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MN 
rHE I MARYL~ ND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK ANO PLANNING COMMISS ION 

6611 Kenilworth Avenue • Riverdale, Maryland 20737 pp 
'1C September 26, 1997 

Co~ioners: 

The Comprehemive Annual Fmancial Report of The Maryland-National Capital Park and Planning Commission for the fiscal 
year ended June 30, 1997 is hereby submitted. This Report was prepared by the Commission's Finance Department. 
Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data and the completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all 
disclosures, rests with the Cornmismon. We believe the data, as presented, is accurate in all material respects and is reported 
in a manner designed to present fairly the financial position aoo results of operations of the various Funds and Account Groups 
of the Commission. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the Commission's financial 
activities have been included. This Report has been prepared in accordance with the provisions of Article 28, Sections 2-113 
and 7-107, of the Annotated Code of Maryland. 

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report is presented in three sections: Introductory, Financial and Statistical. The 
Introductory Section includes this transmittal letter, the Commission's background and organization, and the Commission's 
program highlights. The Financial Section includes the General Purpose Financial Statements, and the combining and 
individual fuoo aoo account group financial statements aoo schedules, as well as the auditors' report on the financial statements 
and schedules. The Statistical Section includes selected financial and demographic information, generally presented on a 
multiyear basis. 

The Commission is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity with the provisions of the Single Audit Act of 
1996, as revised aoo U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and 
Non-Profit Organizations. Information related to this single audit, including the schedule of Federal financial assistance, 
findings and recommendations, and auditors' reports on the internal control structure and compliance with applicable laws 
and regulations, which are contained in a separate report, is available from the Office of the Secretary-Treasurer. 

The Reportine Entity and Its Services 

The Maryland-National Capital Park and Planning Commission is a body corporate of the State of Maryland established by 
the Maryland General Assembly in 1927. The Commission is a bi-county agency serving both Montgomery and Prince 
George's Counties. It is empowered to acquire, develop, maintain and administer a regional system of parks in the defined 
Metropolitan District in Montgomery and Prince George's Counties, and to prepare and administer a general plan for the 
physical development of a defined Regional District for the two Counties. The Commission also conducts the recreation 
program for Prince George's County. 

This Report includes all Funds and Account Groups of the Commission. Exhibits 1 to 6 present aggregate data for the 
Commission in total by fuoo type aoo account group, including the Commission's Employees' Retirement System. Separate 
financial data pertaining to Montgomery County and Prince George's County, respectively, are set forth in the Notes to 
Financial Statements. 

Exhibits 1 to 6 aoo the Notes to Financial Statements comprise the General Purpose Financial Statements, which include all 
the data essential for a fair presentation of the Commission's financial position and operating results. The General Purpose 
financial Statements are prepared in conformance with the generally accepted accounting principles as applicable to state and 
local government entities promulgated by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board and the American Institute of 
Certified Public Accountants and, pursuant to Article 28, Section 2-113, have been audited by a public accounting firm 
selected by the Corn.mi.s&on. The Arthur Andersen LLP auditors' report is included in the Financial Section of this Report. 
The General Purpose Financial Statements may be issued separately from the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. 
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Economic Condition and Outlook 

The Commission's economic condition and outlook for the future continue to be positive due to two factors. First, at year­
end, the Commission has a budget basis fund balance in the General Fund of $46,903,000. Of this amount, $6,494,000 i 
designated to fund fiscal year 1998 and $4,886,000 (approximating 3.3% of the General Fund budget for fiscal year 1998) 
is designated for unforeseen circumstances. Second, property taxes, which are expected to continue to be a stable source of 
revenue, with at least moderate growth, constitute over 92% of the Commission's General Fund Revenues. The assessed 
value of all taxable real property has continued to grow modestly, increasing by 2.1 % in Montgomery County and by 1. 0% 
in Prince George's County in fiscal year 1997. The Commission's planning and zoning activity remained strong in both 
Counties, signaling a positive growth trend. The Prince George's County outlook includes the expected favorable impact of 
the relocation of the Washington Redskins to a new stadium in the County and the construction of the multimillion dollar 
Sports and Learning Complex. Unique to the County and the region, the 80-acre site will house indoor and outdoor facilities. 
Plans include a SO-meter Olympic pool, track and field facilities and tennis and basketball courts. The Montgomery and 
Prince George's unemployment rates were 2.4% and 4.6% respectively, in comparison to the 5.1 % State-wide and 5.2% 
national unemployment rates. 

The Commission's excellent financial position and continued emphasis on administrative and financial management, and 
financial systems provide a solid foundation to respond to the continuing challenge to provide enhanced public services at an 
economical cost. 

Major Initiatives 

The Commission enjoyed an excellent program year in fiscal year 1997. The major accomplishments of the Commission are 
set forth in the Program Highlights section of this Report. 

Financial Information 

Management of the Commission is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure designed to ensure 
that the assets of the Commission are protected from loss, theft or misuse and to ensure that adequate accounting data are 
compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. 
The internal control structure is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. 
The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that: (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be 
derived and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management. 

Sinele Audit. As a recipient of Federal, State and County financial assistance, the Commission also is responsible for 
ensuring that an adequate internal control structure is in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulations 
related to those programs. This internal control structure is subject to periodic evaluation by management and the internal 
audit staff of the Commission. 

As a part of the Commission's single audit, described earlier, tests are made to determine the adequacy of the internal control 
structure, including that portion related to Federal financial assistance programs, as well as to determine that the Commission 
has complied with applicable laws and regulations. The results of the Commission's single audit for the fiscal year ended June 
30, 1997, provided oo instances of material weaknesses in the internal control structure or significant violations of applicable 
laws and regulations. 

Budeetio& Cootrols. The Commission maintains budgetary controls. The objective of these budgetary controls is to ensure 
compliance with legal provisions embodied in the annual appropriated budget approved by the Montgomery County and Prince 
George's County governments. Activities of the General Fund which include a transfer for debt service expenditures are 
included in the annual appropriated budget. Project length financial plans are adopted for the Capital Projects Funds. The 
level of budgetary control (the level at which expenditures canoot legally exceed the appropriated amount) is established within 
each individual Fund. 

The Commission's accounting records for its general governmental operations including park operation and maintenance, 
recreation (Prince George's County only), planning and zoning, administration, debt service, and capital projects are 
maintained on a modified accrual basis, with the revenue being recorded when available and measurable. Expenditures are 
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recorded when the services or goods are received, or, under the encumbrance system, which is used in the budget preparation 
and control process, when a purchase order or contract has been issued. The accounting records for the Commission's 
Enterprise Funds, Internal Service Funds, and Employees' Retirement System are maintained on the accrual basis. 

1be Commission maintains an internal auditing staff that reports to the Secretary-Treasurer. This staff performs recurring 
audits throughout the Commission's offices and facilities. During the fiscal year ended June 30, 1997, a total of 194 audits 
were performed. 

All internal control evaluations occur within the above framework. We believe that the Commission's internal accounting 
controls adequately safeguard assets and provide reasonable assurance of proper recording of financial transactions. 

Genera.I Government Activities - General Fund <Exhibits A-1. A-2 and A-3} 

The Commission's park, recreation, planning and general administrative functions are financed primarily by five legally 
designated property taxes that mu.5t be levied on a separate County basis. These functions are accounted for in accounts within 
the General Fund. 

The Commission experienced a favorable budget to actual variance of $9,251,000. In Montgomery County, the positive 
variance of the Administration and Park Accounts was primarily a result of expenditure savings. The variance, totaling 
$466,000 together with July 1, 1997 undesignated fund balances, resulted in budget basis fund balances at June 30, 1997 
totaling $2,698,000. The fiscal year 1998 budget was adopted with a funding source from fiscal year 1997 of $740,000 for 
fiscal year 1998 expenditures, and a fiscal year 1998 funding source of $1,490,000 for unforeseen circumstances 
approximating 2.7% of the fiscal year 1998 operating budget. The remaining $468,000 is undesignated as of June 30, 1997. 

In Prince George's County, the $8,785,000 pooitive variance of the Administration, Park and Recreation Accounts was largely 
a result of property taxes that exceeded the budget by $1,233,000, interest earnings that exceeded the budget by $1,487,000, 
expenditure savings of $4,312,000, and favorable results from other financing sources (uses) consisting of $2()(),000 of interest 
earned on capital project fund ca.sh balances and debt service savings net of other transfers out of $1,176,000. The variance, 
together with July 1, 1996 undesignated fund balances, resulted in budget basis fund balances at June 30, 1997 totaling 
$44,205,000. The fiscal year 1998 budget was adopted with a funding source from fiscal year 1997 of $5,754,000 for fiscal 
year 1998 expenditures, $3,395,000 for unforeseen circumstances (approximating 3.6% of the fiscal year 1998 operating 
budget), and $18,875,000 for the operating costs of future facilities. The remaining $16,181 ,000 is undesignated as of June 
30, 1997. Prince George's County fund balances reflect the plan to stabilize property tax rates at the 1993 rate for six years 
by utilizing reserves accumulated to offset future tax rate increases. 

Comparative summaries of the Montgomery County Administration and Park Accounts and Prince George's County 
Administration, Park and Recreation Accounts on the Commission's budget basis, before debt service and other financing 
sources and uses, are as follows ($000's). 

Actual Actual IDQC~a~~ (Q~Qc~a~~l 
MQt'.!IIQQMEBY QQUt'.!ITY f'(97 f'(96 AtnQ!.101 e~[Q~D1 
Revenue Source -

Property Taxes $56,405 $52,742 $3,663 6.9% 
Intergovernmental 604 473 131 27.7 
Charges for Services 1,691 1,702 (11) (0.6) 
Interest Earnings 684 810 (126) 15.6 
Other 124 113 11 _j_J_ 

County Total $59,508 $55,840 S 3,668 6.6 

Expenditure Classification -
Personal Services $41,820 $40,529 $1 ,291 3.2% 
Supplies, Materials, Other 

Services and Charges 13,132 12,095 1,037 8.6 
Capital Outlay 702 1,121 (419) .(3LJ) 

County Total $55,654 $53,745 $1 .909 ~% 
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Actual Actual IDQDUIH (Q~QC§i.Ui~) 
eBl~QE GEQBGE'S QQ!.!~TY FY9Z FY96 Am2uat e~CQ~Dt 
Revenue Source -

Property Taxes $95,784 $ 93,833 $1,951 2 .1% 
Intergovernmental 507 530 (23) (4.3) 
Charges for Services 6,778 6,081 697 11 .5 
Interest Earnings 3,167 2,727 440 16.1 
Other 2§2 321 (SID .!1Ml 

County Total $106,498 $103.492 S 3,006 -2,i% 

Expenditure Classification -
Personal Services $59,519 
Supplies, Materials, Other 

$57,462 $2,057 3.6% 

Services and Charges 25,309 24,738 571 2.3 
Capital OuUay 1,905 3,028 (1,123) m.1) 

County Total $ 8§,Z33 $85,228 S 1,505 ~% 

The property tax revenue increase in Montgomery County resulted from an increase in the applicable tax rate from 20. 70 
cents per $100 of assessable valuation to 21.70 cents (4.8%), and a moderate increase in the total assessable base of 2.8% . 
The increase in.Prince George's County property tax revenue resulted primarily from a 1.9% growth in the total assessable 
base. The applicable tax rate of (i().38 cents was unchanged. Total interest earnings increased from $3,537,000 to $3,851,000 
reflecting higher cash and investment balances in Prince George's County throughout fiscal year 1997. 

Personal services reflect a change in the work week from 37.5 hours to 40 hours, effective July 1, 1996, which resulted in 
a 6.67% increase for Commission employees, and was offset by a budgeted decrease of 12.3 work years in Montgomery 
County and a budgeted decrease of 28.1 work years in Prince George's County. 

Debt Administration - Debt Service Funds <Exhibits B-1 and B-2} 

The Commission's outs1anding general obligation bond issues totaling $142,520,000 and the related debt service requiremen 
to maturity are set forth in Note 10 of the Notes to Financial Statements. 

The Commission's general obligation bonds are unconditionally guaranteed by the County for which issued. Debt service 
expenditures for general obligation bonds totaled $13,208,000 (Montgomery - $4,181,000, Prince George's - $9,027,000) 
for the fiscal year. 

Of the outs1anding debt, park acquisition and development bonds totaled $132,280,000 at June 30, 1997, and the related debt 
service expenditures were $11,700,000 for fiscal year 1997. The Commission's Metropolitan District (Park) tax includes 
a mandatory tax for debt service for park acquisition and development bonds of nine cents in Montgomery County and ten 
cents in Prince George's County. Debt service payments for these bonds approximated 1.2 cents of the mandatory debt 
service tax proceem for Montgomery County and 5 .5 cents for Prince George's County. The remainder of the proceeds of 
the mandatory taxes was used for park operation and maintenance expenditures in the respective Counties. 

The Commission~ $33,<XX>,000 of Prince George's County Park Acquisition and Development Bonds, Series T-2, dated 
January 15, 1m, at an effective interest rate of 5.39%. Please refer to the Notes to the Financial Statements, Note 10, Long­
Term Debt, for additional information. 

The Commission's outstanding general obligation bonds continue to have favorable ratings as follows. 

Montgomery County 
Prince George's County 

Moody 's Investors 
Seryices, Inc. 

Aaa 
Aa2 
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Capital Improvements - Capital PrQjects Funds <Exhibits C-1 and 2} 

Proceeds of general obligation Park Bond iS&JeS are accounted for in Capital Projects Funds until the projects are completed. 
Completed projects and construction in progress at year-end are capitalized in the General Fixed Assets Account Group. 
During fiscal year 1997, projects totaling $14,460,000 were completed. 

Montgomery County authorized projects totaling $22,306,000 in fiscal year 1997 and $10,217,000 in fiscal year 1996. Of 
the 1997 projects, $5,433,<XX> is for local park acquisition and development, which are to be funded by the Commission and 
other sources. The remaining projects are for nonlocal parks, which are funded primarily by the Montgomery County 
Government and the Montgomery County enterprise facilities, which will be funded from enterprise operations. 

Prince George's County authorized projects totaling $59,614,000 in fiscal year 1997 and $27,512,000 in fiscal year 1996. 
The major effort initiated in 1986 to enhance available public recreational facilities has continued. 

Financial activity for 1997 and 1996 is summarized as follows ($000's). 

Montgomery Prince George's 
Q21,1n~ QQ!,![l~ 

FY 1997 FY 1996 FY 1997 FY 199§ 
Proceeds of General 
Obligation Bonds $ - $ $33,000 $ 

Intergovernmental Revenues -
Federal 264 546 1,987 
Maryland Program Open Space 1,870 505 2,622 1,277 
County 3,918 3,130 244 126 
Local _nfl 

Total ~ ~ J7.~5J 1,4QJ 
Transfers In -

General Fund 732 678 878 127 
Trust Fund 1,015 79 815 8 
Debt Service Fund 21 
Internal Service Fund 500 

Sale of Land 10 4,134 
Other Revenues ~ 1 4Q§ 288 

Total J..™ _Jfil_ z.nJ 844 
Expenditures and Other -
Acquisition 504 372 1,135 769 
Development lllli ~ ~ 11,822 

Total 12.lli __filMQ 14,151 12,591 

Authorized and Funded Projects ~ ~ 34,258 2,822 
Working Capital JH§ ~ ~4.25~ 2,822 

Sel[-Supportina: Recreational and Cultural Facilities -Enterprise Funds 
<Exhibits D-1, D-2, and D-3} 

The Commission has determined that certain recreational and cultural facilities should be predominantly self-supporting 
through user fees. Enterprise Fund accounting and reporting is used to emphasize the self-supporting nature of these activities 
and to provide improved cost accounting information. Enterprise Fund accounting, which is on a commercial accounting 
accrual basis, more accurately reflects whether individual facilities return the full cost of the program. 

One Enterprise Fund has been established in each County to account for the various facilities. Separate cost centers are 
maintained for each major type of facility including an historical airport, ice rinks, golf courses, enclosed tennis courts, 
conference centers, an equestrian center/multipurpose arena, a sport center (trap and skeet range), certain regional park 
facilities, and a marina. 

The Commission's objective is that user fees and operating transfers in (subsidies) for all facilities cover operating expenses, 
excluding depreciation, but including payments for capital outlay. The Montgomery County Enterprise Fund fell short of 
the goal by approximately $697,000 after operating transfers of $86,000, as capital outlay and major golf course 
improvements totaling $2,392,000 were made in fiscal year 1997. The Prince George's County Enterprise Fund exceeded 
the goal by $321,000 after capital outlay of $198,000 and operating transfers in of $2,330,000. 
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Summary comparative results of the financial operatiom of the Enterprise Funds for fiscal years 1997 and 1996 follow 
($000' s). 

Montgomery Prince George's 
Qguatx Qguatx 

EY 199Z EY 19Q§ EY 199Z EY 19Q§ 
Operating Revenues $10,202 $9,759 $ 5,108 $4,831 
Operating Expenses 

Excluding Depreciation ..Mn ..§..Ofil ...§..i1i ..1.JM§. 
Operating Income (Loss) 

Excluding Depreciation 1,609 1,702 (1,811) (2,217) 
Depreciation ~ ___§52 1,Q16 1,QQ1 
Operating Income (Loss) ~ ~ s Q,B2D S ,~.218) 

Comparative Montgomery County key data are as follows. 

Conference Centers 
Golf Courses 
Ice Rinks 
Indoor Tennis 
Park Facilities 

TOTAL 

Revenues 
EY 199Z EY 19Q§ 

$ 458,268 
5,835,037 
2,008,662 

973,789 
926,22Z 

11 Q,201,983 

$ 415,998 
5,462,854 
2,161,377 

873,889 
845,Q1Q 

s9.zs9,12a 

Operating Income (Loss) 
Excludiaa Depreciatioa 

EY 19SZ EY 19Q§ 

$ (210,289) 
1,195,677 

(5,734) 
367,351 
262,161 

S1,6Q9,166 

$ (193,120) 
1,100,139 

248,734 
343,598 
2Q2,998 

S1,ZQ2,349 

The Montgomery County facilities' operating income excluding depreciation decreased $93,000 (5.5%) due primarily to lost 
revewe to a new competing rink and an increased level of maintenance to retain clientele at the ice rinks. Overall revenues 
increased by $442,855 (4.5%), which was primarily due to increased play at the golf courses due to better weather than last 
year. 

Comparative Prince George's key data are as follows. 
Reveaues 

FacilitY EY 199Z EY 1996 

Airport 
Equestrian Center/Multipurpose Arena 
Golf Courses 
Ice Rinks 
Regional Parks 
Sports Center 
Bladensburg Marina 

TOTAL 

$ 270,117 
994,418 

2,080,774 
532,627 
317,830 
911,578 

ss.1oz,344 

$ 275,840 
795,944 

1,956,712 
633,579 
333,377 
835,737 

$4,831,189 

Operating Income (Loss) 
Excludiag Depreciatiga 

EY 199Z EY 1996 

$ (235,880) 
(1,067,024) 

(46,148) 
(79,914) 

(128,717) 
(52,829) 

C2QQ,985) 
sq ,s11,49n 

$ (247,849) 
(1,560,196) 

(36,468) 
(19,697) 

(131,139) 
(59,027) 

{162,153) 
SQ,216,529) 

The Prince George's County facilities' operating loss excluding depreciation decreased by $405,000 in fiscal year 1997 
primarily due to the revenue gaim at the arena, accompanied by a $295,000 reduction in operating expenses. 

Intern.al Sa:vice Funck CEJbihit., E-1, E-2 and E-3} 

Internal Service ~ are used to account for the consolidated financing of those goods or services that are provided centrally 
to the departments on a cost reimbursement basis. Internal Service Funds are used to account for the Commission's group 
imurance and risk management programs; the executive office building on Kenilworth Avenue in Prince George's County; 
the recording of annual and sick leave earned, taken and accrued by employees; and financing of capital equipment purchases. 
The Commission has fully funded the short-term portion of the leave liability required to be recorded in the financial 
statements. 
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The Capital Equipment Funds permit spreading the cost of capital outlay to the operating funds over a period not to exceed 
six years. Equipment purchases exceeding $1,000 and having a useful life of at least five years are eligible to be financed 
for the operating departments. Risk management net costs for general insurance increased from $1,915,000 in fiscal year 
1996 to $2,897,000 in fiscal year 1997 primarily as a result of an increase in claims paid during fiscal year 1997. The 
Commission's risk management program consisting of self-insuring small losses and commercially insuring against large 
losses, in combination with an intemive safety program, has produced substantial savings since its inception in 1979, and has 
also improved the employee safety record. Total group imurance costs for active employees and retirees increased 4.3% from 
$11,838,000 in fiscal year 1996 to $12,345,000 in fiscal year 1997 due primarily to a $331,000 increase in claims paid in 
the Administrative Services Only prescription drug program which represents a 24% increase. 

tlduclar_y Activiti~ - <Exhibits 4, and F-1, F-2, F-3, F-4, F-S and F='l 

Fiduciary activities include the Employees' Retirement System Pension Trust Fund, the Employees' Deferred Compensation 
and the Maryland State Retirement System (MSRS) Agency Funds, and a number of Expendable Trust Funds. Pension Trust 
Fund investments resulted in an overall gain of 20.5%. The Commission contributed $7,189,000 to the Employees' 
Retirement System as determined by the actuarial valuation as of July 1, 1996, which is used for financial reporting purposes 
in the accompanying report. An actuarial valuation as of July 1, 1997, still in progress, indicates a net market value of 
Pension Trust Fund assets approximating $366,636,000, up over $62 million during the year as a result of excellent 

investment results. 
Cash Management 

The Commission's accounting system operates under a pooled cash fund concept. This method reduces the efforts needed 
to manage cash and investments since bank accounts and investments are consolidated in a Treasurer's Fund instead of having 
separate bank accounts and investments for each Fund. Investments of the Treasurer's Fund earned interest income of 
$6,377,CXX> during fiscal year 1m. The average rate of return on the Commission's cash and investments during fiscal year 
1997 was 5.6%. 

General Fixed !Mets 

The general fixed assets of the Commission are those assets used in general governmental functions and exclude the fixed 
assets of the Enterprise and Internal Service Funds. The assets, which are valued principally at cost, had a book value of 
$454,339,000 at June 30, 1997. 

Other Information 

lndeJ)elldent Audit. State statutes require an amrual audit by independent certified public accountants. The accounting firm 
of Arthur Andersen ll.P was selected by the Commis.gon. In addition to meeting the requirements set forth in State statutes, 
the audit also was designed to meet the requirements of the Single Audit Act of 1996, as revised and related 0MB Circular 
A-133. The auditors' report on the General Purpose Financial Statements, and the combining and individual fund statements 
and schedules is included in the Fmancial Section of this Report. The auditors' reports related specifically to the single audit 
are available from the Secretary-Treasurer upon request. We are pleased to report that the auditors' reports are without 
qualification, the highest possible outcome of the audit process. 

Awards. The Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in 
Financial Reporting to the Commission for its Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 
1996. The Commission has received this award continuously since fiscal year 1973. In order to be awarded a Certificate 
of Achievement, the Commis.gon must publish an easily readable and efficiently organized Comprehensive Annual Financial 
Report. This Report satisfied both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requirements. 

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe that our current Comprehensive Annual 
Fmancial Report continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement Program's requirements, and we are submitting it to the 

GFOA to determine its eligibility for another Certificate. 
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In addition, the Commi~ion also received the GFOA's Award for Distinguished Budget Presentation for its annual budget 
for fiscal year 1997. In order to qualify for the Distinguished Budget Presentation Award, the Commi~ion's budget document 
was judged to be proficient in several categories including policy documentation, financial planning and organization. 

Ack,nowled21JJeots 

The preparation of the Comprehemive Annual Fmancial Report on a timely basis was made ~ible by the dedicated service 
of the entire staff of the Finance Department. F.ach member of the Department has my sincere appreciation for the 
contributiom made in the preparation of this Report. Special thanks are expressed to Mary L. Williford and the Accounting 
Division staff. I would also like to thank and compliment the Commi~ioners for their interest and support in planning and 
conducting the financial operations of the Commi~ion in a responsible and progr~ive manner. 

Respectfully submitted, 

a~~ 
A. F.dward Navarre 
Secretary-Treasurer 
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Presented to 

The Maryland-National 
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COMMISSION BACKGROUND AND ORGANIZATION 

The Maryland-National Capital Park and Planning Commission is a body corporate of the State of Maryland, 
established by the Maryland General Assembly in 1927. The laws governing the Commission were codified 
in 1959, recodified in 1975 to be Article 66D of the Annotated Code of Maryland and again in 1983, to be 
Article 28. 

The Commission is a bi-county agency, empowered to acquire, develop, maintain and administer a regional 
system of parks in a defined Metropolitan District within the Maryland Counties (Montgomery and Prince 
George's) adjacent to the District of Columbia; and the Commission is empowered to prepare and administer 
a general plan for the physical development of a larger Regional District in the same area. 

As development and urbanization of the area have progressed, the two Districts have been enlarged by the 
General Assembly. They now embrace all of Maryland's Montgomery and Prince George's Counties, except 
for certain incorporated municipalities in each County, and Election Districts No. 4 and No. 8 and most of 
Election District No. 10 in Prince George's County. 

Responsibility for public recreation in Prince George's County and the County Recreation Department was 
transferred to the Commission in July, 1970 as a result of legislative action. This legislation provided that 
taxes to support recreation be impu<;ed county-wide and that the County Council may require the Commission 
to imtitute new recreation programs. The County Executive appoints a Parks and Recreation Advisory Board 
which works closely with the Commission in setting policy. 

The Commission comists of ten members, five appointed by Montgomery County and five by Prince George's 
County. In Montgomery County, all five of the Commissioners are appointed by the County Council and 
confirmed by the County Executive. Montgomery County Commis&oners may not be appointed for more than 
two comecutive terms. In Prince George's County, all five of the Commissioners are appointed by the County 
Executive and confirmed by the County Council. Each County designates one of its Commissioners for the 
position of Chairman or Vice-Chairman of the Commission. The Commission elects one of such designees 
as its Chairman and the other as its Vice-Chairman. The designee of each County also serves as the Chairman 
of that County's Planning Board. Under the Commission's rules of procedure, the Chairmanship and 
Vice-Chairmanship of the full Commission rotate annually between the two designees. Terms of office are 
staggered and no more than three members from each county may belong to the same political party. 

The full Commission coordinates and acts on matters of interest to both Counties. Two regional offices are 
maintained, one in each County. The Commission meets once each month regularly, the site of the meetings 
alternating between the two regional offices. The members of the Commission from each County serve as a 
separate Planning Board to facilitate, review and administer the matters affecting only their respective County. 
To carry out their functions, the County Planning Boards meet at least once a week. The County Councils 
set priorities for the Planning Boards' park and planning operations through their annual determination and 
periodic review of the Commission's operating and capital improvement budgets and work programs. 

The Commission administers a park system which currently contains over 49,466 acres. It is composed of 
stream-valley parks, large regional parks, neighborhood parks and park-school recreational areas. Its staff 
comists of over 4,750 employees - planners, park and recreation administrators, park police and administrative 
staff. In addition, it employs in its numerous park and recreation programs up to 1,600 seasonal workers in 
the summer months. 
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The operating and administrative functiom of the Commission are financed primarily by property taxes levied 
for the Commission by the two Counties. The Commission has the authority to sell general obligation bonds 
to fund approved park acquisition and development projects. 

THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION 

ORGANIZATION CHART 
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PROGRAM HIGHLIGHTS 

INTRODUCTION: 1997 marked the 70th Anniversary of The Maryland-National Capital Park and Planning 
Commission. The celebration of"70 Years of Excellence" was marked by special Commission-wide and 
community-wide activities, including a kick-off in Sligo Creek Stream Valley Park, an urban oasis spanning 
both Montgomery and Prince George's counties. 

Despite t ight budgets during the fiscal year ending June 30, 1997, The Maryland-National Capital Park and 
Planning Commission continued to provide and maintain award-winning, quality programs, services and 
facilities in a fiscally responsible manner to benefit bicounty residents. The reorganization of both the 
Commission's Montgomery County operating departments into one cohesive unit, the Department of Park and 
Planning, resulted in a streamlining of management and a more efficient use of staff and other resources. In 
Prince George's County, a reorganization of parks and recreation geographical service areas, and staffing for 
programming and facilities, prompted even better and more efficient deli very of services. 

In recognition of outstanding management and performance in the fields of Planning and Parks and 
Recreation, Commission staff again garnered numerous national and statewide awards. The Commission 's 
video production teams earned first-place recognition from the National Recreation and Parks Association, 
the National Society of Government Communicators and the national "Telly" awards. At the end of fiscal year 
1997, the Commission was notified of its selection by the National Sports Foundation, Inc. as a finalist for the 
National Gold Medal Award for excellence in parks and recreation management. As a four-time National 
Gold Medalist, the Commission has established a benchmark of excellence unparalleled by any other park and 
recreation agency in the nation. Nomination and selection, again, as a finalist for this prestigious award, 
honored the Commission and confirmed its position as a nationwide leader in parks and recreation 
management. 

PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY 

DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION: Nationally known and recognized as a leader in the 
development and delivery of quality park and recreation programs and facilities, the Department of Parks and 
Recreation served more than 750,000 residents with innovative programs and leisure services tailored to meet 
the demands of a growing and diverse population. Ever mindful of budget constraints, the Department 
managed a park system of over 20,000 acres and carefully planned projects that benefitted the communities 
we serve. Projects ofnote included: development of a major Sports and Leaming Complex to be constructed 
adjacent to the new Redskins Stadium in Landover; construction of the College Park Aviation Museum; 
construction of the Kettering/Largo/Lake Arbor Community Center; completion and opening of the Cedar 
Heights Community Center in Seat Pleasant; on-going preparation for the construction of the Suitland 
Community Center; renovation and dedication of historic Dorsey Chapel in Glenn Dale; continuing 
development at the Historic Bladensburg Waterfront Park; completion of the Anacostia Hiker/Biker/Equestrian 
Trail along the Northeast and Northwest Branches; on-going improvements at Billingsley Manor, Snow Hill 
Manor, and Montpelier Mansion. The community benefited from the opening of the privately owned Gardens 
Ice House skating rink at Fairland Regional Park and the Golden Bear Golf Facility at the Paint Branch Golf 
Course. The installation of a new playground at Watkins Regional Park with a rubberized surface and 
specially designed equipment to provide access proved very successful and popular with children. Numerous 
park sites were upgraded as older and more heavily used park areas received improvements. Year-round 
maintenance efforts kept facilities safe and enjoyable for hundreds of thousands of park patrons. 

This past year, the Department was heavily involved in development and implementation of hundreds of 
activities to celebrate the Prince George's County Tricentennial, several of which garnered local, state and 
national awards. Annual festivities, special events and programs held throughout the county took advantage 
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of the tricentennial theme as thousands of people participated in a Passport program to promote visitation and 
education at numerous county historic sites. The launching of the "Barney Barge," a replica of an early 1800's 
war boat, was a visual event captivating hundreds as the boat was christened. Our cultural heritage was further 
preserved with the excavation and restoration of the foundation of the Northampton Slave Quarters site, and 
the delicate balance between man and nature was made evident with the dedication of the Quiet Meadow 
Environmental Park and Demonstration Area in a suburban setting. Notable annual crowd pleasers throughout 
the county included: the College Park Airfair; the Winter Festival of Lights; Marlborough Day; Montpelier 
Spring Festival; the Patuxent Wildlife Art Show; the Annual Hispanic Festival; and the Annual Jewish 
Festival. "The Commission was selected by the American Association for State and Local History as winner 
of the prestigious 1997 Award of Merit in recognition of outstanding accomplishments in planning and 
carrying out activities and programs commemorating Prince George's County's Tricentennial year". 

Once again, fitness enthusiasts proved to be alive and well by visiting golf, swimming and tennis facilit ies 
year-round to perfect their swing and stroke. Athletics means sports, and a diversified program of athletics 
for men, women and children was offered and managed by the Sports/Permit Division. Numerous franchise 
leagues and tournament programs for adults were offered. Thousands of people permitted park facilities and 
the popular garden plots. The division also administered the Prince George's County Boys and Girls Club 
sports program. 

A reorganiz.ation that drew new geographical service areas and staffing for programming and facilities resulted 
in better delivery of service to the communities. A multitude of community recreational programs were offered 
to meet the nwnerous interests of people of all ages. Teen programming continues to be emphasized offering 
clubs and special designated activities on Friday and Saturday nights. Summer playgrounds and day camps, 
teen centers, senior centers and a wide variety of recreation classes attracted thousands of participants. 

The Prince George's Employees' Child Care Center in Upper Marlboro and the child care facility at Glenridge 
Elementary School continued to serve as models for child care across the nation. Excellence in child care was 
carried one step further as 88,459 lunches were served to needy children at 45 Department summer program 
sites in cooperation with the Department of Social Services. 

The Special Populations Division, which is responsible for assisting individuals with disabilities, continued 
to spea..-nead the Department's efforts to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. To facilitate 
opportunities for people with and without disabilities to engage in leisure pursuits together, the Department 
of Parks and Recreation provides inclusion support services. The services include, but are not limited to, the 
provision of support staff, sign language interpreters, assistive listening devices, and adapted equipment. 

The safety of the park patrons was ensured as the Park Police monitored all park facilities 24 hours a day. Park 
Police community outreach continued to be successful with the Drug Abuse Resistance Education program, 
a mentoring program for children, and an extremely active park community Volunteer Academy and Alumni 
Association. Specialized Park Police patrols continued at the USAir Arena, Prince George's Stadium and the 
Show Place Arena. 

The Maintenance and Development Division supported activities and development county wide. The Vehicle 
Maintenance System, now in its second year of use, allows management to collect data on vehicles in the 
system. This system better monitors vehicle efficiency records, fleet effectiveness and air quality. Upgrades 
to this system were implemented at the satellite area garages. 

PLANNING DEPARTMENT: Intergovernmental coordination and focus of resources, a major premise of 
the neighborhood revitalization program, heightened significantly during the course of the last year. Signature 
projects were identified in each of the revitalization focus areas, much of the community planning process 
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was completed, and the program is transitioning into an implementation role. lnteragency/interdepartmental 
revitaliz.ation work groups, stemming from the Revitaliz.ation Steering Committee, have secured multiple year 
funding for infrastructure improvements designed to create a sense of community and change the face of the 
streetscape of major thoroughfares in the Port Towns (Bladensburg, Colmar Manor and Cottage City), 
Landover, Fairmount Heights, Seat Pleasant and Suitland. Partnerships have been forged with private sector 
organiz.ations such as Potomac Electric Power Company and the Prince George's County Bankers' Task Force 
and financial commitment has been obtained from the State of Maryland for particular projects. 

The Community Planning Division planning efforts included printing and distributing the Bladensburg, PA 
68 (Hyattsville and Vicinity), Subregion V, and Subregion VI Master Plans and Sectional Map Amendments 
(Zoning Maps). Plan Amendment work continues with the community-based Heights Team. A planning team 
is developing a Metro area proposal and a community improvement plan in the vicinity of the Addison Road 
Metro station, and an implementation proposal for the MD 202 Corridor area in Largo-Lottsford was 
developed and transmitted. Interdisciplinary work groups supported County Council initiatives in developing 
Growth Management Policies and Economic Development Preferred Districts. 

The Historic Preservation Section continued its support to the County Historic Preservation Commission in 
evaluating the significance of historic properties and reviewing historic area work permit applications and 
development applications. The publication of African American Heritage Survey, J 996 was a high I ight of the 
year and the Department's contribution to the Tricentennial celebration. Research for a National Historic 
Landmark nomination for Riversdale , a poster on Huntington/Old Bowie, and a survey of Old Town College 
Park was undertaken and a draft of design guidelines for the City of Greenbelt's National Historic Landmark 
historic district was completed. 

The Urban Design Planning Division worked with a focus group of citizens, property owners, municipalities 
and other stakeholders in the Greenbelt Metro Area Study, to identify issues and formulate planning strategies, 
and with a town committee on the Brentwood Urban-Mixed Town Center Development Plan. The Division 
also continued to administer the Planning Assistance to Municipalities and Communities Program through 
the activities of 26 projects requested by 18 different localities, and provided team support and resources to 
other major planning projects. 

The Development Review Division conducted review and analysis of applications, including zoning map 
amendments, special exceptions, conceptual and detailed site plans, and preliminary and final plats of 
subdivision. In FY 1997, the Division accepted over 700 applications in those categories, meeting timeliness 
standards and complying with Planning Board and District Council requirements. In FY 1997, the Information 
and Permit Review Division reviewed 15,107 permit applications, of which 12,446 were building permits, for 
compliance with appropriate codes and approval conditions, and provided various public information, street 
viewing and property addressing services. 

The Transportation and Public Facilities Planning Division and the College Park-Riverdale Transit District 
Development planning team developed plans for the proposed College Park-Riverdale Transit District Overlay 
Zone. Staff completed the first phase of the Functional Master Plan for Public Schools and reviewed 
development proposals for adequate public facilities, trails and preservation of rights-of-way. Assistance and 
support was provided for the US 301 Task Force, Wilson Bridge Study, Addison Road Metro Extension and 
Redskins Stadium Access Improvement Studies and the County's Growth Management Initiative. 

The Natural Resources Division received a State grant to study three pilot watersheds as part of a Countywide 
Woodland Conservation Implementation Strategy and completed a report on Native Plants for use in 
reforestation projects. The Division also reviewed 175 Tree Conservation Plans and facilitated a successful 
biennial review by the State of the County's Woodland Conservation program. A database and GIS coverage 
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of all mining sites in the County that have been issued State Surface Mining Permits was completed. In the 
area of watershed planning, staff continued to develop GIS models for water quality and floodplain analysis 
and to participate in a variety of State and regional activities including the Middle Potomac and Patuxent 
Tributary Strategy Teams and the Patuxent Commission. 

Marking the celebration of the County's 300 Years, the Research Section published the Prince George's 
County Statistical Reference, a compilation of more than two hundred statistical tables on the County on 
topics ranging from agriculture to land use and zoning. In FY 1997, the Research Section completed the 
Household Demographic Survey. This survey marked the largest direct survey of households conducted by 
the Planning Department in Prince George's County and provides updated information about the 
characteristics of County residents. At the direction of the County Council, the Research Section completed 
a Study and Development Plan for the new Redskins Stadium's surrounding areas. This study documented 
the prospects for capitalizing on a major private investment in the County and on preserving the integrity of 
the neighborhoods in the immediate area. 

The Data Systems Section coordinated continuing efforts to support the Commission 's Home Page on the 
World Wide Web. Data Systems initiated a study and pilot project on the application of document imaging 
technology to the Development Review Process. The pilot will be completed in FY 1998 and will be followed 
by further integration of the technology into the Department's daily routines. The use of desktop computers 
also received a major push forward as Windows supplanted DOS as the platform for office applications. 

The Geographic Information Systems (GIS) Section completed the development of the base layers. In 
addition, using the Windows environment, access of the GIS database was established for personal computers 
in the Department. The Department also accelerated the pace of converting data into a GIS format. In FY 
1997, the conversion of the zoning layer was started as well as the development of a street centerline file for 
address geocoding. Both elements are expected to be completed in the first quarter of FY 1998. The GIS 
Section is also working to enhance the technical GIS skills of staff. Toward that end, the GJS Section hosted 
a series of training sessions on desktop GIS using Arc View, as well as conducting more advanced training. 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY 

DEPARTMENT OF PARK AND PLANNING: 

Implementing Community-Based Planning - The Montgomery County Department of Park and Planning 
has reorganized the Community Planning Division and the Design and Zoning Division into a new 
Community-Based Planning Division. Planning, urban design and zoning professionals have been assigned 
to teams for seven geographically defined areas. In this way, planners will be able to maintain planning and 
implementation advice, sensitive to the unique circumstances of each community. It also will provide for a 
single point of contact service for people interested in any particular area. The Department has provided staff 
training to assure that the teams become fully functional in the up-coming fiscal year. 

Focusing on Silver Springrfakoma Park - Of the seven community-based planning teams, the Silver 
Springffakoma Park Team was the first to be formed. This enabled the Department's work on the 
revitalization of downtown Silver Spring to proceed with adequate resources. The staff prepared the 
development plan chapter (i.e., land use and design guidelines) of the Amendment to the Silver Spring Urban 
Renewal Plan, as well as several text amendments needed to implement the Urban Renewal Plan. Staff 
members also developed innovative concepts for the reconfiguration of the Silver Spring Transit Center, the 
Montgomery College expansion and the renovation of Jesup Blair Park in South Silver Spring. These three 
projects are significant contributions to the revitalization of the Central Business District. The Silver 
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Spring/Takoma Park Team also took the lead responsibility for implementing the unification of Takoma Park 
into Montgomery County. 

Collaborating with Other Agencies - The Department is continuing its cooperative relationship with the 
County Government and municipal jurisdictions. Federal, state and county governments are working closely 
together with the Planning Board and staff to reach a decision on the lntercounty Connector, a proposed 
transportation facility linking I-270 in Gaithersburg with I-95 in Laurel. The consolidation of the U.S. Food 
and Drug Administration at the Naval Surface Warfare Center in White Oak has received Master Plan and 
Mandatory Referral approval. To accommodate a new conference center, the County Council adopted an 
amendment to the North Bethesda plan. With no disruption in planning, zoning or regulatory services, the 
former Prince George's County section of the City of Takoma Park became part of Montgomery County on 
July 1, 1997. 

Evaluating the Development Review Process - A major accomplishment during the past year has been the 
completion of the first two phases of the Development Review Process Evaluation. Presented to the Planning 
Board in November, the Phase I Report consisted of the results of the focus group process evaluations of the 
portion of the Development Review process under the sole jurisdiction of the Department of Park and 
Planning. The Phase II Report, presented in March, proposed staff recommendations to address each of the 
11 themes identified in the focus groups and respond to a benchmark survey of "best practices" developed as 
a part of the study process. The Planning Board accepted the staff's recommendations, and currently staff 
members are developing an implementation work program. 

Another proposal by the Department was for a minor subdivision process (recently adopted by the County 
Council) that will reduce by nearly IO percent the number of applications requiring preliminary plan review. 
This expedited process will be particularly beneficial to businesses who want to resubdivide to accommodate 
changing market conditions. It will also benefit the agricultural community and permit minor lot line 
adjustments between adjacent property owners. 

Improving Design Capability - Department staff has developed and is now using an improved cost estimating 
system for new park development. In addition, staff initiated development of new open section roadway 
designs, providing more options for design without causing the environmental problems of closed section 
roads. 

Operating Parks - Operating award-winning parks requires close coordination between the Park Planning 
and Development Division, Central Maintenance Division and the Northern and Southern Regional 
Management staff as they implement Capital Improvement Projects to develop new parks and renovate and 
maintain existing facilities. Volunteers made it possible to expand program offerings as Park Police continued 
to provide security for more than nine million park visitors during FY 1997. 

Land Acquisition - The Waters House in Germantown, an historic three-story structure, was donated to M­
NCPPC by the Milestone Corporation after the company completed a $900,000 renovation. Acquisition of 
additional parcels of land in the Upper Paint Branch Stream Valley, enhanced the Commission's ability to 
protect the brown trout in Montgomery County's streams. As part of a subdivision approval, the Commission 
acquired 10 acres for Cedar Creek Local Park in Germantown from Clopper's Mill West L.C., which will share 
in the development of the park. With the acquisition of more than 338 acres during FY 1997, parkland in 
Montgomery County now totals 28,487 acres. 

Skilled Trades - Fleet Management began to decentralize its vehicle maintenance program by installing 
systems in several regional shops. Parks skilled technicians refurbished 14 Park Police vehicles using a new 
program designed to extend vehicle life by 50,000 miles and/or three years. ManTech Environmental 
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Corporation provided Lead Abatement Training for all painters enabling staff to encapsulate more than I 00 
pieces of play equipment identified as having unacceptable levels of lead paint. Skilled crafts people worked 
on a variety of projects from playground renovations to restoration of several historic sites: the Hyattstown 
Mill and residence, Oakley Cabin, Seneca Store Complex, the Agricultural History Farm Park and sites within 
Little Bennett Regional Park. 

Development Milestones - Commissioners hosted an official dedication on December 14, 1996, to celebrate 
the completion of the bridges across River Road and the Dalecarlia Reservoir on the Capital Crescent Trail. 
This popular "rails to trail" facility stretches 8.5 miles in Montgomery County and attracts more than 200,000 
users each month. Near the end of the fiscal year, Enterprise staff was busy preparing for the opening of White 
Oak Golf Course, formerly a part of the Naval Surface Warfare Center in densely populated Silver Spring. 

Focusing on the Environment - The Natural Resources Management group implemented several strategies 
to manage the burgeoning white-tailed deer population in the County. With the cooperation of other 
government agencies, staff launched an aggressive public information campaign with techniques useful to 
private landowners and businesses. ln addition, staff organized two successful managed deer hunts at Little 
Bennett Regional Park and the Agricultural History Fann Park. A comprehensive aquatic resources 
management program for parks now includes resources inventory and monitoring, compliance with Special 
Protection Area regulations, storm water management facility monitoring, maintenance and retrofit. Parks 
staff reforested 15 acres of parkland scattered throughout the county with 1,611 trees, 21,000 annuals, 6,000 
perennials and 15,000 spring and fall crops. ln addition, Commission staff created five acres of wildflower 
meadow. 

Parks Safety - Through preventive patrol, community policing, youth outreach programs, Volunteers in 
Policing (VIP) and investigation, the Park Police continue to provide a safe and secure environment for more 
than nine million visitors during the year. At the 1996 Summer Olympics, 22 officers provided security and 
police service to the international participants and visitors to the Summer Games in Atlanta. 

Volunteer Support - During Fiscal Year 1997, the "Friends of Brookside Gardens" formed to support fund­
raising activities and programs. There are now three "Friends" groups established under the Montgomery 
County Parks Foundation which convened a new board of directors and elected new officers during the spring. 
Brookside Gardens' volunteer program expanded to include 130 volunteers, working in all areas of the 
Garden. Additional volunteers assisted with archaeological digs at Oakley Cabin, the Agricultural History 
Farm Park, Little Bennett Regional Park and Rock Creek Regional Park. ln total, Montgomery County Parks 
benefitted from the contributions of 3,500 volunteers who donated more than 40,000 hours of service. 

Grants and Awards - As a result of 1996 Historic Preservation training with the National Park Service, the 
Commission received an award from Montgomery Preservation, Inc., for the renovation and restoration of 
Poole's Store. Brookside Gardens received the Conservation Assessment Program Grant from the National 
Institute for the Conservation of Cultural Property providing funds for outside reviewers to assess operations 
and collection needs at Brookside Gardens. The Department of Justice awarded the Montgomery County Park 
Police three grants totaling$ I million for enhanced technology to reduce crime and to further implement 
community policing programs. "Montgomery County Parks: Yours for Life" a monthly cable television 
program produced by the Community Services Unit, received the Communicator's Award from the National 
Society of Government Communicators for its episode on deer management. 

Adult Education Program - Nine Commission employees officially graduated from the Adult Education 
Program during the fiscal year. Staff is currently setting up a listening workstation, equipped with computers 
and a shared tape recorder, where Commission students from both Montgomery and Prince George's Counties 
can work individually on software especially designed to help educate in a specific discipline. The program 
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is undergoing changes to enhance communication among the instructor, supervisors and students, and allow 
more frequent evaluation of students' progress. 

CENTRAL ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES AND MANAGEMENT: The Department of Human Resources 
and Management, under the leadership of the Commission's Executive Director, provides quality 
administrative, managerial and human resources services to the public and Commission. The Department is 
organized into two major divisions: Corporate Management and Human Resources. The work program is 
supported by a team structure in order to enhance service quality and increase productivity. 

Highlighting FY 1997, the Department managed two elections for exclusive representation for the purpose 
of collective bargaining. The Department also successfully negotiated and implemented a three-year collective 
bargaining agreement for the Service/Labor Unit. The Department successfully directed two complex studies 
in the area of Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity and in procurement leading to the revisions 
of the Commission's Minority/Female/Disabled Program and a new Purchasing Policy and Purchasing 
Manual. 

Other major accomplishments included implementing new contracts for employee health coverage which 
continued the Commission's effective record of cost containment for medical insurance, a classification and 
pay study, and upgrading of the park police proficiency program. The Department was an active participant 
on a multi-agency study on retiree health insurance issues. 

The Department continued its automation efforts in the client/server environment and initiated a pilot optical 
disk filing, storage and retrieval system. 

FINANCE DEPARTMENT: The Department of Finance provides fiscal management and oversight of all 
Commission financial activities. Services of the Department include financial reporting and policy 
development; processing of payroll, disbursements and purchasing transactions; investment management; debt 
issuance; internal audit; and information systems management. The Finance Department accomplished major 
milestones in 1996 while continuing to perform the Department's mission and basic work program. Emphasis 
was placed on generating cost savings both within the Department and for the Commission as a whole, while 
maintaining and/or improving the Department's level of service. 

To increase market interest in Commission financings, the Department arranged two investor activities. The 
first was a reception at the Commission's Prince George's Stadium and the second was an investor luncheon 
in New York. The efforts proved very successful as the Commission received nine bids on the $33,000,000 
Prince George's County Park Acquisition and Development bond sale in January, 1997. The bonds were rated 
AA and sold at 5.391 % which was the lowest rate for a comparable issue on that day. 

The Department began efforts to finance the Prince George's Sports and Leaming Complex by issuing an RFP 
and evaluating and selecting firms for remarketing and liquidity facility provider services related to a 
$21,000,000 Prince George's County Park Acquisition and Development Variable Rate Bond Anticipation 
Notes sale scheduled for July of 1997. 

The installation of the Performance Series, a new client-server windows-based full featured financial system 
began during FY 1997. The accounting module was implemented as of July 1997. The budget and fixed asset 
modules will be operational during FY 1998 and the purchasing module implementation is scheduled for July 
1998. This new system is year-2000 compliant and provides opportunities for decentralized processing, 
reduced paper flow and expanded on-line information for operating departments. 
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The Department also implemented a state-of-the-art Fast Accounting System for Energy Reporting (FASER) 
which provides data for analysis to manage utilities efficiently. 

The Commission received its 24th Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting from the 
Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada for the FYI 996 Comprehensive 
Annual Financial Report (CAFR) which was prepared by the Finance Department. 

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL: The Office of the General Counsel provides comprehensive legal 
services to the Commission. Attorneys represent the Commission before federal and state courts and agencies 
in litigation and administrative matters which include but are not limited to the following areas: land use 
regulations, employment and Park Police matters, state and county legislative enactments, and the stewardship 
of park property and recreation programs (recreation programs in Prince George's County only). The Office 
of the General Counsel also provides advice and counsel to Commissioners, operating departments, Merit 
Board members and staff members regarding regulatory, administrative, procedural and corporate questions 
arising from Commission operations. In addition, attorneys work with other Commission staff in developing 
new solutions for problems arising from the Commission's planning, zoning, subdivision and park 
management activities, as well as in implementing newly imposed legislative mandates. 

In FY 1997, Office of the General Counsel represented the Commission in lengthy and extensive negotiations 
with the Jack Kent Cooke organization for the sale of approximately 200 acres for the construction of the $200 
million dollar Jack Kent Cooke Stadium. The Office of the General Counsel also negotiated the award of the 
construction and construction management contracts for the Prince George's Sports and Leaming Complex 
which will be constructed adjacent to the Jack Kent Cooke Stadium. 

Also during FY 1997, the Office of the General Counsel tracked over 40 bills regarding the Commission, and 
prepared and presented position papers and testimony, drafted amendments and monitored and reported on 
the legislative initiatives through the legislative process. An agreement between the Montgomery County 
Planning Board and the Montgomery County Office of Intergovernmental Relations allowed the establishment 
ofa satellite office in Annapolis. The Office of the General Counsel set up an on-line mechanism to monitor 
bills during the Session. 

MERIT SYSTEM BOARD: The Merit System Board is an impartial board which provides recommendations 
and decisions regarding the Merit System of the Commission and is the highest level within the Commission 
for hearing appeals. One of the major work efforts accomplished during this past fiscal year was the revision 
of the Merit System Rules and Regulation. 

EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM: The Employees' Retirement System (ERS), administered by the 
12 member Board of Trustees, in accordance with the Trust Agreement between the Board and the 
Commission, is a contributory defined benefit pension system with four plans, qualified under the Internal 
Revenue Service Code Section 40 l ( a). The administrative operations are the responsibility of the ERS Staff 
and Board appointed Administrator, who reports directly to the Chairman of the Board of Trustees. 

ERS Trust Fund assets closed the year with a fair market value in excess of $367 million. The FY 1997 
annualized rate of return on investments was a 20.5% gain. The Board of Trustees' actions for the year 
included: receipt of the GFOA Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting for the ERS ' 
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report; selection of a firm to develop enhanced benefit system software; 
and continuation of the comprehensive communications program to all members regarding the System, 
including publishing the System's third summary annual report, and conducting additional retirement planning 
workshops. 
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• PART IIA • 
FINANCIAL SECTION 

General Purpose Financial Statements 

Children frolic at one of the Commission's most popular summertime attractions, the Glenn Dale Splash Park 
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ARTHUR ANDERSEN LLP 

Report of Independent Public Accountants 

To the Maryland-National Capital Park and Planning Commission: 

We have audited the accompanying general-purpose financial statements (identified as 
Exhibits 1 through 6 in the accompanying Table of Contents) and the combining and 
individual fund and account group financial statements and schedules (identified as 
Exhibits A-1 through G-3 in the accompanying Table of Contents) of the Maryland­
National Capital Park and Planning Commission, as of and for the year ended June 30, 
1997. These financial statements and schedules are the responsibility of the 
Commission's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
financial statements and schedules based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and 
Government Auditing Standards (1994 Revision), issued by the Comptroller General of the 
United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements and schedules are free of 
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence 
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements and schedules. An 
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates 
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. 
We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the general-purpose financial statements referred to above present fairly, 
in all material respects, the financial position of the Maryland-National Capital Park and 
Planning Commission as of June 30, 1997, and the results of its operations and cash 
flows of its proprietary fund types for the year then ended in conformity with generally 
accepted accounting principles. Also, in our opinion, the combining and individual 
fund and account group financial statements and schedules referred to above present 
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of each of the individual funds and 
account groups of the Maryland-National Capital Park and Planning Commission as of 
June 30, 1997, and the results of operations of such funds and the cash flows of its 
proprietary fund types for the year then ended in conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principles. 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report, dated 
September 26, 1997, on our consideration of the Commission's internal control over 
financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts and grants. 

Washington, D.C. 
September 26, 1997 
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THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK ANO PLANNING COMMISSION 
EXHIBIT I 

Combined Bal111ce Shttt - ALL FUND n'PES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS 
June JO. 1997 

Proprie1a,y fiducia,y ACC<M.lnt TocaJs 
Govemme11al Fund T~ FundT~ FundT~ Orou~ ~ 1emorondum Onld 

TNnand Genenll Genenll 
o.b< Coptal Internal AJenq, p....;o,, Fixed Lona-Tmn June 30, 

Genetal ~ Projects En!!!J>.!ise Service Funds TNSI Assets Oblii!!ll1!!s 1997 
ASSl:TS AND OTHER D£BITS 

Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments S 6 I ,20S,074 s 128,SJS S 34,416.90S s 7,SU,967 21,466,60) ll.2S0,262 $ $ $ l4),0S6,646 
Cash and Mlftccable Securiries 23,1'72, ISO 411,771 ,)70 4)4,94l,S20 
Rtcavables • Taxes S,173,000 s.,n.ooo 
Receival,Jes • Odie, 626,282 1,194,719 17,217 2,477 4,12S 1.791.0}7 3,706,627 
Due from Other Funds 617.)74 617,)74 

Due from Other Govemfflfflts 1,166,676 6,938,lll IS6,8S6 Sl,000 8,314,670 
lnventOries, II Cost 1,208,441 1,201,441 
Deposits and Other ~ 1,)03,274 23631 IJ3341S 

Total Current Assets 61,177,605 121,US 42,S49,ll2 1,114,632 23,616,514 41,4IO,l.J7 413,516,045 5911,423,770 

Advances to Other Funds 1,734,'7S 1,734,17$ 
Reslricted Asseu -
und Held for Transftt 40,220,911 40,220,911 

Other 39S,2n J95,2n 
Fixed Assets 62,391,081 2.) .~ .122 152,996 4S4)3U99 5)9,949,098 
Aceumulaied Oep,ecillion (13,519,325) (14,646,511) (28,16S,913) 
Resources 10 bo Provided in Future Years -
Reri~ment of Oeneral Obligllion Bonds 142,520,000 142,520,000 
Reri,..,_t of ACCNed Liability for 

C.,,,_..ied Absalces 1,418,000 '418000 
Total Assets and Other Debits s~ S.Jl!.W.. s~ s ~77~ 381 s n o~rns s 1~ 1m2~ s •u 2222!! s~~ma22 s 1~1.22! !!22 s 1122 566.ll.. 

LIABILITIES, EQUITY AND OTHER CREDITS 
Liabilities: 
Current Portion of Bonds Payable s s 160,000 $ $ s $ 160,000 

Curran Portion of No<es Payable 210,6'7 1,014,711 1,22S,40S 
ACCCWlts l'lyal,lt J,417,Sl2 4,S4S,647 )4).161 S93,n7 26.094, 140 47,102,S7S 12,097,4n 

AcCNed Lilbililia ),797,224 777,099 9,0S4,S21 S2,lSl 13,611,204 

Due 10 Other Funds 617,374 687,374 
Due 10 Othtt Governments 34 34 
Deposits and Deferred Revenue S,OIS,764 121,IJS 309,881 2,711,00) 1,2JS,490 

M-.d Bonds and ln1<test Payable 92090 92090 
Total C\11Ttnt Lilbililies 12,300,SOO 121,US 4,S4S,647 1,193,659 11 ,JSO)S7 2US7,496 47,102,S7S 106,179,069 

General Oblia1rion Bonds Payal,Je 142,S20,000 142,520,000 
Revenue Bonds P*)'lble - Net ofCufTent Portion 4,30S,OOO 4,305,000 

Notes P*)'able • Net of CurTent Portion 242,123 3,789,704 4,031,827 

AdvlllC<S from Other Funds 1,734,87S l,n4,17S 

Acaued Liability f0< c.,,,_._i Absences l,48~000 1411000 

Total Lilbiliries 12 300,SOO 121,IJS 4 S4S 647 1,17S,6S7 IS,140,061 21,IS7,496 47 102 515 151,ooa,ooo 2612sa 111 

Equity and Other Credits: 
Conlributed Capital 3 l,02S,6&0 S29,918 3 l,SSS,668 

Investment in Gencnl Fixed Assets 4S4.J3U99 4S4,Jl8,899 

Retained uminp (Deficit)· 
Reserved f0< Contingency 11,333,JSl 11,333,Hl 

Unr<SttVed 11,5SS,OSI S,032,716 23,S&7,767 

Fund Balances· 
Reserved for Eneumbnnces 8,974,40) 7,624,242 16,S98,64S 

Resorved f0< und Held fo, Transfer 4l ,9SS,716 41,9SS,716 

Reserved fO< Ptnsion Benefits 366,616,466 366,636,466 

Unreserved • 
Desianaied for Subs<,quent Years J0,2S4,116 30,379,94) IJ,011,013 n,6s2.on 

Undesian1..t 16,648,S86 ---- 16 648,S86 

Total Retained &minp/Fund Balances SS,177,IOS 31004 JU II SSS,OSI 16,)66,069 S4 973 799 366 636,466 SS041267S 

TOIi! Equity and Other Ctedits SS,177,IOS --- 3~004, IIS 49 s10n1 16,196,0S7 S4,973,799 366,6)6,466 4S4JJl,199 1,036 307,242 

Total Liabilities, Equity and Other Credits s~ s...w..m. s~ s 51 156 388 s )2 036 II§ $ nmm s mm911 s 454 llf ltt. s ISi ooa.m. s 1)03 W 9P 

The no1es., the financial statemetlts are an integral pan of this st.arement 
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THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION 
EXHIBIT2 

Combined Statement orR-...o. B,q,enditureo. and a.or.. in Fund a.1- -ALL OOVBRNMENTAL FUND TYPES AND I!XPl!NDABLB TRUST FUNDS 

For the rac:al Y-Ended June 30, 1997 

Fiduciary Total, 

Fund (Memormdum Only) 

Oovcmmcntal Fund~ ~ Year Ended 

Debt Capital Expendable June 30, June 30, 

General Service Project, Truat 1997 1996 

Revenues: 

Property T axc:1 $ 152,189,577 $ 2,239,885 $ $ $ 154,429,462 $ 148,737,944 

Intergovernmental 1,11 1,106 10,903,580 2,081,117 14,095,803 7,462,033 

Charges for Scrvicca 8,469,089 3,395,056 11,864,145 11,030,297 

Interest 3,851,013 53,049 1,088,945 8S8,S2l S,8Sl,S28 S,494,269 

MilcellanCOUt 385,842 S,S78130S 1,520,175 7,484,322 1,904,288 

Total Rcvcnuca 166,006,627 2,292.934 17,570,830 7,854,869 193,725,260 174,628,831 

Expcnditurcs: 

Current . 

General Govcmment 10,560,992 10,560,992 9,711,349 

County Planning and Zoning 26,995,963 26,995,963 24,608,109 

Parle Operation and Maintenance 79,330,072 79,330,072 7S,14S,141 

Recreation Programs 26,884,491 26,884,491 27,147,107 

Milcellancoua Expendable Truat Fundt 8,713,485 8,713,485 7,271,961 

Capital Oullay - Land Acqui,ition and Development 26,470,371 26,470,371 18,631,368 

Debt Service • 

Principal Reti.rcmcnt 7,055,000 1,0SS,000 7,300,000 

lntcrctt and Fitcal Chargca 6,153,140 6,153,140 7,162,943 

Total Expenditures 143,771,S18 13,208,140 26,470,371 8,713,485 192,163,514 176!)Tl,978 

Exccaa of Revenues over (under) Expenditures 22,235,109 (10,915,206) (B.899,541) (858.616) 1,561,746 (2,349,147) 

Other Financing Sourcct (Uaca): 

Procccdt of General Obligation Bonda 33,000,000 33,000,000 

Procccdt of Refunding Bonda 45,370,000 

Payment to Refunded Bond Eacrow ,¼cnt (45,052,640) 

Operating Tnnafcn In 1,088,945 11,467,705 3,940,011 818,909 17,315,570 1S,038,1S9 

Operating Tnnafcn Out (1 S1S8 l 1480} (731,402) (1,088,945) (1 ,829,762) (19,231,589) (19,538,765) 

Total Other Financing Sourcce (Uaca) 04,492,S3S} 10,736,303 3S18Sl 1066 (1,010,853} 31,083,981 (4,183,246} 

Excca of Rcvcnuca and Other Souroc:. over 

(under) Expcnditurcs and Other Uaca 7,742,574 (178,903) 26,9Sl,S2S (1,869,469) 32,645,727 (6,532,393) 

Fund Balancca, July l 48,134,531 178.903 ll ,OS2,660 56,843,268 116,209,362 122. 741,7SS 

Fund Balancca, June 30 $ ss1m 11os $ $ 38,004,185 $ 54,973,799 $ 14USS1089 s 116,209,362 

The notc:1 to the financial atatcmcnta arc an integral part of thit atatcmcnt. 
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THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION 

Combined Swcmcnr ofReven11e1, ~branca, and 
Chqca in Fund Balmcca - Budget (Non-OAAP Budgelay 8-) and Actual· GENERAL FUND 

For thc FIICal Year Ended June 30, 1997 

B~ Actual 

Revcnuea: 
Propc:r1y T &XCI s I S0,9S3,671 s I S2, 189,S77 

lnlergOYmlmenlal l,S03,91,4 1,11 1,106 

Characa for Scrvicea S,3,4,4,3,46 S,SS0,092 

Rcnlala and CODCClliona 2,SS2,ISO 2,888,997 

lnlcrcat 2,285,000 3,851,013 

Milccllancoua 251,254 38S1H2 

T olal Revcnuce 162,890,33S 166,006,627 

Expcndin.na/Encbrancca: 

Current-

GcncralGoYemmcnl 10,S ll,SSS 10.213,09,4 

County Planning and Zoning 26,209,SSI 26,158,350 

Park Operation and MainlemnCe 12,230,S90 71,892,094 

Rccrcalion Programa 28,~S,49 27,1231SOO 

Tola! ~ 147116S,S.S 1,42,387,038 

Exc:ca ofRevenuce O\U (under) 

ExpcndilUrCIIEncwnbrancca IS,7241790 23,619,589 

Olhcr Financing Sourcca CU-): 
Operating Tnnafcn In 950,000 1,088,945 

Operating Tnnafcn Out {1~798,S-47) {1S1S8l1480} 

Tola! Olhcr Financing Sourcca CU-) ( l S,8481547) (141492,SJS} 

Exc:ca of Revcnuea and Olhcr Sourcca 
O\U (Wider) Expcnditurea/Enewnbrancc:e 

and Other u- - Budg~ Buis s (123,7S7) 9, 127,0S,4 

Fund Balancct - B~ Buia, July 1 37,775,648 

Fund Balmcca - Budgec Blllil, June 30 s 46.902.702 

The nocca to the financial ltalCmcnll arc III intes,'11 part of lhil llalcmcnt. 
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EXHIBIT3 

Vari.mcc 
Favonblc 

(!:!nfavonblc} 

s 1,235,906 

(392,808) 

235,746 

336,847 

1,S66,013 

134,SSS 

3,116.292 

30S,761 

Sl,201 

3,338,496 

1,083,049 

4,778,507 

7,894,799 

138,945 

1,217,067 

1,3S6,012 

$ 9,250.811 



THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION 
EXHIBIT4 

Combined Slatcmall of RC\'CIIIICI, ~ 111d 0ianp in 

Retained Earninp/Fund 8a1anccl • AIL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES AND SIMil..AR TRUST FUNDS 

For the Filcal Y ur Ended June 30, 1997 

Totab 

Fiduciary (Memorandum Only) 

Propci~ Fund TYl>CI Fund'fypea Ye.Ended 

Intcmal Pcrwion June 30, June 30, 

Entcrpruc Servic:c Trwt 1997 1996 

Operating Revenuca: 

Sales s 2,478,783 s s s 2,478,783 s 2,382,560 

Charp for Services 9,354,613 28,593,185 37,947,798 36,425,914 

Rentals and Conccuiom 3,475,931 3,475,931 3,229,822 

Invcatmcnt Income 27,478,814 27,478,814 32,813,399 

Unrealized Gain (Lou) on Invcttmcnta 33,655,242 33,655,242 8,074,650 

Pension Truat Contribution, 9,946,458 9,946,458 10,117,296 

Milcellancoua 193,601 193,601 260,039 

Total Operating Revenue. 15,309,327 28,786,786 71,080,514 115,176,627 93,303,680 

Operating Expcnaca: 

COit of Goods Sold 1,569,233 1,569,233 1,34g,954 

Pcnonal Scrvicea 7,562,441 8,884,555 16,446,996 15,669,697 

Supplies and Matcriala 1,803,694 80,811 1,884,505 1,887,147 

Other Scrvicea and a-gee 3,013,568 16,185,058 19,198,626 17,791,175 

Depreciation 1,770, 127 1,653,911 3,424,038 3,245,350 

Retirement Benefit Payments 7,722,657 7,722,657 7,009,583 

Refunds 369,546 369,546 353,841 

Administrative Expcnaca 1,s6;122 708,231 ;,210,953 Z 133,835 

Total Opcnting Expcnaca 17,281,785 26,804,335 8,800,434 SZ886,554 49,439,582 

Operatins Income (Lou) (1,97Z4S8) 1,982,451 62,280,080 6Z290,073 43,864,098 

Nonopcnting Revenue. 456,622 1,322,303 1,778,925 1,433,118 

Nonoperating Expcnaca (398,103) {303,645) {701,748) {763,340) 

Nonopcrating Revcnuca (Expcnaca), Net 58,519 1,018,658 1,077,177 669,778 

Income (Lou) Before Operating Trmwfen (1,913,939) 3,001,109 62,280,080 63,367,250 44,533,876 

Operating Tranafen In 2,416,017 2,416,017 4,500,606 

Operating Trmwfen Out {S001000) {500,000) 

Total Operating Trmwfen Z41610 11 {500,000} 1,916,017 4,500,606 

Net Income (Lou) 502,078 2,501,109 62,280,080 65,283,267 49,034,482 

Add Depreciation Clw'ge to Contributed Capital 228,566 228,566 228,566 

Net ~ (Dccreue) in Retained Eaminp' 

FIUld Balancea 730,644 2,501,109 62,280,080 65,511,833 49,263,048 

Retained Earninp'F und BalllOCCI, July 1 17,824,407 13,864,960 304,356,386 336,045,753 286,782,705 

Retained Eaminp'Fund Balance., JWlC 30 s 18,555,051 s 16,366,069 s 366,636,466 s 401,557,586 s 336,045,753 

The notes to the financial llatcmcnta arc an ilmgral part of thi1 llatcmcnl 

- 30 -



THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION 

Combined Statement of Cash Flows -ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES 
EXHIBITS 

For the Fiscal Year Fnded June 30, 1997 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities: 
Operating Income (Loss) 

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss) to 
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities: 
Depreciation 
Changes in Assets and Liabilities: 
(Increase) Decrease in Accounts Receivable 
(Increase) Decrease in Due from Other FWlds 
(Increase) Decrease in Due from County Government 
(Increase) Decrease in Inventories, at Cost 
(Increase) Decrease in Deposits and Other 
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable 
Increase (Decrease) in Claims Payable 
Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Salaries and Benefits 
Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Leave 
Increase (Decrease) in Interest Payable 
Increase (Decrease) in Estimate of Incurred but Unreported Claims 
Increase (Decrease) in Other Accrued Liabilities 
Increase (Decrease) in Due to Other FWlds 
Increase (Decrease) in Due to Other Governments 
Increase (Decrease) in Revenue Collected in Advance 
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 

Cash Flows from Noocapital Financing Activities: 
Operating Transfers In from Other FWlds 
Operating Transfers Out to Other FWlds 
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Noocapital Financing Activities 

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities: 
Acquisition of Fixed Assets 
Principal Paid on Notes Payable 
Principal Paid on Revenue Bonds 
Interest Paid on Notes Payable 
Interest Paid on Revenue Bonds 
Proceeds from Financing 
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related 
Financing Activities 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities: 
Interest on lnves1ments 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and Cash Equivalents, July l 
Cash and Cash Equivalents, June 30 

The notes to the fmancial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

Proprietary FWld Types 

Enterprise 

S (1,972,458) S 

1,770,127 

(32,383) 

35,892 
8,908 

(32,765) 

(107,041) 
(2,440) 
(3,094) 

(160) 
(35,468) 

(370,882) 

2,416,017 

2,416,017 

(2,590,622) 
(208,057) 
(150,000) 
(26,647) 

(371,456) 

(3,346,782) 

456,622 
456,622 

(845,025) 

Internal 
Service 

l,982,45 l 

1,653,911 

(2,477) 
(687,374) 

6,088 

615,048 
164,841 
585,996 

(187,143) 
49,553 

(133,576) 

687,374 

4,734,692 

(500,000) 
(500,000) 

(2,256,403) 
(1,197,970) 

(303,645) 

(3,758,018) 

1,322,303 
1,322,303 

1,798,977 

8,433,992 19,667,626 
$ 7,588,967 S 21,466,603 
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Totals 
(Memorandum Only) 

Year Ended 
June 30, June 30, 

1997 1996 

9,993 $ 

3,424,038 

(34,860) 
(687,374) 

6,088 
35,892 

623,956 
132,076 
585,996 

(294,184) 
47,113 
(3,094) 

(133,576) 

687,374 
(160) 

(35,468) 
4,363,810 

2,416,017 
(500,000) 

1,916,017 

(4,847,025) 
(1,406,027) 

(150,000) 
(330,292) 
(371,456) 

(7,104,800) 

1,778,925 
1,778,925 

953,952 

887,331 

3,245,350 

(16,889) 
1,336,432 
(156,600) 
(95,818) 

(100,167) 
296,836 
263,863 
(19,348) 
191,658 

(2,888) 
(520,309) 

(6,278) 
(2,880,363) 

123 
(36,505) 

2,386,428 

4,500,606 

4,500,606 

(4,261,721) 
(2,089,319) 

(140,000) 
(379,716) 
(383,624) 

4,799,999 

(2,454,381) 

1,433,118 
1,433,118 

5,865,771 

28,052,593 22,186,822 
$ 29,006,545 $ 28,052,593 



THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION 

Statement of Plan Net Assets- PENSION TRUST F1JND 

June 30, 1997 

ASSETS 

Caah and Short Term lnvealmcnta 

Rcceivablee: 
PlanMembcn 
Intereat Receivable 

Total Rcceivablee 

Inveatmenta at Fair Value: 
U.S. Government Obligations 
Domealic Corporate Bonda 
Common Stock 
Real Estate 

Total Invcatmcnll 

Properties, at Cost, Net of Accumulated 
Depreciation ofSIS4,191 

Total Asaell 

UABll.JTIES 

Investment Payable and Other 

NET ASSETS HEID IN TRUST FOR PENSION BENEFTfS 
(A ~hcdulc of Funding Progrca it 
prcacntcd in Note 11) 

Statement of Changes in Plan Net Assets - PENSION TRUST F1JND 

For the F~ YC.11' Ended June 30, 1997 

ADDffiONS: 

Conlributiona: 
Employer 
Plan Member 

Total Contributions 

lnvcstmenl Income: 
Net AppRcwion in Fair Value ofinvcemicnla 
lntereat 
DMdcnda 
Real Estate Opcnling Income, Net 

Leu: lnvcstmenl Expcnae 
Net lnvcatmcnt Income 
Total Additions 

DEDUCTIONS: 

Benefit Payments 
Rcfunda of Contribuliona 
Adminislrativc Expcnsca 

Total Deduciiona 

Net Incrcaac for 1hc Year 
inPlanNetAllctl 

NET ASSETS HEID IN TRUST FOR PENSION BENEFITS 
July 1 
June 30 

The notet to 1hc financial llatcmcnll arc III inlcgral part of thcac llalcmcnla. 
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EXHIBIT6 

June 30, 
1997 

61,733,725 

23,638 

2,019 
1,789,018 
1,791,037 

76,434,ns 
57,916,418 

208,857,793 
6,828,656 

3S01037,64S 

1SZ996 

413,739,041 

47,10ZS7S 

366,636,466 

7,188,601 
;7S7,8S7 
9,946,458 

S0,192,632 
9,070,759 
3,0S3,1Sl 

318,SOO 
62,635,042 
(1 ,500,986) 
61,134,056 
71,080,514 

7,722,657 
369,546 
708,231 

8,800,43-4 

62,280,080 

304,356,386 
366, 6;!§. 466 



THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 1997 

(1) - THE COMMISSION AND ITS SERVICES 

(A) Baclc;l[Qllnd 

The Maryland-National Capital Park and Planning Commission (the "Commission") is a body corporate of 
the State ofMaryJand established by the MaryJand General Assembly in 1927. The Commission is a bi-county 
agency. It is empowered to acquire, develop, maintain and administer a regional system of parks in the 
defined Metropolitan District in Montgomery and Prince George's Counties and to prepare and administer a 
general plan for the physical development of a defined Regional District for the two Counties. The 
Commission also conducts the recreation program for Prince George's County. The express powers of the 
CoD'.llllis.gon are provided in Article 28 of the Annotated Code of Maryland. As a body corporate of the State 
of Maryland, the Commission is not generally subject to local county legislation such as the Tax Reform 
Initiative by Marylanders ("TRIM") Prince George's County Charter Amendment originally enacted in 
November 1978. 

The major source of funding for the Commission's primary services are five property taxes levied on an 
individual County basis: Montgomery County administration tax - general administration and planning; 
Montgomery County park tax - park operations and debt service for park acquisition and development bonds; 
Prince George's County administration tax- general administration and planning; Prince George's County park 
tax - park operations and debt service for park acquisition and development bonds; and the Prince George's 
County recreation tax for the recreation program. Five separate accounts are maintained within the General 
Fund to account for the Commission's primary services. Revenues and expenditures that can be specifically 
identified with a County are recorded in the appropriate account of that County and those that apply to both 
Counties are allocated to the appropriate accounts. Other funds and accounts are maintained on a 
Commission-wide or on a separate County basis as necessary and appropriate. 

The provisions of Sections 2-113 and 7-107 of Article 28 of the Annotated Code of Maryland require that the 
Commission publish an annual financial report and that it be certified by independent certified public 
accountants. The General Purpose Financial Statements have been presented on a Commission-wide basis to 
meet the financial reporting needs of the Commission and the requirements of Maryland law. 

(B) Principles Used in Determinine the Scope of Entity for Financial 
Reportin& Purposes 

As required by generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP), these financial statements present the 
government and its blended component unit, an entity for which the government is considered to be financially 
accountable. A blended component unit, although a legally separate entity, is, in substance, part of the 
government's operations and therefore data from this unit are combined with data of the primary government. 
Accordingly, the financial statements of the Employees' Retirement System are included as a trust fund in the 
accompanying financial statements and the System is the only such component unit of the Commission. 

The applicability to the Commission of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) criteria on 
consolidation bas also been carefully reviewed by Montgomery and Prince George's Counties' financial staff. 
As a result of their review, they have determined that the Commission represents a joint venture of 
Montgomery County and Prince George's County, reportable in their respective financial statements as of June 
30, 1997. The Counties' oversight of the Commission includes the selection of Commissioners and budget 
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approval. Additionally, each County is required by law to guarantee the general obligation bonds of the 
Commission issued for its respective jurisdiction. The financial activities of the Commission's Employees' 
Retirement System, Employees' Deferred Compensation Agency Fund, and the Maryland State Retirement 
System (MSRS) are not reported by either County. Therefore, the Commission prepares a Comprehensive 
Annual Financial Report (CAFR). The financial data of the Commission pertinent to Montgomery County 
and Prince George's County, excluding the Commission's Employees' Retirement System, the Employees' 
Deferred Compensation Agency Fund, and the MSRS Agency Fund are set forth on a County basis in Note 
19. 

(2) - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The accounting policies of the Commission conform to GAAP, applicable to governmental units. 

The following is a summary of the more significant policies. 

(A) Basis of Presentation - Fund Accountin2 

The accounts of the Commission are organized on the basis of Funds and Account Groups, each of which is 
considered a separate accounting entity. The financial position and operations of each Fund are accounted for 
with a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprise the Fund's assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues, 
and expenditures or expenses, as appropriate. Government resources are allocated to, and accounted for, in 
individual Funds based upon the purposes for which they are to be expended and the means by which spending 
activities are controlled. The various Funds are summarized by type, by County, and for the Commission in 
total in the financial statements within this report. 

The following Funds and Account Groups are used by the Commission. 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

General Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fund of the Commission. It is used to account for 
the tax revenues and other revenues which fund the Commission's general operations and to account for all 
other financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another Fund. 

Debt Seoice Funds - Debt Service Funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the 
payment of, general long-term debt principal, interest, and related costs. 

Capital Projects Fund.5 - Capital Projects Funds are used to account for financial resources to be used for the 
acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other than those financed by proprietary funds). 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

Enterprise Funds - Enterprise Funds are used to account for operations that are financed and operated in a 
manner similar to private business enterprises where the intent of the Commission is that the costs ( operating 
expenses, before depreciation, and the payments for facility and equipment additions) of providing goods or 
services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges 
or where the Commission has decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, 
and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability 
or other purposes. A single Enterprise Fund is maintained for the numerous enterprise operations of each 
County. Relevant segment data for the F.nterprise Funds are presented in Note 13. Supplemental information 
as requested by the Commissioners appears in Table 14. 
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Internal Service Fun4, - Internal Service Funds are used to account for the financing of certain goods or 
services provided by one department to other departments of the Commission on a cost-reimbursement basis. 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

Trust and agency funds are used to account for assets held by the Commission in a trustee capacity or as an 
agent for employees, individuals, private organizations, other governmental units and/or other funds. These 
include Expendable Trust, Pension Trust, and Agency Funds. Pension Trust Funds are accounted for in 
essentially 1he same manner as proprietary funds since capital maintenance is critical. Expendable Trust Funds 
are accounted for in essentially 1he same manner as governmental funds. Agency Funds are custodial in nature 
(assets equal liabilities) and do not involve measurement of results of operations. 

The Commission's Employees' Retirement System Pension Trust Fund, the Employees' Deferred 
Compensation Agency Fund, and the MSRS are not maintained on a separate County basis. 

ACCOUNT GROUPS 

General Fixed Aw$ Account Group - This Account Group is used to account for all fixed assets of the 
Commission, other than those accounted for in the proprietary and fiduciary funds. 

Gma:aJ Lona-Tam ObUptig Acmunt Group - This Account Group is used to account for all long-term 
obligations of the Commission, except obligations accounted for in the proprietary and fiduciary funds. 

(B) Basis of Accountin,: 

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its measurement focus. 
All governmental funds and expendable trust funds are accounted for using a current financial resources 
measurement focus. With this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities generally are 
included on the balance sheet. Operating statements of these Funds present increases (i.e., revenues and other 
financing sources) and decreases (i.e., expenditures and other financing uses) in net current assets. 

All proprietary funds and pemion trust funds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement 
focus. With this mea&llfement focus, all assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of these Funds 
are included on the balance sheet. Fund equity (i.e., net total assets) is segregated into contributed capital and 
re1ained earnings components. Proprietary fund-type operating statements present increases (e.g., revenues) 
and decreases (e.g., expenses) in net total assets. 

The governmental, expendable trust and agency funds are maintained on the modified accrual basis of 
accounting. Under this method of accounting, revenues are recorded in the accounting period in which they 
become both available and measurable. Revenues from taxes are recognized when they have been levied, are 
due on or before June 30 and collection is expected within 60 days thereafter. Proceeds from the sale of 
general obligation bonds/notes are recorded as "Other Financing Sources." All other revenue sources are 
recorded on the accrual basis of accounting. Expenditures are generally recorded as the liabilities are 
incurred. The exceptions to this general rule are that principal and interest on general long-term debt are 
considered expenditures when due, and accumulated unpaid annual and compensatory leave not expected to 
be talcen within 60 days after the year-end is reported in the General Long-Term Obligations Account Group. 

'The proprietary funds are maintained on the accrual basis of accounting, under which revenues are recorded 
when earned and expenses are recorded when incurred. The accounts of the Employees' Retirement System 
Pension Trust Fund are also maintained on the accrual basis. 
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GASB Statement 20 allows governments to choose not to implement, in proprietary fund types, 
pronouncements of the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued after November 30, 1989 
(provided that this is applied on a consistent basis) or to continue to follow F ASB standards for these fund 
types. The Commission has elected to implement FASB pronouncements issued after that date for any 
proprietary fund type activity of the Primary Government that are not in conflict with or contradict GASB 
guidance. 

(C) Budeets and Bud~tary Accountine 

The following procedures are used in establishing the annual budget. 

o On or before January 15, the Commission submits to the County Executive of each County a 
proposed budget for the respective accounts of the General Fund (including park debt service), 
and a budget plan for the respective Enterprise Funds and Internal Service Funds. The Capital 
Projects Funds' budgets and six-year expenditure plans are submitted prior to November 1. 
These budgets and plans include proposed expenditures and the means of financing them. 

o The budgets and plans are transmitted by the County Executive with recommendations to the 
respective County Council. The County Councils conduct public hearings on the budgets and 
plans, and the budgets and plans are legally adopted prior to July 1. 

o The legal level of budgetary control is the department or function for the Administration 
Accounts and account level for the Montgomery County Park Account, Prince George's County 
Park Account, and Prince George's County Recreation Account. The Commission's 
expenditures may not exceed the total approved budget for its General Fund without prior 
approval by the respective County Council, except in Prince George's County, where grant 
funds received with the knowledge and approval of the County constitute an automatic budget 
amendment, thereby increasing the appropriations. The budget is prepared by account, 
department, and major object for the General Fund. 

o General Fund unencumbered appropriations lapse at year-end. Capital project appropriations 
do not lapse until the project is completed. The budget plans for the proprietary funds serve 
as a guide to the Commission and not as legally binding limitations. 

o During fiscal year 19')7 supplemental appropriations were approved that increased the General 
Fund and Capital Projects Funds by $1,101,770 and $19,000,000, respectively. 

Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device for the General Fund. The budget 
for the General Fund is adopted on a basis consistent with GAAP except that encumbrances are treated as 
expenditures. 

The actual expenditures in the Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures/Encumbrances, and Changes 
in Fund Balances - Budget (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) and Actual are presented on a basis consistent with 
The Macyland-National Capital Park and Plannin& Commission Adopted Annual Bud&et. All expenditures 
made during 1997 were within the legal limitations pertinent to the Commission. 

(D) Encumbrances 

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the expenditure 
of monies are recorded when initiated, is employed in the governmental funds for budgetary reporting 
purposes. Encumbrances outstanding at year-end are reported as reservations of fund balance since they do 
not constitute expenditures or liabilities under GAAP. 
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(E) Pooled fr&sb and Investments 

The cash and investments of all Funds are combined into a common pool to maintain investment flexibility and 
maximize earnings. The Commission's Finance Department manages the pool. Investment earnings are 
allocated to participating Funds based upon their average monthly equity in pooled cash balances. 
Investments, except those of the Pension Trust and the Agency Funds, are stated at cost, adjusted for 
amortiz.ation of premiums and discounts, which approximates market value. Pension Trust and Agency Fund 
investments are stated at market value. 

In March 1997, the GASB issued Statement No. 31, "Accounting and Financial Reporting for Certain 
Investments and for External Investment Pools," which establishes accounting and financial reporting standards 
for all investments held by governmental external investment pools. Statement No. 31 also establishes fair 
value standards for certain investments. The Commission will implement this statement in fiscal year 1998. 
Management does not believe that implementation of this statement will have a material effect on its General 
Purpose Financial Statements. 

(F) Inventori<=> 

Inventories are valued at cost, based on specific identification of the inventory item, for governmental funds 
and at the lower of cost (first-in, first-out) or market for proprietary funds. Inventories in the General Fund 
are offset by corresponding reserves of fund balance. Inventories in the General Fund are recorded as 
expenditures at the time of sale or use. 

(G) Advanca to Other Funds 

Long-term interfund advances at June 30, Im, congstof $1,734,875 of land acquired by the Prince George's 
County Advance Land Acquisition Fund that is being used for park purposes in the Enterprise Fund. The 
advances are recorded as noncurrent receivables/payables in the respective Funds. 

(H) General Fixed ~ 

General fixed assets have been acquired primarily for parks and recreational facilities . Assets purchased or 
constructed are recorded as expenditures in the governmental funds and capitalized at cost in the General Fixed 
Assets Account Group, or in the proprietary funds, as appropriate. Donated assets are recorded at estimated 
fair market value at the time received. Normal repair and maintenance costs are expensed when incurred. 
No depreciation of general fixed assets has been recorded. See Note 9. 

(I) Property. Plant and Equipment - Proprietary Funds 

Property, plant and equipment purchased by the Enterprise and Internal Service Funds are stated at cost. 
Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method with useful lives of 10 to 40 years for buildings and 
improvements and 5 to 15 years for equipment. 

(J) Employee Leave and Group Insurance 

Commission employees earn annual leave and sick leave in varying amounts, and are granted three days 
personal leave annually. Annual leave is recorded as an expenditure when earned. Some employees may also 
earn compensatory leave in lieu of overtime pay. The accumulated unpaid annual and compensatory leave 
expected to be 1aken within ro days after the year end has been expensed in the General Fund. The Employee 
Benefits Internal Service Fund receives revenue from the General Fund for leave earned by employees. When 
leave is 1aken, it is recorded as an expense in the Employee Benefits Internal Service Fund. The liability for 
leave expected to be talcen within ro days after year end is recorded in the Employee Benefits Internal Service 
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Fund. The accumulated leave balances in which employees have vested rights, but which are not expected 
to be used within 60 days after year-end, have been recorded in the General Long-Tenn Obligations Account 
Group. See Note 18. 

Group insurance costs are recorded as expenditures in the General Fund and as revenue in the Employee 
Benefits Internal Service Fund. Payments for group insurance premiums are recorded as expenses in the 
Employee Benefits Internal Service Fund. 

(K) Deferred Compemation Plans 

The Commission offers its employees deferred compensation plans created in accordance with Internal 
Revenue Code Section 457. One plan, available to all career Commission employees, permits them to defer 
a portion of their salary to future years. The deferred compensation is not available to employees until 
termination, retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency. The Commission also offers a separate deferred 
compensation plan to its officers and to the staff of the Employees' Retirement System. 

It is the opinion of the Commission's General Counsel that the Commission will incur no liability for losses 
under the plans, but does have the duty of due care that would be required of an ordinary prudent investor. 

(L) Reserves 

Fund balances in the governmental funds are reserved for encumbrances, inventories, debt service and 
restricted assets to indicate the amounts not available for other expenditures. Retained earnings in the 
Employee Benefits and Risk Management Internal Service Funds are reserved to pay future claims. 

(M) Comparative DataQ'otal Columns 

Comparative total data for 1996 have been presented in the accompanying financial statements to provide an 
understanding of changes in the Commission's financial position and operations. However, complete 
comparative data have not been presented since their inclusion would make the statements unduly complex and 
difficult to read. Certain reclassifications have been made to 1996 to be consistent with 1997 presentations. 

Total columns (memorandum only) in the General Purpose Financial Statements are presented to facilitate 
financial analysis and are not intended to present financial information in conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principles or on a consolidated basis. 

(N) Statement of Cash Flows 

The Commission uses cash management pools, which allow the proprietary funds to withdraw funds at any 
time without prior notice or penalty. For Statement of Cash Flow purposes, the Commission has defined cash 
equivalents as Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments for proprietary funds. During fiscal years 1997 and 
1996 there were no noncash financing activities. 

(3) - CASH AND INVESTl\..fENTS 

The Commission's deposits and investments as of June 30, 1997, totaled $578,000,166, presented in the 
combined balance sheet as the sum of "Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments"and "Cash and Marketable 
Securities," of which $576,875,469 was held and managed in three separate pools: the Commission's pool of 
deposits and investments, the Pemion Trust Fund investments, and the Deferred Compensation Agency Fund. 
The remaining balance is composed of $1,124,697 Cash Reserved for Debt Service and cash at various 
Commission facilities ($921,787 and $202,910, respectively). The Commission's pool is available to all 
Funds, except for the Pension Trust Fund and the Deferred Compensation Agency Fund. The following is 
a schedule of total cash and investments. 
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Equity in Pooled Cash end Investments: 
Cash in Banks 
Invest111ents 
Cash Reserved for Debt Service 
Other Cash 

Total Equity in Pooled Cash 
encl Invest111ents 

Cash encl Marketable Securities 

Total Cash encl Investments 

COPJDissjon 

S (178,259) S 
142,110,208 

921,787 
202,910 

Deferred 
Coq>ensation 

Agency 
Pension 

Trust 
E\llCI E\llCI Total 

--- s S (178,259) 
142,110,208 

921,787 
202,910 

143,056,646 143,056.646 

411,n1,3zo 23,1n,15o 434,943.520 

s143.056.646 S411,n1,3zo s23.1n.150 s5zs,ooo.166 

(A) Cnmmission's Cash and Investments 

Cash in Bank - At year-end, the carrying amount of deposits was an overdraft of $178,259 and the bank 
balance was $1,844,231. Of the bank balance, $660,862 was covered by Federal depository insurance and 
$1,183,369 was collateralized with securities held by a member of the Federal Reserve banking system in the 
name of the Commission and the Commission"s bank. 

The Commission requires collateral for the pooled cash and investments of ten or more days duration to be 
held in the Commission's name by the trust department of a bank other than the pledging bank. The 
Commission's policy was complied with throughout the year ended June 30, 1997. 

Cash Re~erved for Debt Service - At year-end, the Commission had $921,787 held in reserve to pay debt 
service for little Bennett Golf Course Revenue Booos, Series 19<Jl, mi for various equipment note financings. 

lnveilroa)ts -The Anootated Code of Maryland authorizes the Commission to invest in obligations for which 
the United States has pledge.d its full faith and credit for the payment of principal and interest, obligations that 
are issued by a Federal agency, repurchase agreements, bankers' acceptances, commercial paper, money 
market mutual funds, the State Treasurer's investment pool, certificates of deposits and municipal bonds and 
notes. 

Statutes require that investments comply with the guidelines relative to investment grade and/or ratings and 
SEC registrations where applicable. Also, statutes require that securities underlying repurchase agreements 
have a market value of at least 102 % of the cost of the investment. If during the year, the market value of 
securities underlying such investments falls below this required level, additional collateral is pledged or other 
collateral in the amount of the required level is substituted. Collateral shall be maintained in excess of FDIC 
insurance coverage for all Commission bank accounts, certificates of deposits and time deposits. All collateral 
must meet statutory requirements and is held in the Commission's name by a third-party custodian. 

There were oo \1l'USlal variatiom in the mix or volume of the investment portfolio during the fiscal year. The 
Commission was in compliance with all applicable investment statutes throughout the fiscal year. 

(B) Pension Trw,t Fund and Deferred Compensation A2ency Fund Investments 

Statutes do oot restrict the investment activity of these two Funds. 
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(C) Cat=<>ries or Investments 

Investments are categoriz.ed to give an indication of the level of risk assumed by the Commission at year end. 
Category 1 includes investment securities that are insured, registered, or held by the Commission or its agent 
in the Commission's name. Category 2 includes uninsured and unregistered invesbnent securities held by the 
financial imtitution's trust department or agent in the Commission's name. Category 3 includes uninsured and 
unregistered invesbnent securities held by the counterparty or its trust deparbnent or agent but not in the 
Commission's name. The Commission did not hold Category 3 invesbnents during the year ended June 30, 
1997, and did not hold Category 2 or 3 investments at year-end. The Commission does not have the authority 
to enter into reverse repurchase agreements and did not do so during the year ended June 30, 1997. Insurance 
contracts, real estate, and mutual funds are not subject to categorization. 

The Commission's invesbnents at June 30, 1997 were as follows: 

C011111ission Investments: 
Federal Farm Credit Banks 
C011111ercial Paper 
Federal National Mortgage Association 
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation 
U.S. Treasury 
Bankers• Acceptances 
Repurchase Agreements 
Total Investments 
Total Pooled Investments Held in 

Mutual Funds 
Total Pension Trust Fund 
Total Deferred Coq>ensation 

Agency Fund 
Conmission Total 

(4) - PROPERTY TAXES 

category l 

s 30,2n,soa 
987,667 

6,610,134 
26,108,155 
2,383,851 
4,971 ,183 

65,735 248 
137,074.046 

$137,074.046 

Carrying 
Amo\M)t 

s 30,2n,soa 
987,667 

6,610,134 
26, 108, 155 
2,383,851 
4,971,183 

65,735,248 
137,074,046 

5,036,162 
411,n1,370 

23,1n.1so 
SSU.053.na 

Market 
Value 

$30,236,408 
987,667 

6,610,134 
26,108,155 
2,383,851 
4,971,183 

65,735.248 
137,032,646 

5,036,162 
411,n, ,37o 

23,1n.1so 
ssu,012,32a 

Property taxes are levied and collected for the special taxing districts of the Commission by Montgomery and 
Prince George's County Governments, as appropriate. Real property taxes are levied on July 1 each year and 
become delinquent on October 1, at which time interest and penalties commence. Effective July 1, 1996, there 
is an exception for those homeowners living in their properties who have requested a semiannual payment plan. 
Semiannual taxpayers must pay one-half of the annual taxes by September 30 and the remaining one-half plus 
a service charge by January 31 of the following year. Personal property and real property taxes levied for a 
fraction of a year are due when billed. Tax liens on real property are sold at public auction on the second 
Monday in June in Montgomery County and on the second Monday in May in Prince George's County for 
taxes remaining overdue since the preceding October 1. The Commission periodically reviews property tax 
assessments to ensure proper receipt of such taxes. From time to time, the Commission may determine that 
additional taxes are due or refunds are required. Only after such amounts are measurable will the Commission 
record the appropriate receivable or reserve for the entire amounts. 

Property taxes assessed in 1996 and prior that are estimated to be collectible have been recorded as a 
receivable in the accompanying 1997 financial statements with an offsetting equivalent amount included in 
deferred revenue. 

Repayment of the Commission's park acquisition and development general obligation bonds is provided by a 
mandatory tax levied by each County on its respective Metropolitan District. Proceeds of the mandatory tax 
are recorded in the General Fund and transfers are made to the respective Park Debt Service Funds to pay 
interest and principal payments. 

The property tax revenues and rates of the Commission are not subject to any legislative limitations. However, 
such revenues are approved by the respective County Council when budgets are approved. 
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County-wide taxes are levied in each County for the retirement of Advance Land Acquisition Bonds. Any 
variance from the tax proceeds and the debt service payments is transferred to/from the Advance Land 
Acquisition Expendable Trust Fund. 

(S) - DUE FROM OTHER GOVERNMENTS 

The total "Due from Other Governments" at June 30, 1997, was $8,314,670 for the Commission ($3,729,713 
and $4,584,957 for Montgomery and Prince George's Counties, respectively) . A summary of amounts due 
by source and nature of receivable is listed below. 

MONTGONERY COUNTY 
General Capital Internal 

Fl.lld Projects Service 
AccO\l)ts F\l)ds Fll)ds 

U.S. Envir~tal Protection Agency $ 10,606 $ $ 
C011a1Jnfty Oriented Services 
U.S. Aray Corps of Engineers 
Federal Highway Adllinistration 
State of Maryland 
Montgoaery Couity 
Local Goverr111ent 

Montg0111ery Couity Totals 

U.S. Dept . Of Transportation 
State of Maryland 
Prince George's Couity 
Prince George's P\blic Schools 
Prince George's Couity Totals 

C01ai11ion Totals 

232,316 

63,894 
501,053 

l 8QZ 1562 

General 
Fl.lld 

AccO\l)ts 

8,165 
422,039 
679,576 

1,673,636 78,428 
Ml,!!!!!! 

lZ 8!t3,!tl6 l Z8 !tZ8 

PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY 
Capital Internal Expendable 

Projects Service Trust 
Fll)ds F\l)ds Funds 

$ --- $2,009,752$ $ 
13,376 2,084,737 

345 , 431 233 78,428 53,000 

l 358 8!!Z l!t,!!2!t zzz l Z8 !tZ8 l 53 QQQ 

I] I 166 676 161238 ]~~ 1156 856 l 53 !!!!Q 

(6) - INTERFUND RECEIVABLES/PAYABLES 

The following summarizes the individual interfund receivable and payable balances at June 30, 1997. 

Internal Service Fl6lds 
ISF • Capital Equipnent Fl.lld 
ISF • Eniployee Benefits 

Montgomery CO\l)ty 
Interfl.lld Interfl.lld 

Reccjyab\cs 

WZ,3Z!t wz.374 
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(7) - CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL 

The changes in the Commission's contributed capital accounts for its proprietary funds were as follows: 

Begiming Balance, 
Contributed Capital 

Contributing Sources 
Less: Depreciation Added Back 
Ending Balance, 
Contributed Capital 

Montgomery 

$4,876,936 

S4.876.936 

Enterprise 

Prince George's 

S26,3n,310 

(228 566) 

$26.148.744 

Internal service 

Montgomery 
Capital 

Egyignent 

$525,128 

S525.128 

Prince 
George's 
Capital 

Egyignent 

S4,860 

(8)-DESIGNATED FUND BALANCES AND DEFICIT RETAINED EARNINGS FOR 
INDIVIDUAL FUNDS 

The Commission and respective County governments have designated $30,254, 116 of budget basis fund 
balances in 1he General Fund at June 30, 1997, as restricted to fund 1998 operations and provide reserves for 
contingencies. 

Achinistration Account 
Parle Account 
Recreation Account 

Montgomery 
COU)ty 

S 605,590 
1,624,210 

NIA 
S2.229.800 

Prince George's 
COU)ty 

S 1,419,100 
26,012,474 

592.742 
S28.024.316 

Total 

S 2,024,690 
27,636,684 

592,742 
$30.254.116 

The amount of available fund balance as defined on a GAAP basis and on a non-GAAP budgetary basis is 
$16,648,586 ($467,725 and $16,180,861 for Montgomery and Prince George's County, respectively). 

There were no deficits in retained earnings for the year ended June 30, 1997. 

(9) - GENERAL FIXED ASSETS 

A summary of changes in general fixed assets is set forth below ($000's). 

Balance Balance 
General Fixed Assets JJ..lle 30. 1996 Additions Peci&tions Transfers JJ..lle 30, 1997 

Montgomery COU)ty 
Land $100,303 S 2,841 s s $103,144 
Buildings and 1...,rovements 66,051 3,212 69,263 
Machinery and Equi~t 8,522 938 (114) 9,346 
Construction in Progress 7 697 ~ --- .J.l..,212) 11,847 

Total General Fixed Assets $182,573 11.1..lli. L....<..1.14.> s SJ93,600 

Prince George's COU)ty 
Land S 82,765 S 1,581 s s S 84,346 
Buildings and l~rovements 117,500 sn 11,248 129,320 
Machinery and Equipment 25,824 3,036 (479) 28,381 
Construction in Progress 16,923 ...13....0J.6 ill..,248) 18,691 

Total General Fixed Assets S243,0]2 l1UQi L.il72> ~ S260,738 
Connission-wide Totals S425.585 ~ ~) s --- S454.~;a§ 
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A summary of proprietary fund type fixed assets at June 30, 1997 follows. 

NQntacwcx CQYltY 

Lend 
lufldfnga 
llllpf'ov-,ts Other Than Buildings 
Machfnery end Equipment 
Conatructfon in Progress 

Total 
Lns·Acc1.a.1lated Depreciation 

Net 

Pcioc• ceocae'• CQYlty 

Lend 
Buildings 
Jlllpf'o~ts Other Than Buildings 
Machinery end Equfpment 

Total 
Lns·Acc1.a.1lated Depreciation 

Net 

Total C«-fssion Ffxed Assets 
Lns·Acc1a1lated Deprec iation 

Net 

(10) - LONG-TERM DEBT 

EntetPCJIC 

S 8,632,328 
8,448,408 
1,523, 177 
5,045,690 
2.071.265 

2s,no,868 
(5,557.539) s 29,163,329 

S 5,684,643 
19,596,264 
7,193,974 
4,195,332 

36,670,213 
(7,961,786) s 28,708,427 

S 62,391,081 
(13,519.325) 

s 48 ,871. 756 

s 

Internal 
secvicc 

102,469 

18,345,117 

18,447,586 
(13,356,029) 

s s .091.SS7 

S 748,497 
2,680,229 

1.189.810 
4,618,536 

(1,290,559) s 3,327,977 
S 23,066,122 
(14,646,588) 

s 8.419.534 

The Commission is authoriz.ed 10 ~ general obligation bonds to provide resources for the acquisition of park 
land and 1he development of parks, designated as Park Acquisition and Development Bonds ("Park Bonds"), 
to provide resoorces for advance land acquisition for highways, schools and other public purposes, designated 
as Advance Land Acquisition Bonds (" Advance Land Bonds"), and to refund certain outstanding bonds to 
realize interest savings ("Refunding Bonds"). The Commission is also authorized to issue revenue bonds to 
finance the cost of revenue producing facilities. Commission bonds are issued for a specific County. The 
Park Bonds, Advance Land Bonds and Advance Refunding Bonds are general obligations of the Commission 
and 1he County for which 1hey are issued. The revenue bonds are not general obligations of the Commission 
and County and are payable solely from revenues generated from revenue producing facilities. 

(A) General Loo1-Ierm Ohliption Account Groop 

Mandatory taxes of 9 cents per $100 of asses.5ed valuation in Montgomery County and 10 cents per $100 of 
assessed valuation in Prince George's County are required by Article 28 of the Annotated Code of Maryland 
to be levied in the Metropolitan District in the respective Counties for the payment of Park Bond and 
Refunding Bond debt service. In 1997, the actual debt service expenditures per $100 of asses.5ed valuation 
for Park Bonds approximaled 1.2 cents in Montgomery County and 5.5 cents in Prince George's County. The 
remainder of 1he procee& of the mandatory taxes was used for operating and maintaining the park system of 
the respective Counties. 

New Deht kme- On January 29, 19()7, the Commission issued $33,000,000 Prince George's County Park 
Acquisition and Development Bonds (Series T-2), dated January 15, 19()7. 

Subsequent~ June 30, 19()7, 1he Commission issued $21,<XX>,<XX> Prince George's County Variable Rate Bond 
Anticipation Notes (Series V-2), dated August 1, 1997, with a term of five years. Additionally, a settlement 
was held on September 18, 19()7, for a Revenue Note of $3,600,000 at a rate of 6.06% amortized over 15 
years m finance 1he comtruction of an ice rink at Wheaton Regional Park. This Note is payable from receipts 
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of the golf courses operated by the Commission's Montgomery County Enterprise Fund during construction 
and from the Wheaton skating facilities upon completion. The Note is subordinated indebtedness to the 
previously issued revenue bonds for Little Bennett Golf Facilities Series 1991, which is described below. 

(B) Proprietary Funds 

1be Comm.is.goo is audloriz.ed to issue revenue bonds to finance the cost of revenue producing facilities. The 
Commission issued $5,000,000 of revenue bonds in fiscal year 1992 to finance the construction of a golf 
course at Little Bennett Regional Park. These bonds are payable from the receipts of four existing golf courses 
operated by the Comm.is.gon's Montgomery County Enterprise Fund including the Little Bennett Golf Course. 
There are no authorized and unissued revenue bonds available to the Commission. Revenue bond proceeds 
are restricted as follows: 

~ 
Debt Service Account - used to pay principal and interest on bonds 
Debt Service Reserve Account - used to pay principal and interest on 

bonds when there is insufficient money available in Debt Service Account 
Redeq>tion Account - used to pay principal on bonds 

Total 

Pebt service covecaae catcylatjon on Bevenue Bonds: 
Revenues 
Expenses (not applicable per indenture) 
Net Revenue Available for Debt Service 

Debt Service Requirements 

Debt Service Coverage - X 
Rate Covenant Required - X 
Excess Debt Service Coverage· X 

s 7,026 

506,250 
l.!t!!] 

I Sl!t 1C!ZZ 

S5,835,037 

1, 112X 
.lS..!!X 
~% 

General obligation bonds, notes, and revenue bonds payable at June 30, 1997, consist of the following 
individual issues ($000's). 

Effective Final FY 1998 outstanding 
Interest Rate Maturity Serial Original at 

seciea at pate of sate pat~ Pate favment lliliYe JI.Ile 3!! l22Z 
Honta01111:cv CO!.lltv 
Park Acquisition and 
Devel0p11ent Bonds & Notes 
1990 Advance Refl.nding, E-2 6.7983 06-01-90 07-01-03 s 550 S 6,675 s 3,960 
Series H-2 6 . 7983 06-01-90 07-01-10 300 7,500 1,200 
Series K-2 5.9212 05-01-92 07-01-12 250 6,000 5,000 
Series N-2 4.7561 12-01-93 07-01-14 275 5,500 4,950 
Series Q-2 6 . 3609 11-15-94 11-01-14 150 5,000 1,450 
Series R-2 Advance Refl.nding 4.8972 12-01-95 07-01-14 ____n a ,zgg _,UZi 

Advance Land Acquisition 
1,600 39,375 25, 185 

Bonds of 1990 6.7983 06-01-90 07-01-10 200 5,000 800 
Bonds of 1994 6.3609 11-15-94 11-01-14 70 2,200 2,060 
Bonds of 1995 Advance 

Refl.nding 4.7707 12-01-95 07-01-10 --» 3,3!tS 3 I 3]!! 
Revenue Bonds 

____l!!i l!!,S!tS Ci,]70 

Little Bet'Vlett Golf Course 8.2500 08-29-91 10-01-11 ____ll!! S,!!!!!! !t I !tC!S County Total 12...W IS!t ,2Z!! I 3S,l!Z!! 

- 44 -



Effective 
Interest Rate 

at Pote of sate 

Fina l FY 1998 outstanding 
Maturity Serial Original at 

series Dated pate eavmeot Issue JIIJC lP , 1997 
eciDf.e ,cs:icae•a ~Q!,l]tx 
Park Acquisition and 
Oevelop11ent Bonda & Notes 

1990 Advance Reflalding, G-2 6.8867 06-01-90 07-01-06 
Series J-2 6.8867 06-01-90 07-01-10 
Series L-2 5.9922 05-01-92 07-01-12 
Series M-2 5.1483 05-01-93 07-01-13 
Series P-2 4.8382 12-01-93 07-01-14 
Series S-2 Advance 

Reflalding 4.9787 12-01-95 07-01-12 
Series T-2 5.3913 01-15-97 01-15-17 

Advance Land Acquisition 
Bonda of 1990 6.8867 06-01-90 07-01-10 
Bonda of 1995 Advance 

Reflalding 4.8991 12-01-95 07-01-10 

County Total 
Coaission Total 

Distribution: 
General Long-Tenn Obligations AccOU"lt Group - Montgomery COU1ty 

$ 800 
950 
950 
600 
n5 

225 
...LlQQ 

5,250 

200 

__lQ 
_ZlQ 
~ 
~ 

$ 12,390 
23,500 
23,000 
15,250 
14,500 

30,025 
ll,QQQ 

151,665 

5,000 

l,lQQ 
11,lQQ 

!]52,2!1:i 
!2]4.§§~ 

$ 8,295 
3,800 
5,700 

13,450 
13,050 

29,800 
ll,QQQ 

107,095 

800 

l,27Q 
4,QZQ 

!]]1, 16:i 
Jl46•98:i 

- Prince George' s COU"lty 
ACCOU'lt Group Total 

$31,355 
]1],]6:i 
142,:i2Q 

4,46:i 
!]46.211:i 

Proprietary Fln15 - Montgomery COU"lty (Revenue Bonds) 
Conmission Total 

The following is a summary of the general obligation bonds and notes and revenue bonds payable transactions 
of the Commi~ion for the two years ended June 30, 1997 ($000's). 

~Plltaoa:cx ~Q!,l]tx ecia,e ,cocac's ~Q!,l]tx ....I.o.t.o..L 
Park Advance Proprietary Park Advance 

Bonds & Land Revenue Bonds & Land 
.Jio1eL ~ Bonds Notes Bonds 

Bonda Payable 
at Ji.ne 30, 1995 lli..n2 !U6l2 !4.ID. !IIQ,:ilQ ~ !]24,:i]Q 

Advance Reflalding Bonds Issued 8,700 3,345 30,025 3,300 45,370 
Serial Bonds Refl.l'lded (7,750) (3,000) (27,500) (3,000) (41,250) 
Serial Bonda Retired -'..1....Z1.Q) _'22.Q) -'.14.Q) ~) _{fil) C7,44Q) 

Bonds Payable 
at Ji.ne 30, 1996 ~ ~ ~ ! 78,46Q !Ll2Q !]2].12Q 

Serial Bonda Issued 33,000 33,000 
Serial Bonda Retired -'1...m) _illi) __ill) _il.,l6S_) ____azQ) CZ,20:i> 

Bonda Payable 
at Ji.ne 30, 1997 ~ ~ ~ UQZ1P2S ~ ! ]46.211:i 

The annual requirements to amortize all debt outstanding as of June 30, 1997 including interest payments of 
$16,727,336 for Montgomery County ($10,571,103 for Park Bonds & Notes, $2,860,564 for Advance Land 
Bonds and $3,295,669 for Revenue Bonds) and $54,331,199 for Prince George's County ($52,807,297 for 
Park Bonds & Notes and $1,523,902 for Advance Land Bonds) are as follows ($000's). 
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!smta111111cx CSl!,lltX ecilll.1 ~1gca111 CSl!,lltX Tgtal 
Parle Advance Proprietary Parle Advance 

Bonds & Land Revenue Bonds & Land 
I11c Elldiaa JI.Ill 312 Hgt11 ..lsmdL Bonds Hgtu Bonds 

1998 S 2,941 s 641 s 522 $10,879 s 442 S 15,425 
1999 2,845 622 523 10,581 432 15,003 
2000 2,797 602 523 10,385 416 14,n3 
2001 2,740 607 522 10,081 400 14,350 
2002 2,782 680 519 10,210 484 14,675 

2003-2007 11,243 3,105 2,592 49,592 2,111 68,643 
2008·2012 8,057 2,278 2,561 39,145 1,310 53,351 
2013-2017 Z,3SZ i~ ]2,12Zll Zl.11~ 

TOTAL l3S 1~z l 2.12312 ~ llS21212l ~ lZlll 104S 

(11) - RETIREMENT ARRANGEMENTS 

(A) Defined Benefit Pension Plan 
Plan Description 

The Commission contributes to The Maryland-National Capital Park and Planning Commission Employees' 
Retirement System (the "System"), a single-employer defined benefit public employee retirement plan. Benefit 
provisions and all other requirements are established by a Trust Agreement between the Commission and the 
Board of Trustees of 1he System. Accounting and financial reporting for the system is performed by non­
Commission employees who are employed directly by the System. The System's financial records are not 
maintained on a separate County basis. The System issues a publicly available financial report that includes 
its audited financial statements and certain other supplementary information. The Comprehensive Annual 
Fmancial Report is available at the administrative offices of The Maryland-National Capital Park and Planning 
Commission Employees' Retirement System, 6611 Kenilworth Avenue, Suite 100, Riverdale, Maryland 
20737. 

Basis or Accountin1 

The System's financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. Employee and 
employer contributions are recognized as revenues (additions to net assets) in the period in which employee 
services are performed. Both benefits and refunds paid are recognized as expenses (deductions from net 
assets) in the period in which employee services are performed. 

There are no outstanding long-term contract contributions to the plan as of the reporting date. 

Method Used to Value Investments 

Marketable securities are carried at market value based on quotes from the active market. The fair value of 
real estate is determined by appraisals performed at the end of the calendar year by independent appraisers, 
and is adjusted to reflect market conditions at June 30, 1997. The System has invested in a mutual fund 
composed of more than 300 international securities with T. Rowe Price-Fleming which exceed 5 percent of 
net plan assets. 

Belated Party Transa.ctions 

The System did not hold securities (loans, notes, bonds or other instruments) of the Commission or related 
parties (Montgomery and Prince George's Counties) at June 30, 1997, or at any time during the year. 
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Fundin& Status and Pr~ 

The actuarially accrued liability at the valuation date shown on the Schedule of Funding Progress (see 
following page) is a measure of the present value of pension benefits, adjusted for the effects of projected 
salary increases and step-rate benefits, estimated to be payable in the future as a result of employee service 
to date. The measure is intended to help users assess the funding status of the System on a going-concern 
basis, ~~made in accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits when due, and make comparisons 
among employers. This measure is the actuarial present value of credited projected benefits and is independent 
of the funding method used to determine required contributions to the System. 

Actuarial Methods 

Actuarial Cost Method: The Projected Unit Credit Actuarial Cost method is used to determine costs. Under 
this funding method, the normal cost for any year is equal to the actuarial present value of the benefits 
expected to accrue in that year. The actuarial present value of benefits that have accrued in prior years is 
called the actuarial liability. The portion of the actuarial liability in excess of plan assets is funded according 
to a schedule that is intended to amortize such unfunded actuarial liability fully after a period of years. This 
is in addition to each year's employer normal cost. Under this cost method, actuarial gains and losses are 
directly reflected in the size of the unfunded actuarial liability. 

Actuarial Valuation of Assets: The actuarial value of assets was market value (on an accrual basis) reduced 
by a four-year weighted average of realized and unrealized gains/losses and further reduced by the sum of 
outstanding employee contributiom subject to return as of the valuation date. The weights applied to the prior 
four years realized and unrealized gains/losses allow 20% recognition in each year. 

Amortization Method: The funding policy of the System is to meet long-term benefit promises through 
actuarially determined periodic contributions that remain approximately level from year to year as a percent 
of annual covered payroll. 

Amortization Period: In accordance with actuarial recommendations, adopted by the Board of Trustees, the 
unfunded actuarial liability is being amortized by annual payments over a period ending January 1, 2016. 

Economic Assumptions: The actuarial accrued liability was estimated as part of an actuarial valuation 
performed as of July 1, 1996. Significant actuarial assumptions used in the valuation include (a) a rate of 
return on the investment of present and future assets of 7 % a year compounded annually, (b) projected salary 
increases of 6% a year compounded annually, and (c) postretirement benefit increases of 3.75% a year, 
compounded annually, based on the Plan's provision for annual increases of 100% of the first 3% of change 
in the CPI-Urban Index for major U.S. cities plus half of the change in excess of 3 % , but no more than 5 % 
in total. 

The net assets in ex~ of the ~tal pension benefit obligations is $53,127,617 at July 1, 1996. The net assets 
available for benefits at June 30, 1997 totaled $366,636,466. As of July 1, 1996, the actuarial value of assets 
exceeded the unfunded actuarial accrued liability by $13,557,904. 

Trend Information 

Trend information gives an indication of the progress made in accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits 
when due. Trend information for four years is presented below and for ten years within the System's 
Comprehemive AlnJal Financial Report for June 30, 1997. For the four years ended June 30, 1994, 1995, 
1996 and 1997, the Commission's contributions to the System, which were all made in accordance with 
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actuarially determined requirements, were 13.4%, 13.8%, 10.9% and 9.6% respectively, of annual covered 
payroll. Below is a Schedule of Funding Progress. 

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS cooo•s} 

Actuarial Valuation of Plan Assets 
Actuarial Accrued Liability 
F\l'lded Ratio 
Actuarial Value of Assets in Excess of 

(Unf...-ded) Actuarial Accrued Liability 
AIVlU8l Covered Payroll 
Actuarial Value of Assets fn Excess of 

(Unf...-ded) Actuarial Accrued Liability 
as a Percentage of Covered Payroll 

July 1, July 1, 
1993 1994 

$195,485 
196,985 

99.2X 

(1,500) 
59,571 

·2.5X 

S213,245 
217,790 

97. 9X 

(4,545) 
64,192 

·7.1X 

Fffitretiremait Benefits 

July 1, July 1 
1~ lm 

$236,821 $264,787 
229,235 251,229 

103.3X 105.4X 

7,586 13,558 
68,625 n,668 

11.1X 18.7X 

In addition to the pension benefits provided by the System, the Commission itself provides postretirement 
health care benefits, in accordance with Conunis&on approval, to all full-time and part-time career employees, 
directors appointed by the Prince George's Planning Board, Merit System Board Members, Commissioners 
and appointed officials who retire under a Commission Retirement Plan or the State of Maryland Retirement 
Plan and who have been insured under any Commission-sponsored group medical plan during the three years 
immediately preceding the date of retirement. Currently, 391 retirees meet those eligibility requirements. 
Continuance of medical, dental, and vision benefits requires a minimum of three years' participation in a 
Conunis&on-sponsored plan immediately prior to retirement. The Commission contributes 85 percent of the 
amount of medical and dental insurance rates and 80 percent of vision benefit rates. The System contributes 
the same percentages for its full-time and part-time employees. 

Expenditures for postretirement health care benefits are recognized as retirees' imurance premiums are paid. 
The portion of estimated Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR) claims relating to retirees is included in the active 
employee category. The Conunis&on paid $1,345,955 and $1,368,(>()2 for the years ending June 30, 1996 and 
1997 respectively, for these benefits. 

Soo•ritie; Lendin& Transactiom 

The System Board of Trustees policies authorize the lending of investment securities. These lending 
transactiom are managed by The Northern Trust Company. There were DO significant violations of legal or 
contractual provisions, or borrower or lending agent default losses known to the securities lending agent as 
of June 30, 1997. 

Securities are loaned against collateral that may include cash, U.S. government securities and irrevocable 
letters of credit. U.S. securities are loaned against collateral valued at 102% of the market value of the 
securities plus any accrued interest. Non-U.S. securities are loaned against collateral valued at 105% of the 
market value of the securities plus any accrued interest. Noncash collateral cannot be pledged or sold unless 
the borrower defaults. All securities loans can be terminated on demand by either the lender or the borrower, 
although the average term of overall loans is 10 days. 

The two types of collateral loans are open and term. Open loans have DO fixed time frame but are still one 
year or ~ in duration. Term loans have a fixed time frame set at the beginning of the loan. Cash collateral 
is invested in a short-term investment pool, the Core Qualified Collateral Section, which has an average 
weighted maturity of29.2 days as of this financial statement date. Cash open collateral may also be invested 
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separa11ely in term loam, in which case the invesbnents match the loan term. These loans can be terminated 
on demand by either the lender or the borrower. 

As of June 30, 1997, any coupon payments for securities loaned have been paid; there are no pending or 
outstanding amounts. Securities lending earnings are credited to participating clients on approximately the 
fifteenth day of the following month. 

The trustee bank, Toe Northern Trust Company, is responsible for performing borrower and collateral 
investment credit analyses, demanding adequate types and levels of collateral, and complying with applicable 
Department of Labor and Federal Fmancial lmtitutions Examination Council regulations concerning securities 
lending. Loss indemnification is provided in a situation in which securities are not returned due to the 
insolvency of a borrower and the trustee bank fails to fulfill its contractual responsibilities relating to the 
lending of those securities to that borrower. 

Cash received as securities lending collateral as of June 30, 1997 was $30,213,503. The market value of 
securities on loan as of June 30, 1997 totaled $32,838,455, of which $29,664,706 was cash collateral and 
$3,173,749 was noncash collateral. Guidelines for the Core-Qualified Collateral define eligible noncash 
collateral investments as obligations issued or guaranteed by the U.S. Government or its agencies or 
instrumentalities, and irrevocable letters of credit if issued by banks approved by the agent's Trust Credit 
Committee at the time of issuance. 

Investment., are classified as Category 1, because securities are held by the System's managers in the System's 
name. Detailed security lending information as of June 30, 1997 can be found in the System's report. 

(B) Social Security 

Commis&on employees, other than Park Police, participate in the Federal Social Security System for which 
the Commission contributed $5,771,630 and $6,033,890 respectively, in 1996 and 1997. 

(C) Maryland State Retirement System CMSRS) 

Pemion costs for certain employees/retirees who elected to remain in the State Plan were $68,625 in 1996 and 
$72,668 in 1997. A total of 17 employees/retirees are covered in the State Plan (vs. 2,437 in the System 
described above). This amount includes the current service costs plus an amount sufficient to amortize the 
prior service cost over a 40-year period ending June 30, 2020. Toe Commission has established its State 
Retirement Trust Fund which has sufficient assets to fund all future MSRS costs. 

(12) - SELF INSURANCE 

1be Conunis.goo operates a self-insurance program for the risk management function and an Administrative 
Services Only plan for the prescription drug program. Other group insurance options available to employees 
include a minimum premium-split funding arrangement for a Preferred Provider Organization and an 
indemnity dental program. All other group health benefits, which includes five Health Maintenance 
Organizations (HMO's) and a vision plan are fully funded. Toe Commission expended $12,345,486 for all 
group health benefits in fiscal year 1997. The basis for estimating IBNR claims at year-end is an annual 
actuarial analysis performed by the plans' administrators. 
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The Commission is a participant in the Montgomery County Self-lMUrance Program (the "Program") for the 
purpose of economic pooling of risks and resources. The Program provides the Commission with self­
insurance administration for workers' compensation (Maryland state mandatory limits), comprehensive general 
liability, automobile liability, police professional liability, public officials liability, property and fire damage, 
boiler and machinery damage, data processing system breakdown and excess liability (up to $10,000,000). 
The Commission does not participate in risk-sharing with the other participants and is required to reimburse 
the full amount of any claims paid by the Program. The Commission has directly purchased additional liability 
and property loss coverage through commercial policies for claims arising out of real and personal property 
damage for losses over $100,CXX>. The Commission also carries honesty bond coverage for its public officials 
and employees. 

Premiums are paid into the Risk Management Internal Service Fund by the General Fund and Enterprise Funds 
and are available to pay claims, claim reserves and administrative costs of the program. Claims paid during 
fiscal year 19<)7 totalled $1,637,904. Liabilities are reported when it is probable that a loss has occurred and 
the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated. Liabilities include an amount for IBNR claims which is 
determined annually based on an actuarial evaluation. In addition, individual claim liabilities are established 
for each case based on the effects of inflation, recent claim settlement trends including frequency and amount 
of payouts and other economic and social factors. Changes in the balances of claims liabilities during the past 
two years are as follows: 

Unpaid Claims, Jl.l'le 30, 1995 
Incurred Claims, Fiscal Year 1996 
Claims Paid, Fiscal Year 1996 
Unpaid Claims, J\M'le 30, 1996 
Incurred Claims , Fiscal Year 1997 
Claims Paid, fiscal Year 1997 
Unpaid Claims, J\M'le 30, 1997 

Medical 

S 1,925,240 
5,009,557 

cs .255 ,201) 
1,679,596 
5,016,767 

(5,224,343) 
S 1.472.020 

The medical column excludes HMO expenses that are fully iMUred. 

(13) - ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

Risk 
Management 

S 5,296,843 
1,404,672 

(1,415,474) 
5,286,041 
2,297,900 

< 1,637,904) 
$5.946.037 

The Commission accounts for the operation of numerous cultural and recreational facilities in an Enterprise 
Fund for each County. The recreational facilities include an historical airport, a marina, ice rinks, golf 
courses, conference centers, an equestrian center, train rides and carousels. 

The Commission's objective is that total user fees for the Enterprise Fund of each County cover the operating 
expenses, before depreciation, and the payments for facility and equipment additions. Budget plans for these 
funds are reviewed in total by the respective County. There are no restrictions on operating subsidies among 
the facilities and activities within each County. The various facilities are reported in a single segment for each 
county as recreational and cultural facilities. 
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Key financial data for these Funds for the year ended June 30, 1997 follow ($000's): 

Montganery Prince George's 
l:!Mlb'. l:!Mlb'. 

Recreational Recreational 
and and 

Cultural Cultural C011111ission 
E11.iLitiH E11.iliti1& IQtll 

Operating Revenues $10,202 S 5,107 $15,309 
Depreciation 754 1,016 1,770 
Other Operating Expenses 8,593 6,919 15,512 
Operating lnconie (Loss) 855 (2,827) c1,9n> 
Operating Transfers In (Out) 86 2,330 2,416 
Net lncaae (Loss) 961 (459) 502 
Property, Plant, and 
Equipaent Additions 2,392 198 2,590 

Net Working Capital (Deficit) 6,463 528 6,991 
Long-Tera Liabi I itiH 4,547 1,735 6,282 
Retained Earnings (Deficit) 17,202 1,353 18,555 
Total Equity 22,079 27,502 49,581 
Total Assets 27,880 29,876 57,756 

During the fiscal year, there was no activity involving operating grants within these Funds. 

(14) - RELATED PARTY 

The Commission was involved.in the following related party transactions during fiscal year 1997: 

(A) Paymmts to Prince Geor1e's County -The Commission paid Prince George's County $578,760 in 
annual rental charges for office space in the County Administration Building and $621 ,000 for processing the 
Commission's property tax collections in fiscal year 1997. 

(B) Rental or Executive Office Buildin1 Space - The Maryland-National Capital Park and Planning 
Commis&on Employees' Retirement System paid the Commis&on $70,(XX) in fiscal year 1997 for annual rental 
of space in the Kenilworth Executive Office Building. 

(15) - BUDGETARY DATA 

The General Purpose Fmancial Sta1emen1S are presented in accordance with GAAP applicable to governmental 
units, except for Exhibit 3 and Notes 19(C) and 19(H) to the financial statements, which are presented on a 
basis consistent with the legally adopted budget. Under the budgetary method, current-year outstanding 
encumbrances are charged to the budgetary appropriations and are considered expenditures of the current 
period; inventories are treated as expenditures when received. Governmental accounting considers outstanding 
encumbrances and inventory balances as reservations of fund balances that are charged to expenditures in the 
period in which the goods or services are used or received. 
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A reconciliation of the Budget Basis to GAAP Basis is as follows. 
Connission 

!!XltSIIIIICX t!ll,lltX ecillfiil ~G[S111 ,!ll,lltX IQtlL 
Adainis· Adainis· 
tration Parle tratfon Parle Recreation General 
Al.l.!ll,llt Al.l.!ll,llt A""!ll,llt A""!ll,llt A""!ll,llt El.lld 

Reconc:il iation fr0111 Budslet 
Basis to GAAP Basis for 
the year ended June 30, 1997: 

Adjustment to Expenditures 
To Increase· 

Encuti>rances · 
June 30, 1996 S 1,797,083 S 1,071,016 S 2,630,376 S 3,717,508 S 1,055,392 S10,271,375 

Begiming Inventories 87,508 87,508 
To Decrease • 

Encuti>rances · 
June 30, 1997 (1,391,609) (1,052,534) (1,850,339) (3,298,012) (1,381,909) (8,974,403) 

Ending Inventories 
Total Adjust111ent 405,474 18,482 780,037 419,496 (239,009) 1,384,480 

Excess of Revenues and Other 
Sources over Ci.lder) 
Expenditures and Other Uses: 

Budslet Basis (l~.!laZl l~.6{tZ Z32,!lti2 Z,llZ,51:11:! l ,iU5,5ZQ 2, lZZ,Q5!t 
GAAP Basis (550,156) 86,165 (540,968) 6,693,004 2,054,529 7,742,574 

Fund Balance, July 1, 1996 
GAAP Basis Z,ZQ!t,6{tZ Z 2Ql ,QlZ 5,38Q,1!1a 3Z,Z2Z,3ZQ !t,856,33!t !t8 I ll!t I 531 

Fund Balance, June 30, 1997 
GAAP Basis s Z,l5!t,!t86 s z,2sz,1sz s !t,832,200 P8,985 ,374 s 6.91Q.B63 s55.s11.rns 

(16) - LITIGATION 

The Commis&on is a defendant in various legal actiom that fall into three major categories - those arising from 
the Commis&on's planning aoo zoning powers, those arising from incidents occurring on Commission property 
and those arising from personnel actions. The Commission's management and its Acting General Counsel 
estimates that the resolution of claims resulting from all litigation against the Commission not covered by 
insurance will not materially affect the financial position or operations of the Commission. 

(17) - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

(A) - Operatin& Lea.g:s and Notes Payable 

The Commission is committed under several operating lease and installment purchase agreements for office 
space aoo equipment expiring at various dates through 2012. F.ach agreement provides for termination in the 
event of oonappropriation of funds. All equipment imtallment purchases are financed by the proprietary funds 
and have been capitalized; there are no notes payable in the governmental funds. 
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Future minimum commitments under noncancelable notes payable and operating leases at June 30, 1997 are 
as follows ($000's). 

ll11t11 e1ll'.IDL1: 012i:c1tima Ls:111:1 
Prince Prince 

Year Endfng Mont90111ery George's Mont90111ery George's 
JLIJC 30 ...llllll C<>lllW Cllll)tll'. li21Al kll!.ll1ll'. C<>lllW 

1998 S 1,522 S1, 147 s 375 s 856 S 48 s 808 
1999 1,289 1,046 243 845 49 796 
2000 1,281 1,046 235 815 50 765 
2001 235 235 200 50 150 
2002 236 236 175 25 150 

2003 and Beyond ....un LJZ1 Ll.123 _Ll03 
Total •ini- lease 
payillentl 7,034 3,239 3,795 ~ ~ ~ 

Less: Allouit representing 
interest il...ZZZ> ~) ..c.Lil1l 

Net present value of 
mini- lease paYllll!fltS ~ &m ~ 

In fiscal year 1997 expenditures in the General Fund included $858,515 (Montgomery - $39,866, Prince 
George's - $818,649) relating to the rental of office space. 

(B) Grant Pro&raro 

The Commission, as grantee or subgrantee, participates in several Federal and State grant programs, which 
are subject 10 financial and compliance audits. As of June 30, 1997, audits of certain programs had not been 
conducied. 1be Commission believes it has complied with applicable grant requirements and the amount of 
expenditures that may be disallowed by the granting agencies, if any, would be immaterial. Direct and indirect 
grant revenues from the Federal government for 1997 were $2,505,413. The Commission engaged 
indepeooent acoowuants to conduct an audit of Federal grants as required by the Single Audit Act of 1996 as 
revised and Circular A-133 issued by the Office of Management and Budget. 

(18) COMPENSATED ABSENCES 

(A) Govrrn,nental and Internal Service Fund Types 

As of June 30, 19()7, Commis&on employees had earned, but not taken, annual leave and compensatory leave 
which, at their current salary rates, amounted to approximately $10,045,000 (Montgomery - $4,632,000; 
Prince George's - $5,413,000). If this leave is not taken by employees during their employment, the 
Commission is committed to make certain cash payments upon termination or retirement at the salary rates 
then in effect. 

The liability for compensated absences is determined at the end of each fiscal year. The amount recorded as 
an expenditure is the amount to be liquidated within 60 days, with expendable available financial resources. 
This amount is recorded as a current liability in the Employee Benefits Internal Service Fund and has been 
expensed in the General Fund. The remainder of the liability is recorded in the General Long-Term 

Obligations Account Group. 
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Below is a schedule of change in the accrued liability for compensated absences. 

Prince 
Montgomery George's 

Liability as of J'-'le 30, 1996: 
!:m.lltli'. !:m.lltli'. I11t1L 

Current Portion $ 678,000 $ 836,000 $1,514,000 
Remaining Portion l,ITZ,!Ul!l i.~8.!l!l!l 8.~5.!l!l!l 

Total i,i55,!l!l!l 5,iii ggg 2,822,!l!l!l 
Change in Liability: 

Current Portion· 
Expenditure for FY 1997 35,000 

Reaiaining Portion· 
8,000 43,000 

Increase in General Long-Term 
Obligations ACCOll'lt Group Hz.111111 ,32,!l!l!l> ]!ll,!l!l!l 

Total 1zz,ggg ,3],QQQ) HCi,QQQ 

Liability as of J'-'le 30, 1997: 
Current Portion 713,000 844,000 1,557,000 
Ret11eining Portion l,2]2,QQQ i,5(12,QQQ 8,i88,QQQ 

Total S4.eilz,aaa 151ill1!l!l!l 110.~5.ggg 

(B) Prop[ietarx Euod Ix~ 

Compensated absences in these fund types are accrued in total within each respective Fund. 

(19) - COUNTY FINANCIAL DATA 

The following financial data pertains to both Montgomery and Prince George's Counties. 
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THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION 
NOTE 19(A) 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY 

Schedule of Assets, Liabilities and Fund Equity • ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS 
June 30, 1997 

Fiduciary 

Proprietary Fund Account Total, 

Governmental Fund T~eg FundT~ T~eg Groul!_! (Memorandum Onl~} 

General General 

Gcnenl Debt Capital Internal Trust Fixed Long-Tenn June 30, lune 30, 

Accounts ~ Projects Ent~ risc Service Funds Assets Obli&!tions 1997 1996 

ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS 

Equity in Pooled Cuh and Investments s 6,573,579 s s 3,120,847 s 7,095,389 s 10,32S,460 s 3,802,450 s s s 30,917,725 s 38,371,072 

Rcceivablca. Taxes 3,433,000 3,433,000 1,651,000 

Receivables · Other 36,784 2,S69 2,477 S44 42,374 49,984 

Due from Other Funds 687,374 687,374 

Due from Other Governments 807,869 2,843,416 78,428 3,729,713 4,834,399 

Inventories, II Cost 619,125 619, 125 623,054 

Deposits and Other 2 198 6SI 637 6S3 83S 969 S66 

Total Current AsJets 10,853,430 5,964,263 7,717,083 11,74S,376 3,802,994 40,083,146 46,499,07S 

Restricted AsJets • 

Land Held for Transfer 2S,914,091 2S,914,091 23,791 ,332 

Fixed Assets 25,720,868 18,447,586 193,600,417 237,768,871 222. 770,556 

Accumulated Depreciation (S,SS7,S39) ( 13,356,029) (18,913,S68) (17,419,153) 

Amount Available in Debt Service Funds 
22,998 

Resources to be Provided in Future Years· 
Retirement of Gencr&I Obligation Bonds 31,355,000 3 1,355,000 33,702,002 

Retirement of Accnied Liability for 

Compen .. ted Absences 3,919,000 3,919,000 3 777 000 

Total Assett and Other Debits S 10 853 430 s ___ .. _. s S 964 263 S 27,880 412 s 16 836 933 S 29 717 085 S 193 600,417 S 35,274 000 S 320 126,540 S 313 143 810 

LIABILITLES, EQUITY AND OTHER CREDITS 

Liabilities: 
Current Portion of Bonds Payable s s s s 160,000 s s s s s 160,000 s 150,000 

Current Portion of Notes Payable 210,687 803,S84 1,014,271 1,208,609 

Accounts Payable 1,027,801 2,217,659 205,867 343,154 5,402 3,799,883 2,552,586 

Accrued Liabilities 1,682,945 370,24S 4,086,959 6,140, 149 6,412,480 

Due to Other Governments 34 34 74,487 

Due to Other Funds 687,374 687,374 

Deposits and Deferred Revenue 3,001,016 2 15,278 1,470,667 4,686,96 1 3,421,032 

Matured Bonds and Interest Payable 92090 92090 9S 184 

Total Current Liabilities 5,711,762 2,217,6S9 1,2S4,201 S,921,071 1,476,069 16,580,762 13,914,378 

General Obligation Bonds Payable 
31 ,3SS,OOO 31,35S,OOO 33,725,000 

Revenue Bonds Payable • Net of Current Portion 4,30S,000 4,305,000 4,465,000 

Notes Payable · Net of Current Portion 242, 123 1,717,278 1,959,401 2,973,673 

Accrued Liability for Compensated Absences 
3,919,000 3,919,000 3 777 000 

Total Liabilities 5711762 2,217,659 S,80 1,324 7 638 349 I 476 069 35,274,000 SB, 119, 163 S8,8SS,05 I 

Equity and Other Credits: 
Contributed Capital 4,876,936 S2S,128 5,402,064 5,402,064 

Investment in General Fixed Assets 
193,600,417 193,600,417 182,572,881 

Retained Earnings (Defocit) • 
Reserved for Contingency 5,358, 162 S,3SB, 162 3,SS l ,293 

Unrcacrved 17,202,152 3,315,294 20,5 17,446 18,787,212 

Fund Balances • 
Reserved for Encumbrances 2,444,143 3,746,604 6,190,747 9,472,458 

Reserved for Land Held for Transfer 
25,914,091 25,914,091 23,791,332 

Reserved for Debt Service 
22,998 

Unreserved • 
Designated for Subsequent Years 2,229,800 2,326,925 4,SS6,72S 9,362,521 

Undesignated 467 72S ---- 467 72S 1,326,000 

Total Retained Earnings/Fund Balances S 141 668 3 746 604 17,202,152 8 673 4S6 28,241,016 63,004,896 66,313,814 

Total Equity and Other Credits S,1 41,668 3,746,604 22,079,088 9 198 S84 28,241 ,0 16 193,600,417 262,007,377 254,288,759 

Toul li&bilities, Equity and Other Credits s 1018S3 430 S_,;;;.. S s ,964,263 S 27,880,412 s 16 836 933 S 29 717 085 S 193,600417 S 3S,274000 S 3201126 S40 S 313 143,810 
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THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION 
NOTE19(B) 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changca in Fund Balancct • ALL GOVERNMENT AL FUND TYPES AND EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS 

For the FiJoal Y cm- Ended June 30, 1997 

Fiduciary Totals 

Fund (Mcmonndum Only) 

Govcmmental Fund TYl>CI Type y_.Endod 

Gcocral Debt Capital Expendable June 30, Junc 30, 

Aooounta Service Projcota Trwt 1997 1996 

Revenues: 

Property Taxca $ 56,405,289 $ 1,207,523 $ $ $ 57,612,812 $ 53,880,270 

Intergovernmental 603,801 6,050,825 6,654,626 5,424,794 

Chargca for Scrvicca 1,691,186 1,691,186 1,702,040 

Interat 683,642 129,569 325,448 1,138,659 1,428,870 

Miacellancoua 124,113 37,360 225,093 386,566 343,686 

Total Revenues 59,508,031 1,207,523 6,217,754 550,541 67,483,849 62,779,660 

Expenditures: 

CwTcnt• 

General Govcmmcnt 4,949,621 4,949,621 4,493,900 

County Planning and Zoning 13,067,495 13,067,495 11,726,301 

Parle Operation and Maintenance 38,060,834 38,060,834 37,112,446 

Miacellancoua Expendable Trwt Funds 281,841 281,841 235,571 

Capital Outlay • Land MqUiaition and Development 12,319,049 12,319,049 6,040,622 

Debt Service • 

Principal Retirement 2,370,000 2,370,000 2,260,000 

lol.crQI and FiJoal Charges 1,810.980 1,810.980 2,069,544 

Total Expenditures 56,077,950 4,180,980 12,319,049 281,841 72,859,820 63,938,384 

Exocaa ofRcvcnuca over (under) Expcnditurca 3,430,081 (2,973,457) (6,101,295) 268,700 (5,375,9'71) (1,158,724) 

Other Financing Souroca (Ueca): 

Procccda of Refunding Bonds 12,045,000 

Payment to Refunded Bond Eacrow Agent (11,901,296) 

Operating Tranafcn In 129,569 3,205,641 1,747,207 255,182 5,337,599 4,455,378 

Opcrat.ing Transfcn Out (4,023,641) (255,182) (129,569) (1,015,208) (5,423,600) (4,S41J78) 

Total Other Financing Souroca (Ueca) (3,894,072) 2,950,459 1,617,638 (760,026) (86,001} '7704 

Exocaa of Revenuca and Other Sowws over 

(under) Expcndituiu and Other Ueca (463,991) (22,998) (4,483,657) (491,326) (S,461,972) (1, 101,020) 

Fund Balancea, July l S160S16S9 22,998 8,230,261 28,732,342 42,591,260 43,692,280 

Fund Balancea, June 30 $ S11411668 $ s 3,746,604 $ 28,2411016 $ 371129,288 $ 4~S91~ 
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THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY 

Schedule of Revenues. Expenditures/Encumbranoes, and 

Chanaes in Fund Balances· Bucleot (Non-GAAP Budgetary Buis) and Adual - GENERAL FUND ACCOUNTS 

F oc the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1997 

B~ Actual 

R=ucs: 

Property Taxes s 56,402,150 s 56,40.S,289 

lntergovemmenlal 786,64.S 603,801 

Charges foe Services S18,2SO 6SS,850 

Rentals and Concessioos l,02S,2SO 1,03.S,336 

Interest 60S,OOO 683,642 

Miscellaneous 81900 124,113 

TotalR=ucs .59,479,19.S 59,508,031 

Expenditures/Encumbrances: 

Current-

General Oovcmment 4,925,690 4,747,206 

County Planning and Zoning 12,732,120 12,864,436 

Pant Operation and Maintenance 38,46~3.S 38,042,352 

Total Expenditures/Encumbrances 56,120,14.S SS,6S3,994 

Excess ofR=ucs = (under) 

Expenditures/Encumbrances 3,359,050 3,854,037 

Other Financq Sources (Uses): 

Opcnting Transfers In 200,000 129,569 

Opcnting Transfen Out (4,065,000) (4,023,641} 

Total Other Financq Sources (Uses) (3,865,000) {3,894,072) 

Excess of R=ues and Other Sources 

over (under) Expenditures and 

Other Uses • Budeot Buis s {50.S,950) (40,035) 

Fund Balances • Bucleot Basis, July 1 2,737,560 

Fund Balances • Budget Basis, June 30 s i691.S2S 

- 57 -

s 

s 

NOTE 19(C) 

Variance 

Favorable 

runr.von,1,1~ 

3,139 

(182,844) 

n,600 

10,086 

78,642 

42,213 

28,836 

178,484 

(132,316) 

419983 

4661.Sl 

494987 

(70,431) 

413S9 

(29,072) 

46S 915 



THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings -

ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES 

Operating Revenues: 

Sales 

Charges for Services 

Rentals and Concessions 

Miscellaneous 

Total Operating Revenues 

Operating Expenses: 

Cost of Goods Sold 

Personal Services 

Supplies and Materials 

Other Services and Charges 

Administrative Charges 

Depreciation 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Income (Loss) 

Nonoperating Revenues 

Nonoperating Expenses 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses), Net 

Income (Loss) Before Operating Transfers 

Operating Transfers 1n 

Total Operating Transfers 

Net Income (Loss) 

Retained Earnings, July 1 

Retained Earnings, June 30 

For the Fiscal Year Ended Junc 30, 1997 

Proprietary Fund Types 

Enterprise 

$ 1,154,423 

7,172,753 

1,874,807 

10,201,983 

714,923 

4,309).36 

912).85 

1,662,671 

993,702 

754,372 

9,347,189 

854,794 

418,430 

(398,103) 

20,327 

875,121 

86,000 

86000 

961,121 

16).41,031 

$ 17,202,152 
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Internal 

Service 

14,148,109 

113,400 

14,261,509 

3,775,983 

16).55 

7,054,855 

1,415,405 

12).62,498 

1,999,011 

702,890 

(125,919) 

576,971 

2,575,982 

2,575,982 

6,097,474 

$ 8,673,456 

NOTE 19(0) 

Totals 

(Memorandum Only) 

Year Ended 

June 30, 

1997 

$ 1,154,423 

21,320,862 

1,874,807 

113,400 

24,463,492 

714,923 

8,085).19 

928,540 

8,717,526 

993,702 

2,169,777 

21 ,609,687 

2,853,805 

1,121,320 

(524,022) 

597,298 

3,451,103 

86,000 

86,000 

3,537,103 

22,338,505 

$ 25,875,608 

Junc30, 

1996 

$ 973,627 

20).27,779 

1,829,334 

106,893 

23,137,633 

547,482 

7,615,164 

907,514 

8,738,675 

935,339 

2,011,572 

20,755,746 

2,381,887 

881,802 

(572,791) 

309,011 

2,690,898 

86,000 

86,000 

2,776,898 

19,561 ,607 

$ 22,338,505 



THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY 
Note 19 (E) 

Schedule of Cash Flows - ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1997 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities: 
Operating Income (Loss) 

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss) to 
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities: 
Depreciation 
Changes in Assets and Liabilities: 
(Increase) Decrease in Accounts Receivable 
(Increase) Decrease in Due From Other Funds 
(Increase) Decrease in Due from County Government 
(Increase) Decrease in Inventories, at Cost 
(Increase) Decrease in Deposits and Other 
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable 
Increase (Decrease) in Claims Payable 
Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Salaries and Benefits 
Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Leave 
Increase (Decrease) in Interest Payable 
Increase (Decrease) in Estimate of Incurred but Unreported Claims 
Increase (Decrease) in Other Accrued Liabilities 
Increase (Decrease) in Due to Other Governments 
Increase (Decrease) in Due to Other Funds 
Increase (Decrease) in Revenue Collected in Advance 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities: 
Operating Transfers In from Other Funds 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Noncapital Financing Activities 

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities: 
Acquisition ofFixed Assets 
Principal Paid on Notes Payable 
Principal Paid on Revenue Bonds 
Interest Paid on Notes Payable 
Interest Paid on Revenue Bonds 
Proceeds from Financing 
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related 
Financing Activities 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities: 
Interest on Investments 
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and Cash Equivalents, July 1 
Cash and Cash Equivalents, June 30 , 
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$ 

Proprietary Fund Tn,es 
Internal 

Enterprise Service 

Totals 
(Memorandum Only) 

Year Ended 
June 30, June 30, 

1997 1996 

854,794 $ 1,999,011 $ 2,853,805 $ 2,381,887 

754,372 

3,270 

3,929 
8,208 

( 10,139) 

(43,582) 
26,552 
(3,094) 

(160) 

(18,054) 
1,576,096 

86,000 
86,000 

1,415,405 

(2,477) 
(687,374) 

3,044 

307,524 
78,128 
(5,638) 

(68,971) 
34,874 

(331,963) 

687,374 

3,428,937 

(2,392,253) (2,253,888) 
(208,057) (1,000,553) 
(150,000) 
(26,647) (125,919) 

(371,456) 

· (3,148,413) (3,380,360) 

418,430 702,890 
418,430 702,890 

(1,067,887) 751,467 

2,169,777 

793 
(687,374) 

3,044 
3,929 

315,732 
67,989 
(5,638) 

(112,553) 
61,426 
(3,094) 

(331,963) 

( 160) 
687,374 
(18,054) 

5,005,033 

86,000 
86,000 

(4,646,141) 
(1,208,610) 

(150,000) 
( 152,566) 
(371,456) 

{6,528,773) 

1,121,320 
1,121,320 

(316,420) 

2,011,572 

(3,350) 
1,017,432 

(78,300) 
(27,110) 
(51,748) 
231,537 
226,620 
(10,659) 
6 1,517 
(2,888) 

(166,589) 
(3,139) 

123 
(1,017,432) 

(6,520) 
4,562,953 

86,000 
86,000 

(3,799,830) 
(1,904,722) 

(140,000) 
(189,167) 
(383,624) 

4,799,999 

(1,617,344) 

881,802 
881,802 

3,913,411 

8,163,276 9,573,993 17,737,269 13,823,858 
$ 7,095,389 $ 10,325,460 $ 17,420.849 $ 17,737).69 



ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS 

Equity in Pooled Cub and -la 
Cuh W"dh f',ocal Agen1a 

Rooeivohleo • Taxeo 
Rooeivohleo • Olber 
[)u,o from Olber Gofflnmenll 
ln~atCoot 
Depocits and Olber 

Tocal Cumnt ANell 

ACMOC<II to Olber Funda 
RemctodANell -
Land Held for Trensfer 
Other 

fixod~b 
Accumulatod DeJ-:ialion 
Amount Available in Debi SClrvico Funds 
R"""'""" to be Provided in future y_, · 

Retirement of General Ot>ligation Bonds 
Retirement of Accruod Liabilily for 
C«npenuled Abeencea 

Total - and Olber Debils 

THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION 

PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY 

Schodulo of AN$, Uabililieo and Fund Equity • ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS 
June 30, 1997 

Fiduciary 
Proprietary Fund 

GoYOmmenlalFund,-V- Fund,-V- 1-v-
Genonl 

Genonl Debi Capital lnlemal Trust Fixod 
Accounb SClrvico Proiec1I Enter'Drile SClrvico Funda -

$ S4,63 l,49S $ 128,83S $ J 1,296,0$8 $ 493,578 $11, 141,143 $11,626,214 $ 

1,740,000 
$89,498 1,194,789 84,648 4,281 
3S8,807 4,094,722 78,428 53,000 

589,323 
4375 651,637 

57,324,175 128,835 36,S85,569 1,161,549 11,871,.208 11,683,495 

1,734,875 

14,306,820 
395,272 

Account 
GrouPI 

Genonl 
Long-Term 
()bliptiono 

$ 

36,670,213 4,618,536 260,738,482 
(7,961,786) (l,290,SS9) 

11 l,16S,OOO 

s ~z ~i~ 11~ s.:..m.m.. s 3§ W 5§2 S~IZ~2Z~ s I~ 122 ll~ 
4,569,000 

sa 1ag~a s~ zas. s 11p~• wi 

LIABIUTIES, 1:QUnY AND OTHER CREDITS 

Liabililiet: 
CUrrent Portion of Noteo P8yablo $ $ $ $ $ 211,134 $ $ $ 
Accounla P8yablo :Z.389,711 :Z.327,988 137,994 250,583 94,990 
Acauod Liabili1iet :Z.114,279 406,854 4,967,569 5:Z.353 
Depocits and Deferred Re>oenue 2,084,748 128,835 94,610 1,240,336 
Matured Bonds and lnl....i Payable 

Total CUITent Liabilitieo 6,588,738 128,835 2,327,988 639,458 5,429,286 1,387,679 

General Ot>ligation Bonds Payable 111,165,000 
Noces P8yablo . Net of CUITent Portion 2,072,426 
Advanoeo from Other Funda 1,734,875 
Acauod Liability for Compematod Aboenceo 4,569,000 

Tocal Liabilitieo 61S~738 128,83S p27,988 ; 374,333 7,SOl,712 1,387,679 1 lS,734,000 

Equity and Olber Crodils: 
Conlnbutod Capital 26, 148,744 4,860 

In-in Genere1 Fixod - 260,738,482 
Retainod Earnings (De6cit) • 
R--1 for Coolinplcy S,97S,191 
Unrelervod 1,3S2,899 1,717,422 

Funde.lalcoo-
R--1 for Encumbnmooo 6,SJ0,260 3,877,638 
R--1 for lmwitorioo 

R--1 for Land Held for Trensfer 
R--1 for Debt SClrvico 

16,041,69S 

Unrelervod • 
Deli@i,atod for Suboequent Yean 28,024,316 30,379,943 10,691,088 
Undeliptod 16,180,861 

Tocal Relllinod Eamingl/Fund Bolanceo S0,73S,437 34,257,581 l,3S2,899 7,692,613 26,73~783 

Total Equity and Olber Crodils 50,735,437 34,257,SSI 27,SOl,643 7,697,473 26,73;783 260,7~482 

Tola! Liabilitieo, Equity and Olber Crodils $ S71324
1
17S $~ $ 36,585,569 S 29,875,976 $ ts,199,185 S 2!!,120,462 S 260,~482 s 11s, 7341000 
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NOTE 19(F) 

Tocala 
{Memorandum Onlvl 

Juno 30, June 30, 
1997 1996 

$109,317,323 s 70,S34,J6.4 

11,lSO 
1,740,000 1,647,000 
1,873,216 1,800,402 
4,584,951 :Z.S03,769 

589,323 708,794 
656,012 96~33 

118,760,831 78,167,812 

1,734,875 1,734,875 

14,306,820 18,439,607 
395,272 400,91S 

302,027,231 284,499,888 
(9,2S:Z.34S) (8,397,682) 

155,905 

111,165,000 82.694,095 

4,569,000 4,~000 
S~4~7!!lj~ s ~ ;Lil~.~ I~ 

$ 211,134 $ 197,415 
5,201,266 5,921,940 
1,541,055 1,026,953 
3,548,529 3,921,913 

11,ISO 
16,501,984 17,079,371 

111,16S,OOO 82.850,000 
:Z.072,426 2,283,562 
1,734,875 1,734,875 
4,569,000 4,608.000 

136,043,285 lQ!!.SSS,808 

26,153,604 26,382.170 
260,738,482 243,0l:Z.42S 

S,97S,191 4,067,981 
3,070,321 S,282.881 

10,407,898 I0,22S,67S 

87,SOB 
16,041,695 20, 174,482 

155,90S 

69,095,347 31,399,439 
16,180,861 1;959,141 

120,771,313 8413S31012 

407,663,399 3S3, 747,607 

$S4317061~ S 46la303,41S 



THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION 

NOTE 19(0) 

PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY 

Schedule of Rcvcnuca, Expcnditurca, and Changes in Fund Bal- • ALL GOVERNMENT AL FUND TYPES AND EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS 

For the Fi.teal Year Ended June 30, 1997 

Fiduciary Total.s 

Fund (Memorandum Only) 

Govcmmcntal Fund T~ T~ Year Ended 

General Debt Capital Expcndable June 30, June 30, 

Alloounla Service Project, Trust 1997 1996 

RCVCIIUCI: 

Property Taxca s 95,784,288 s 1,032,362 s s s 96,816,650 s 94,857,674 

Intcrgovcmmcnlal 507,305 4,852,755 2,081,117 7,441,177 2,037,239 

Chargca for Scrvicca 6,m,CJ03 3,395,056 10,172,959 9,328,257 

Intercat 3,167,371 53,049 959,376 533,073 4,712,869 4,065,399 

Miaccllancoua 261,729 5,540,945 1,295,082 7,097,756 1,560,602 

Total Rcvenuca 106,498,596 1,085,411 11,353,076 7,304,328 126,241,411 111,849,171 

Expenditurca: 

Current. 

General Govcmmcnt 5,611,371 5,611,371 5,217,449 

ColUlty Planning and Zoning 13,928,468 13,928,468 12,881,808 

Parle Operation and Maintenance 41,269,238 41,269,23& 38,032,695 

Recreation Program, 26,884,491 26,884,491 27,147,107 

Miaccllancoua Expendable Trust Funds g,431,644 8,431,644 7,036,3'JO 

Capital Outlay - Land Acquisition and Development 14, 151,322 14,151,322 l 2,5'JO, 746 

Debt Service • 

Principal Retirement 4,685,000 4,685,000 5,040,000 

Intcrcat and Fi.teal Chargca 4,34;160 4,34;160 5,093,399 

Total Expcnditurca 87,693,568 9,027,160 14,151,322 8,431,644 119,303,694 113,039,594 

ExCCN ofRcvenuca over (under) Expcnditurca 18,805,028 (7,941,749) <;798,246) (1,127,316) 6,.937,717 (l.l'J0,423) 

Other Financing Sourcca CU-): 
Procceda of Refunding Bonda 33,000,000 33,000,000 33,325,000 

Payment to Refunded Bond Eacrow Agent (33,151,344) 

Operating Tranafcn In 959,376 8,262,064 2,192,804 563,727 11,m,971 10,582,781 

Operating Tranafcn Out (11,557,839) (476,220) (959,376) (814,554) (13,807,989) (14,997,382} 

Total Other Financing Sourcca CU-> (10,598,463) 7,785,844 34,233,428 (250,827) 31,169,982 (4,240,950) 

Exceaa of Rcvcnuca and Other Souroca over 

(under) Expcnditurca and Other u- 8,206,565 (155,'JOS) 31,435,182 (1,378,143) 38,107,699 (5,431,373) 

Fund Bal-, July 1 4;528,m 15S1'J05 ;322,399 28,110,926 73,618,102 79,049,475 

Fund Bal-, June 30 s 5017351437 s s 34.2571581 $ 26173~783 S 11117251801 s 7316181102 
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THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION 
NOTE 19(H) 

PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY 

Sohcdulc ofRcvcnuca, Expcndi~ and 

Changes in Fund Balancea • Budget (Non-GAAP Budgetary Baaia) and ADt1aal • GENERAL FUND ACCOUNTS 

For the Fucal Y car Ended June 30, 1997 

Variance 

Favorable 

Budact ~ l (l].ofavorabl11) 

Revcnuca: 

Property Taxca s 94,551,521 s 95,784,288 s 1,232,767 

lntcrgovcmmcntal 717,269 507,305 (209,964) 

Chargca for Scrvicca 4,766,096 4,924,242 158,146 

Rcntala and Conoc:uiona 1,526,900 1,853,661 326,761 

Interest 1,680,000 3,167,371 1,487,371 

Mi.eocllancous 169,354 261,729 92,375 

Total Rcvcnuca 103,411,140 106,49g,s96 3,087,456 

Expcnditurca/Encumbrancca: 

Current: 

Gcncra1 Govcmmcnt 5,593,165 5,465,888 127,277 

County Planning and Zoning 13,477,431 13,293,914 183,517 

Parle Operation and Maintenance 43,768,255 40,849,742 2,918,513 

R~on Programs 28,206,549 27,123,500 1,083,049 

Total Expcnditurca/Encumbrancca 91,045,400 86,733,044 4,312,356 

Exocaa ofRevcnuca over (under) 

Expcnditurea/Encumbrancca 1i36s,140 19,765,552 7,399,812 

Other Financing Sourcca (U-): 

Operating Trmwcn In 750,000 959,376 209,376 

Operating Trmwcn Out {12,733,541) {11,557,839) 1,175,708 

Total Other Financing Sourcca (U-) 01,983,541) 00,598,463) 1,385,084 

ExCCII ofRcvcnuca and Other Sourcca 

over (Wider) Expenditures and 

Other Usca - Budget Bui, s 382.193 9,167,089 s 8.784.896 

Fund Balancca • Budget Bui.a, July 1 35,038,088 

Fund Balancca • Budget Bui.a, Junc 30 $ 44.205.177 
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THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION 

PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings -

ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES 

Operating Revenues: 

Sales 

Charges for Services 

Rentals and Concessions 

Miscellaneous 

Total Operating Revenues 

Operating Expenses: 

Cost of Goods Sold 

Personal Services 

Supplies and Materials 

Other Services and Charges 

Administrative Charges 

Deprecia~on 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Income (Loss) 

Nonoperating Revenues 

Nonoperating Expenses 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses), Net 

Income (Loss) Before Operating Transfers 

Operating Transfers In 

Operating Transfer Out 

Total Operating Transfers 

Net Income (Loss) 

Add Depreciation Charge to Contributed Capital 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Retained Earnings 

Retained Earnings (Deficit), July 1 

Retained Earnings (Deficit), June 30 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1997 

Proprietary Fund Types 

Enterprise 

$ 1,324,360 

2,181,860 

1,601,124 

5,107,344 

854,310 

3,253,205 

891,409 

1,350,897 

569,020 

1,015,755 

7,934,596 

(2,827,252) 

38,192 

38,192 

(2,789,060) 

2,330,017 

2,330,017 

(459,043) 

228,566 

(230,477) 

1,583,376 

$ 1,352.899 
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$ 

Internal 

Service 

14,445,076 

80,201 

14,525,277 

5,108,572 

64,556 

9,130,203 

238,506 

14,541,837 

(16,560) 

619,413 

(177,726) 

441,687 

425,127 

(500,000) 

(500,000) 

(74,873) 

(74,873) 

7,767,486 

$ 7,692.613 

NOTE 19(1) 

Totals 

(Memorandum Only) 

Year Ended 

June 30, 

1997 

$ 1,324,360 

16,626,936 

1,601,124 

80,201 

19,632,621 

854,310 

8,361,777 

955,965 

10,481,100 

569,020 

1,254,261 

22,476,433 

(2,843,812) 

657,605 

(177,726) 

479,879 

(2,363,933) 

2,330,017 

(500,000) 

1,830,017 

(533,916) 

228,566 

(305,350) 

9,350,862 

$ 9,045.512 

June 30, 

1996 

$ 1,408,933 

16,198,135 

1,400,488 

153,146 

19,160,702 

801,472 

8,054,533 

979,633 

9,052,500 

533,342 

1,233,778 

20,655,258 

(1,494,556) 

551,316 

(190,549) 

360,767 

{1,133,789) 

4,414,606 

4,414,606 

3,280,817 

228,566 

3,509,383 

5,841,479 

$ 9,350,862 



THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION 

PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY 
NOTE 19(J) 

Schedule of Cash Flows - ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1997 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities: 
Operating Income (Loss) 

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss) to 
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities: 
Depreciation 
Changes in Assets and Liabilities: 
(Increase) Decrease in Accounts Receivable 
(lncrease)Decrease in Due from Other Funds 
(Increase) Decrease in Due from County Government 
(Increase) Decrease in Inventories, at Cost 
(Increase) Decrease in Deposits and Other 
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable 
Increase (Decrease) in Claims Payable 
Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Salaries and Benefits 
Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Leave 
Increase (Decrease) in Estimate of Incurred but Unreported Claims 
Increase (Decrease) in Other Accrued Liabilities 
Increase (Decrease) in Due to Other Funds 
Increase (Decrease) in Revenue Collected in Advance 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities: 
Operating Transfers In from Other Funds 
Operating Transfers Out to Other Funds 
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Noncapital Financing Activities 

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities: 
Acquisition ofFixed Assets 
Principal Paid on Notes Payable 
Interest Paid on Notes Payable 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related 
Financing Activities 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities: 
Interest on Investments 
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and Cash Equivalents, July 1 
Cash and Cash Equivalents, June 30 
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$ 

Proprietary Fund TyPCS 
Internal 

Enterprise Service 

Totals 
(Memorandum Only) 

Year Ended 
June 30, June 30, 

1997 1996 

$ (2,827,252) $ (16,560) $ (2,843,812) $ (1,494,556) 

1,015,755 

(35,653) 

31,963 
700 

(22,626) 

(63,459) 
(28,992) 

(17,414) 
(1,946,978) 

2,330,017 

2,330,017 

(198,369) 

(198,369) 

38,192 
38,192 

222,862 

238,506 

3,044 

307,524 
86,713 

591,634 
(118,172) 

14,679 
198,387 

1,305,755 

(500,000) 
(500,000) 

(2,515) 
(197,417) 
(177,726) 

(377,658) 

619,413 
619,413 

1,047,510 

1,254,261 

(35,653) 

3,044 
31,963 

308,224 
64,087 

591,634 
(181,631) 
(14,313) 
198,387 

(17,414) 
(641,223) 

2,330,017 
(500,000) 

1,830,017 

(200,884) 
(197,417) 
(177,726) 

(576,027) 

657,605 
657,605 

1,270,372 

1,233,778 

(13,539) 
319,000 
(78,300) 
(68,708) 
(48,419) 
65,299 
37,243 
(8,689) 

130,141 
(353,720) 

(3,139) 
(1,862,931) 

(29,985) 
(2,176,525) 

4,414,606 

4,414,606 

(461,891) 
(184,597) 
(190,549) 

(837,037) 

551,316 
551,316 

1,952,360 

270,716 10,093,633 10,364,349 8,411,989 
493,578 $ 11,141,143 $ 11,634,721 $ 10,364,349 



• PART IIB • 
FINANCIAL SECTION 

Combining Statements and Schedules 

Canoes await fisherman and other park visitors to the serene Little Seneca Lake in Black Hill Regional Park 

GENERAL FuND 

The General Fund accounts for the proceeds of tax revenues and 
other general revenues which are expended for the Commis­
sion's general operations comprised of park operation and 
maintenance, recreation (Prince George's County only), and 
planning and administration. 

- 65 -



THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION 
EXHIBIT A-1 

Schedule of Assets, Liabilitiea and Fwid Balance· GENERAL FUND 

Jwie 30, 1997 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY TOTALS 
Totals Totals 

Adminis- Adminis-
tration Parle June 30, June 30, tration Parle Recreation June 30, Jwie30, Jwie 30, June 30, 

Al:cowit Account 1997 1996 Account Account Account 1997 1996 1997 1996 
ASSETS 

Equity in Pooled Cash and 

Investments $ 2,409,308 S 4,164,271 S 6,573,579 S 6,069,961 S 5,589,645 S 40,668,339 $ 8,373,511 S 54,631,495 S 46,676,980 $ 61,205,074 S 52,746,941 
Rcceivablea - Taxea 1,010,000 2,423,000 3,433,000 1,651,000 324,000 991,000 425,000 1,740,000 1,647,000 5,173,000 3,298,000 
Receivablea - Other 10,528 26,256 36,784 44,062 11,351 569,017 9,130 589,498 459,684 626,282 503,746 
Due From County Governments 246,512 254,541 501,053 1,904,156 112,704 160,100 72,627 345,431 153,079 846,484 2,057,235 
Due From Other Governments 53,012 253,804 306,816 39,624 3,089 9,268 1,019 13,376 64,243 320,192 103,867 
lnventoriea, Al eo.t - - - - - - - - 87,508 - 87,508 
Depoeits and Other ~198 - ~198 ~ 197 4 375 - - 4 375 2472 6 573 4669 

Total Current A1aets S 3,731,558 S 7,121,872 S 10,853,430 $ 9,711,000 S 6,045,164 S 42,397,724 S 8,881,287 S 57,324,175 S 49,090,966 S 68,177,605 $ 58,801,~ 

UABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

°' °' Liabilitiea: 

Accounts Payable $ 427,927 S 599,874 S 1,027,801 S 891,329 $ 598,495 $ 976,308 S 814,908 S 2,389,711 S 2,223,707 S 3,417,512 S 3,115,036 
Accrued Salariea and Benefits 268,947 1,413,998 1,682,945 1,566,370 258,469 1,368,076 487,734 2,114,279 2,206,031 3,797,224 3,772,401 
Due To County Government - - - 74,293 - - - - - - 74,293 
Depoeits and Deferred Revenue 880,198 2,120,818 3,001,016 1,573,349 349,000 1,067,966 667,782 2,084,748 2,132,356 S,08S,764 3,70S,70S 

Total Current Liabilitiea 1,577,072 4 ,134,690 5,711,762 4,105,341 1,205,964 3,41p50 1,970,424 6,588,738 6,562,094 12,300,SOO 10,667,435 

Fund Balance: 
Reserved for Encumbranoc:a 1,391,609 1,052,534 2,444,143 2,868,099 1,850,339 3,298,012 1,381,909 6,530,260 7,403,276 8,974,403 10,271,375 
Reserved for Invcntoriea - - - - - - - - 87,508 - 87,508 
Uill'CICl'Ved • 

Designated for Subeequent Y ean 605,590 1,624,210 2,229,800 1,4 11,560 1,419,100 26,012,474 592,742 28,024,316 22,078,947 30,254,116 23,490,507 
Undeaignatcd 157,287 310,438 467,725 1,326,000 1,569,761 9,674,888 4,936,212 16,180,861 1~9S9,141 16,648,586 14,285,141 
Total Fund Balance 2,154,486 2,987,182 S,141,668 S,60S16S9 4,839,200 38,985,374 6,910,863 S0,73S,437 42,528,872 SS,877,105 48,134,531 
Total Liabilitiea and 

Fund Balance S 31731,SS8 $ 7.121.872 $ 10.8S31430 $ 917111000 S 6104S1164 S 42.3971724 S 818811287 S S7.324.17S S 4910901966 $ 681177160S S S818011966 

The notes to the financial atatcments arc an integral part of this aohcdule. 



THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION 
EXHIBIT A-2 

Schedule ofRevcnuca, E.xpcnditurca, and Clianp in Fund 13.tlancc • GENERAL FUND 
For the FiJcal Year Ended June: 30, 1997 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY TOTALS 
Total.a Total.a 

Yc:arEndcd Year Ended Year Ended 
AdmiJli.t. AdmiJli.t. 
tntion Park June: 30, June 30, tntion Park Recreation Junc:30, June 30, Junc 30, Junc30 

Account Account 1997 1996 Account Account Account 1997 1996 1997 1996 

Rc:venuc:a: 
Property Taxes $ 16,375,821 $40,029,468 $ S6,40S,289 $ S2, 741,881 $ 17,836,924 S S4,STI,SOS $ 23,369,859 $ 95,784,288 $ 93,833,111 S 1S2,189,STI $146,574,992 

lnlcrgovemmcntal • 
Federal - 249,137 249,137 6S,242 10,110 16,3SO 900 27,360 32,S7S 276,497 97,817 

State 63,498 21,488 84,986 73,93S - 28S 222,33S 222,620 247,032 307,606 320,967 

County 269,678 - 269,678 2S8,388 2S7,32S - - 2S7,32S 2SO,TI7 S27,003 S09,16S ~· - - - 75,000 - - - - - - 75,000 

Chargce for Services 414,08S 240,S40 6S4,625 6S8,478 379,423 90,702 4,454, 117 4,924,242 4,710, 125 S,S78,867 S,368,603 

Rental.a and ConcceaiODI 1,225 1,035,336 l,036,S61 1,043,562 - l ,S34,67S 318,986 1,853,661 1,370,683 2,890,222 2,414,245 

Interest 267,048 416,S94 683,642 810,526 S04,471 2,120,994 S41,906 3,167,371 2,726,613 3,851,013 3,537,139 

Mucc:llancoua 7S,60S 48,S08 124,113 112,824 10,618 132,686 118,425 261,729 321,103 385,842 433,927 

Total Rc:venuc:a 17,466,960 42,041,071 S9,S08,031 SS,8391836 18,998,871 58,473,197 29,026,528 106,498,596 103,492,019 166,006,627 159,33 1,855 

Expcnditurca: 

°' Gencral Govemmcnt 4,949,621 - 4,949,621 4,493,900 S,611,371 - - S,611,371 S,217,449 10,560,992 9,711,349 
......, 

Planning Department 13,067,495 - 13,067,495 11,726,301 13,928,468 - - 13,928,468 12,881,808 26,995,963 24,608,109 

Parle Operation and Maintenance - 38,060,834 38,060,834 37,112,446 - 41,269,238 - 41,269,238 38,032,695 79,330,072 7S,l-4S,141 

Recreation Programa - - - 26,88-4,491 26,884,491 27,147,107 26,88-4,491 27,147,107 

Total Expcnditurca 18,017,116 38,060,834 56,077,950 53,332,647 19,539,839 41,269,238 26,88-4,491 87,693,568 83,279,059 143,771,518 136,611,706 

ExCCN of Rc:vcnuc:a over 
(under) Expcnditurca (550,156) 3,980,237 3,430,081 2,507,189 (540,968) 17,203,959 2,142,037 18,805,028 20,212,960 22,235,109 ~149 

Other Financing Sourcca (U-): 
Opcratin3 Tranafcn In - 129,569 129,569 299,130 - 959,376 - 959,376 9 14,400 1,088,945 1,213,530 

Opcratin3 Tranafcn Out - (4,023,641) (4,023,641) (3,.998,670) - (11,470,331) (87,508) (11,557,839) (13,789,455) (15,581,480) (17,788,125) 

Total Other Financing Sourcca (U-) - (3,894,072) (3,894,072) (3,699,540) - (10.Sl0,9SS) (87,508) (10,598,463) (12,87S,OSS) (14,492,535) ( l6,S741S9S) 

Exceu ofRevenuc:a and Other Sources 

over (under) Expenditures and Other u- (SS0,156) 86,165 (463,991) (1, 192,3S 1) (540,968) 6,693,004 2,0S4,S29 8,206,565 7,337,905 7,742,574 6,14S,SS-4 

Fund 13.tlance, July 1 2,704,642 2,901,017 S,60S,6S9 6,798,010 S,380,168 32,292.370 4,856,334 42,528,872 35,190,967 48,134,531 41,988,m 

Fund 13.tlance, June 30 $ :pS41486 $ 2,9871182 $ S11411668 $ S160S16S9 $ 418391200 $ 38,985.374 $ 6.910,863 $ S0173S1437 $ 42,528.872 s ss,877. 10s s 48. 134,S3 l 

The notes to the financial atatcmcnta arc an integral part ofthiJ IICbcdule. 
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THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION 

MONTGOMERYCOUNfY 

GENERAL FUND 

Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures/Encumbrances, and 
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) and Actual - ADMINISTRATION ACCOUNf 

For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 1997 and 1996 

1997 
Variance 
Favorable 

Revenues: 
Budget Actual (Unfavorable} 

Property Taxes $ 16,374,820 $16,375,821 $ 1,001 
Intergovernmental -

Federal - - -
State - 63,498 63,498 
County 294,720 269,678 (25,042) 
Local - - -

Charges for Services 445,000 415,310 (29,690) 
Interest 290,000 267,048 (22,952) 
Miscellaneous - 75 605 75 605 

Total Revenues 11i404154o 17A66,960 62i420 

Expenditures/Encumbrances: 
Conunissioners' Office 887,740 848,405 39,335 
Central Administrative Services -

Department of Human Resources and Management 1,287,500 1,266,524 20,976 
Legal 621,660 529,139 92,521 
Finance 1,703,500 1,666,830 36,670 
Support Services 390,840 409,593 (18,753} 
Total Central Administrative Services 4,003,500 3,872,086 131,414 

Merit System Board 34,450 26,715 7,735 
Planning Department 12,732,120 12,942,536 (210,416) 
Non-Departmental - (781100} 78100 

Total Expenditures/Encumbrances 17,657,810 1716lt642 46168 

Excess of Revenues over (under) 
Expenditures/Encumbrances $ (253,270) (144,682) $ 108,588 

Fund Balance - Budget Basis, July 1 9071559 
Fund Balance - Budget Basis, June 30 $ 762,877 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this schedule. 

EXHIBIT A-3 
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THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION 
EXHIBIT A-3 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY 

GENERAL FUND 

Comparative Schc:dule of Revenues, Expenditurca/Encumbranoc:8, and 
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget (Non-GAAP Budgetary B•ia) and Actual - PARK ACCOUNT 

For the Fiecal Years Ended June 30, 1997 and 1996 

1997 1996 
V.-iance 

Favorable 
Bud!lCt Actual Olnf1vorabli:) Actual 

Revenues: 
Property Taxea s 40,027,330 s 40,029,468 s 2,138 s 37,200,750 

Intergovernmental -
Fcdc:ral 491,925 249,137 (242,788) 48,792 
State - 21,488 21,488 25,000 

County - - - 101,820 
Chargee for Servicca 133,250 240,540 107,290 292,037 
Rental, and ConceNiona l,02S,2SO 1,035,336 10,086 1,043,562 

Intereet 315,000 416,594 101,594 515,390 
Miaccllancoua 81,900 48,508 (33,392) 101,973 

Total Revenues 42,074,655 42,041,071 Q3,584) 39,329,324 

0\ Expcnditurea/EncumbnncC8: 
1.0 Director of Parb 2,154,070 2,133,424 20,646 1,956,729 

Park Planning, Engineering and Design 1,390,570 1,545,713 (155,143) 1,603,503 

Park Police 8,009,455 7,476,134 533,321 7,062,240 
Natural RCIOUl'CC8 3,650,490 3,675,682 (25,192) 3,449,352 

Central Maintenance: 6,324,740 6,489,926 (165,186) 6,145,559 
Region I & II 12,198,930 12,159,564 39,366 12,302,911 
Property Management 814,000 789,540 24,460 735,582 

Support Servicca 3,920,080 3,936,085 (16,00S) 3,852,083 
Non-Departmental - {163,716) 163,716 {74,169) 

Total Expcnditurea/EnclDDbranoc:s 38,462,335 38,042,352 _ _!19,983 ____ 1_7,033,790 

Exceaa of Revenues over (under) 
Expenditurea/Enc1DDbnncC8 3,61~320 3,998,719 386,399 2,.295,534 

Other Financing Sourcea {UICI): 
Opc:rating Tranafcn In (Out) -

Capital Projects Funds - Interest 200,000 129,569 (70,431) 299,130 

Debt Service - Park Fund (3,247,000) (3,205,641) 41 ,359 (3,234,670) 
Capital Projects Funds • Development (732,000) (732,000) - (678,000) 
EntcrpriaeFund (86,000} (86,000) - {86,000} 
Total Other Financing Sourcea {UICI) {3,865,000} {3,894,072} {29,072) {3,699,540) 

Exceaa of Revenues and Other Sources 
over (under) Expenditures and Other UICI s (2Sb680} 104,647 s 357,327 (1,404,006) 

Fund Balance - Budget S.ia, July 1 1,830,001 3,234,007 
Fund Balance - Budget S.ia, June 30 s 1,934,648 s 1830001 

The notca to the financial llatementa are an integral part of this schedule. 



THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION 
EXHIBIT A-3 

PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY 

GENERAL FUND 

Comparative Schedule of Revenues, Expenditure&Encumbrances, and 
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) and Actual - ADMINISTRATION ACCOUNT 

For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 1997 and 1996 

1997 1996 
Variance 
Favorable 

Revenues: 
Budget Actual (Unfavorable} Actual 

Property Taxes S 17,741,350 s 17,836,924 s 9S,S74 s 17,655,902 
Intergovernmental -

Federal 10,110 10, 1 IO 
Slate - - - 16, 114 
County 283,924 2S7,32S (26,S99) 249,777 

Charges for Services 300,000 379,423 79,423 419,398 
Interest 330,000 S04,471 174,471 484,9S4 
Miscellaneous - 10,618 10,618 9,88S 

Total Revenues 18,665,384 18,998,871 333,487 18,836,030 

"-J Expenditures/F.ncwnbrances: 0 
Commissioners' Office 1,619,840 1,567,086 52,7S4 1,496,930 
Central Adminis1rative Services -

Department of Human Resources and Management 1,281,800 1,266,524 IS,276 1,275,215 
Legal 593,385 529,139 64,246 55S,430 
Fimnce 1,672,850 1,666,831 6,019 1,636,348 
Support Services 390,840 409,593 {18,753} 416,046 
Total Central Adminis1rative Services 3,938,875 3,872,087 66,788 3,883,039 

Merit System Board 34,450 26,715 7,735 29,791 
Planning Department 13,477,431 13,358,775 118,656 13,386,762 
Non-Departmental - (64,861} 64,861 (26,909} 

Total ExpenditurwEncumbrances 19,070,596 18,759,802 3101794 18,769,613 

Excess of Revenues over (under) 
Expenditures'Encumbrances {405,212} 239,069 644,281 66,417 

Other Financing Sources (Uses): 
Operating Transfers In (Out) -

Capital Projocts Funds - (Development) - - - (20,500} 
Total Financing Sources (Uses) - - - (20,500) 

Excess of Revenues and Other Sources 
over (under) Expenditures and Other Uses s (405,212) 239,069 s 644,281 45,917 

Fund Balance - Budget Basis, July I 'b,749,792 'b,703,87S 
Fund Balance - Budget Basis, June 30 s 2,988,861 s 2,749,792 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this schedule. 



THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION 
EXHIBITA-3 

PR.INCE GEORGE'S COUNTY 

GENERAL FUND 

Carpatative Schedule of RtMl'lues, ExpenditureslEncwmranoes, and 
Changes in Fund Balance. Budget (Non-OAAP Budgetaiy Buis) and Actual • PARK ACCOUNI' 

For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 1997 and 1996 

1997 ~ 
Variance 
Fawrable 

~ Actual (Lhfawnblel Actual 
RtM11ues: 

Property Taxes $ 53,558,111 $ 54,577,S05 $ 1,019,394 $ 53,893,313 
inlcl'g(Mmmmtal • 
Fcdttal - 16,3SO 16,3SO 14,944 

State 200,000 285 (199,715) , -
Charges for Savices 110,000 90,702 (19,298) 94,893 

Rentals and Concessions 1,267,000 1,534,675 267,675 1,103,352 

lnla'est 1,200,000 2,120,994 920,994 1,752,312 

Miscellaneous 76260 132,686 56426 195,438 
Total RtMl'lues 56,411,371 58,473,197 ;061,826 57,054,252 

F.xpendituresl&cwmrance: 
Director's Office 2,309,933 1,891,786 418,147 1,889,010 
Parle Police 8,457,455 7,981,593 475,862 7,994,464 
Support Savices 4,846,852 4,683,317 163,535 4,211,376 
Child Care/Special Projects 37,750 34,052 3,698 -

-...J 
Parle Pcrnits 164,853 151,158 13,695 179,734 

..... Facility Operations • 
Associate Diffl:tor 318,306 277,936 40,370 229,953 
Design and F.nginmi.ng 2,732,723 2,558,585 174,138 2,575,081 
Maintenance and Oe,elopment 12,187,315 11,598,551 588,764 12,024,740 
Property Managttnmt 1,308,862 1,035,834 273,028 96;172 
Total Facility Opentions 16,547,206 15,470,906 1,076,300 15,791,946 

Atta Operations • 
Northan Atta 3,732,855 3,561,355 171,500 3,454,428 
Ca,tral Atta 3,285,411 3,157,915 127,496 3,135,058 

SouthtrnAtta 2,794,781 2,685,415 109,366 2,721,771 

Nanni and Hislorical Reources 843 647 759992 83655 356,898 
Total Atta Operations 10,656,694 10,164,677 492,017 9,668,155 

Non-Departmental 747,512 471253 275,259 246977 

Total Expenditures/F.ncuninn 43,768,255 40,849,742 ; 918,513 39,981,662 

Excess ofRtM11ues OVtr (urm) 
Expenditures/F.nc:wmnn 1;643,116 17,623,455 4,980,339 __!.1Q:?1.590 

Otha-Financq Sources (Uses): 
Opcnting Transfers In (Out)· 

Capital Projects Funds • Interest 7SO,OOO 959,376 209,376 914,400 

Ddlt Savice • Park Fund (9,525,280) (8,262,064) 1,263,216 (9,227,149) 

EntapriseFund (2,330,017) (2,330,017) - (4,059,606) 

Capital Projects Funds - DcYClopment ~878,250) (878,250) - (127,200} 
Total Otha-Financq Sources (Uses) (I l ,983,54I) (10,510,955} 1,4:!6592 (12,499,555} 

Excess of RtMl'lues and Otha- Sources 
OVtr (under) Expenditures and Olhtr Uses $ 659,569 7,112,500 $ 6145~ 931 4,573,035 

Fund Balance • Budget Buis, July 1 28,574,862 24,001,827 
Fund Balance. Budget Buis, June 30 $ 35,687,362 $ 28,574,862 

The DOies to the financial statcmonts are an intqp'al part of this schedule. 



THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION 
EXHIBIT A-3 

PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNfY 

GENERAL FUND 

Comparative Schedule of RevenUCI, Expcnditures/Encwnbrancea, and 
Changes in Fwtd Balance - Budget (Non-OAAP Budgetary Basia) and Actual - RECREATION ACCOUNT 

For the Filcal Ycan Ended June 30, 1997 and 1996 

1997 
Variance 

~ 

Favorable 

Revenuca: 
Budaet Actual (1!nfaVOl"able} Actual 

Property Taxes $ 23,252,060 $ 23,369,859 $ 117,799 $ 22,283,896 
lntcrgovcmrnental -

Federal 900 900 - 17,631 
State 222,335 222,335 - 230,918 
County - - - 1,000 

Ciw-gea for Servicea 4,356,096 4,454,117 98,021 4,195,834 
Rental, and Conccsaiom 259,900 318,986 59,086 267,331 
Interest lS0,000 541,906 391,906 489,347 
Milcellancoua 93,094 118,425 25,331 US,780 

Total Revenuca 28,334,385 29,026,528 69;143 27,601,737 

Expcnditurea/Encumbrances: 
Director', Office 1SS,31S 134)74 20,S41 135,710 
Area Operations -

Aleociatc DireclOr 380,302 241,852 138,450 289,707 -....J Child Care 1,689,866 1,828,353 (138,487) l,SOl,621 N 
Nor1hem Area 4,6S6,06S 4,257,628 398,437 3,301,419 
Central Area 4,063,317 3,788,796 274,521 3,736,186 
SoulhemArea 3,254,215 3,ll~023 14~192 ~987,639 Total Area Operations 14,043,765 13,228,652 815,113 ll,816,S72 

Cowttywide Operations -
Aleociatc DireclOr - - - 104,637 
Nalunl and Histo:ical Resourcea 2,530,342 2,421,706 108,636 2,386,351 
Spccw Populations 1,212,692 1,189,361 23,331 l,SIS,229 
Spor18/ Athletica 2,318,740 2,304,057 14,683 2,387,080 
Arts 2,488,SS8 2,503,169 (14,6ll) 2,523,387 
Aquatica 2,691,077 2,9SS,S26 {264,449l 2,609,144 
Total Countywide Operations ll,241,409 ll,373,819 (132,410) ll,S2S,828 

Support Servicea 2,299,498 2,162,SOS 136,993 2,724,434 
Non-Depar1mental 466,562 223,7SO 24;112 274,099 
T ocal Expenditures/Encumbrances 28,206,549 27,123,SOO 1,083,049 ~643 

Exccaa ofRevenuea over (under) 
Expenditurea/Encumbrancet 127,!M_ 1,903,028 1177S1192 ~094 

Other Fmmcing Sources (lJeca): 
Operaling Tr-amen In (Out) • 
Entcrprile Fund - - - (3SS,OOO) 
Self-S1111taining Trust Fund - (87,S08} (87,S08} -
Total Other Financing Sources (lJeca) - {87,S08} {87,S08} {3SS1000} 

Exccaa ofRevenuea and Other Sources 
over (under) Expendilura and Other U9C1 $ 127,836 1,81S,S20 $ 1,687,684 770,094 

Fund B~ • Budget B-, July 1 
Fund B~ - Budget Basia, June 30 $ 

3,713,434 ;943,340 
s1s2s19s4 $ 31713.434 

The notca to the financial llatcmenlB arc an inlqp'al part of tbia achedule. 



State-of-the-art design and quality recreational facilities characterize the new Cedar Heights Community Center 

DEBT S ERVICE F UNDS 

The Debt Service Funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources 
and the payment of general obligation bond principal, interest, and related 
costs. The Commission maintains Park Debt Service and Advance Land 
Acquisition Debt Service Funds for each County. 

Park Debt Service Funds 

The Park Debt Service Funds are used to account for the accumulation of 
resources for the payment of general obligation bonds issued to fund the cost 
of the acquisition of parkland, and the development of new and expansion of 
existing parks and recreation facilities. 

Advance Land Acquisition Debt Service Funds 

The Advance Land Acquisition Debt Service Funds are used to account for the 
accumulation of resources for the payment of general obligation bonds issued 
to fund the acquisition of land at the request of and for the ultimate use of 
other public agencies. 
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THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION 

EXHIBITB-1 

Combining Balmcc Sheet • DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 

June 30, 1997 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNfY TOTALS 

Totals Totab 

Advance Land June 30, JW1c 30, Advance Land June 30, June 30, Junc 30, JWlC 30, 

Pule Acquisition 1997 1996 Pule Acquiaition 1997 1996 1997 1996 

ASSETS 

Equity in Pooled Caah and Invcatmcnta $ - $ - $ - $ 77,288 $ 128,83S $ - $ 128,83S $ 309,642 $ 128,83S $ 386,930 

Caah with Fiscal Agents - - - - - - - 11,lSO - _!!,_ISO 

Total Current Aucu $ $ - $ - $ 
-..J 

77,288 $ 128,83S $ $ 128,83S $ 320,792 $ 128,83S $ 398,0~Jl 
.i:,.. 

I 
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

Liabilitica: 

Dcpoeita $ - $ - $ - $ 54,290 $ 128,83S $ - $ 128,83S $ 1S3,737 $ 128,83S $ 208,027 

Matured Bonda and lntcrcat Payable - - - - - - - 11, lSO - __ !!.._ISO 

Total Current Liabilitica - - - S4,290 128,83S - 128,835 164,887 128,83S 219,177 

Fund Balmccs: 

Rcacrvcd for Debt Service - - - 22,998 - - - ISS,90S - ---1.n..903 

Total Fund Balmccs - - - 22,998 - - - 1SS,90S - ~3 

Total Liabilitica and Fund Balancca $ - $ - $ - $ 77,288 $ 128,83S $ - $ 128,83S $ 320,792 $ 128,83S $ 398,080 

The notca to the financial llatcmcnta ~ an intcpl part ofthia llat.cmcnt. 



THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION 
EXHIBITB-2 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1997 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY TOTALS 

Totals Totals 

Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended 

Advance Land June 30, June 30, Advance Land June 30, June 30, June 30, June 30, 

Park Acquisition 1997 1996 Park ~ uisition 1997 1996 1997 1996 

Revenues: 

Property Taxes $ - $ 1,207,523 $ 1,207,523 $ 1,138,389 $ - $ 1,032,362 $ 1,032,362 $ 1,024,563 $ 2,239,885 $ 2,162,952 

IDlerest Revenue - - - - 53,049 - 53,049 - 53049 

Total Revenues - 1,207,523 1,207,523 1,138,389 53,049 1,032,362 1,085,411 1,024,563 2,292,934 ___1.!g_9S2 

Expenditures: 
Principal Retirement 1,785,000 585,000 2,370,000 2,260,000 4,365,000 320,000 4,685,000 S,040,000 7,055,000 7,300,000 

!merest 1,433,623 353,946 1,787,569 1,930,963 4,078,048 225,790 4,303,838 4,892,298 6,091,407 6,823,261 

Fiscal Charges 10,016 13,395 23,411 138,581 27970 10,352 38,322 201,101 61,733 339,682 
-...J 
I.J1 Total Expenditures 3,228,639 952,341 4,180,980 4,329,544 8,471,018 556,142 9,027,160 10,133,399 13,208,140 14,462,943 

Excess of Revenues over 

(under} Expenditures (3,228,639) 255,182 (2,973,457) (3,191,155) (8,417,969) 476,220 (7,941,749) (9,108,836) (10,915,206) (12,299,991) 

Other Financing Sources (Uses): 

Prooeeds of Refunding Bonds - - - 12,045,000 - - - 33,325,000 - 45,370,000 

Payment to Refunded Bond Escrow Agent - - - (11,901,296) - - - (33,151,344) - (45,052,640) 

Operating Transfers In (Out) -

Park Funds 3,205,641 - 3,205,641 3,234,670 8,262,064 - 8,262,064 9,227,149 11,467,705 12,461,819 

Expendable Trust Funds - (255,182) (255,182) (164,221) - (476,220) (476,220) (285,592) (731,402) (449,813) 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 3,205,641 (255,182) 2,950,459 3,214,153 8,262,064 (476,220) 7,785,844 9,115,213 10,736,303 12,329,366 

Excess of Revenues and Other Sources 

over (under} Expenditures and Other Uses (22,998) - (22,998) 22,998 (155,905) - (155,905) 6,377 (178,903) 29,375 

Fund Balances, July 1 22,998 - 22,998 - lSS,90S - ISS,90S 149,528 178,903 149,528 

Fund Balances, June 30 $ $ $ - $ 22,998 $ $ - $ - $ lSS,90S $ - $ 178,903 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statemeot. 



The historic Hershell Carousel in Wheaton Regional Park is a popular destination in the metropolitan Washington 
area for park visitors of all ages 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 

Capital Projects Funds are used to account for the acquisition, development 
or improvement of parkland and the acquisition or construction of major 
capital facilities other than those accounted for in the proprietary funds and 
the Advance Land Acquisition Expendable Trust Funds. The Commission 
maintains separate Funds for each County. 
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THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION 
EXHIBITC-1 

Combining Balance Sheet - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 

June 30, 1997 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY TOTALS 

Totals Totals 

June 30, June 30, June 30, June 30, June 30, June 30, 

1997 1996 1997 1996 1997 1996 

ASSETS 

Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments $ 3,120,847 $ 6,597,476 $ 31 ,296,058 $ 2,551,976 $ 34,416,905 $ 9,149,452 

Accounts Receivable 1,194,789 1,289,483 1,194,789 1,289,483 

Due from County Government 1,673,636 1,955,913 233 116,846 1,673,869 2,072,759 

Due from Other Governments 1,169,780 853,234 4,094,489 2,088,099 5,264,269 2,941,333 

Total Current Assets $ 5,964,263 $ 9,406,623 $ __16,585,569 $ 6,046,404 $ 42,549,832 $ 15,453,027 

" 
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

" 
Liabilities: 

Accounts Payable $ 1,161 ,426 $ 746,782 $ 756,828 $ 1,760,112 $ 1,918,254 $ 2,506,894 

Contract Retainages 1,056,233 429,580 1,571 ,160 1,463,893 2,627,393 1,893,473 

Total Current Liabilities 2,217,659 1, 176,362 2,327,988 3,224,005 4,545,647 4 400 367 

Fund Balances: 

Reserved for Encumbrances 3,746,604 6,604,359 3,877,638 2,822,399 7,624,242 9,426,758 

Unreserved -

Designated for Projects 1,625,902 30,379,943 30,379,943 1,625,902 

Total Fund Balances 3,746,604 8,230,261 34,257,581 2,822,399 38,004,185 _ 11,052,660 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 5,964,263 $ 9,406,623 $ 36,585,569 $ 6 046 404 $ 42,549,832 $ 15,453,027 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 



THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION 
EXIDBITC-2 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1997 

MONTGO:MERYCOUNTY PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY TOTALS 
Totals Totals 

Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended 
June 30, June 30, June 30, June 30, June 30, June 30, 

1997 1996 1997 1996 1997 1996 
Revenues: 

Intergovernmental -
Federal $ 263,627 $ 546,311 $ 1,987,329 $ - $ 2,250,956 $ 546,311 
State 1,869,606 505,781 2,621,722 1,276,701 4,491,328 1,782,482 
County 3,917,592 3,130,137 243,704 126,043 4,161,296 3,256,180 
Local - 770,000 - - - 770,000 

Interest 129,569 299,130 959,376 914,400 1,088,945 1,213,530 
Sale of Land - 9,745 4,134,737 - 4,134,737 9,745 
Miscellaneous 37J60 - 1,406,208 688,520 1,443,568 688,520 

Total Revenues 6,217,754 5,261,104 l 1J53,076 3,005,664 17,570,830 8,266,768 

...... Expenditures: 
00 Park Acquisition 503,638 372,403 1,135,545 769,087 1,639,183 1,141,490 

Park Development 11,815,41 1 5,668,219 13,015,777 11 ,821,659 24,831,188 17,489,878 
Total Expenditures 12Jl9,049 6,040,622 14,151J22 12,590,746 26,470J71 18,631J68 

Excess of Revenues Over 
(under) Expenditures (6,101,295) (779,518) (2,798,246) (9,585,082) (8,899,541) (10J64,600) 

Other Financing Sources (Uses): 
Proceeds of General Obligation Bonds - - 33,000,000 - 33,000,000 
Operating Transfers In (Out) -

Debt Service Fund - - - 20,500 - 20,500 
Internal Service Fund - Risk Management - - 500,000 - 500,000 
General Fund - Park Account, Development 732,000 678,000 878,250 127,200 1,610,250 805,200 
Expendable Trust Funds 1,015,207 79,357 814,554 7,940 1,829,761 87,297 
General Fund - Park Account, Interest (129,569) (299,130) (959J76) (914,400) (1,088,945) (1,213,530) 
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 1,617,638 458,227 34,233,428 (758,760) 35,851.066 (300,533) 

Excess of Revenues and Other Sources 
over (under) Expenditures and Other Uses (4,483,657) (321,291) 31,435,182 (10,343,842) 26,951,525 (10,665,133) 

Fund Balances, July 1 8,230,261 8,551,552 2,822J99 13,166,241 11,052,660 21,717,793 

Fund Balances, June 30 $ 3,746,604 $ 8,230,261 $ 34,257,581 $ 2,822,399 $ 38,004.185 $ 11,052,660 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 



Golfers take to the greens at Enterprise Golf Course, consistently ranked as one of the top public courses in the 
country 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

Enterprise Funds are used to account for recreational and cultural facilities 
that are operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises, where 
the Commission's intent is that the costs of providing goods or services to the 
general public will be recovered primarily through user charges. 
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THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION 
EXHIBITD-1 

Combining Balance Sheet • ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
June 30, 1997 

PRINCE GEORGE'S 
MONTGOMERY COUNTY COUNTY TOTALS 

Recreational and Cultural Rea-eational and Cultural 
Facilities Facilities 
Totals Totals 

June 30, June 30, June 30, June 30, June 30, June 30, 
1997 1996 1997 1996 1997 19_96 

Al8eta 
Current Assets: 

Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments $ 7,095,389 $ 8,163,276 $ 493,578 $ 270,716 $ 7,,588,967 $ 8,433,992 
Accounts Receivable 2,569 S,839 84,648 48,995 87,217 54,834 
Inventories, at Cost 619,125 623,054 589,323 621,286 1,208,448 1,244,340 
Deposits and Other - 8,208 - 700 - 8,908 

Total Current Assets 7,717,083 8,800,377 1,167,549 941 697 8,884,632 9,742,074 

Fixed Assets, at Cost: 
Land 8,632,328 8,601,296 5,684,643 5,684,643 14,316,971 14,285,939 
Buildings 8,448,408 8,369,752 19,596,264 19,568,733 28,044,672 27,938,485 
Improvemeots Other Than Building., 1,523,177 1,458,786 7,193,974 7,193,976 8,717,151 8,652,762 
Machinery and Equipment 5,045,690 4,522,346 4,195,332 4,024,492 9,241,022 8,546,838 
Construction in Progress 2,071,265 439,683 - - 2,071,265 439,683 

CX> 25,720,868 23,391,863 36,670,213 36,471,844 62,391,081 59,863,707 0 
Less - Aa:umulated Depreciation (S,SS1,S39) ( 4,866,41 S) (7,961,786) (6,946,031) (13,519,325) (11,812,446) I NetFixedAseets 20,163,329 18,525,448 28,708,427 29,525,813 48,871,756 48,051,261 

TotalAssets $ 27,880,412 $ 27,325,825 $ 29,875,976 $30,467,510 $ 57,756,388 $ 57,793,335 

Llabllitles and Equity 

Current Liabilities: 
Current Portion of Bonds Payable $ 160,000 $ 150,000 s - s - $ 160,000 s 150,000 
Current Portion of Notes Payable 210,687 208,057 - - 210,687 208,057 
Accounts Payable 205,867 216,006 137,994 160,62,0 343,861 376,626 
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 74,792 118,374 61,767 125,226 136,SS9 243,600 
Accrued Leave 295,453 268,901 345,087 374,079 640,540 642,980 
Interest Payable 92,090 95,184 - - 92,090 95,184 
Due to Other Governments 34 194 - - 34 194 
Revenue Collected in Advance 215,278 233,332 94,610 112,024 309,888 345,356 

Total Current Liabilities 1,254,201 1,290,048 639,458 771,949 1,893,659 2,061,997 
Revenue Bonds Payable - Net of Current Portion 4,305,000 4,465,000 - - 4,305,000 4,465,000 
Notes Payable· Net of Current Portion 242,123 452,810 - - 242,123 452,810 
Advanced from Advance Land Acquisition Fund - - 1,734,875 1,734,875 1,734,875 1,734,875 

Total Liabilities 5,801,324 6,207,858 2,374,333 2,506,824 8,175,657 8,714,682 

Equity: 
Contributed Capital 4,876,936 4,876,936 26,148,744 26,377,310 31,025,680 31,254,246 
Retained Earnings (Deficit) 17,202,152 16,241,031 1,352,899 l 1S83J76 18,SSS,051 17,824,407 

Total Equity 22,079,088 21,117,967 27,501,643 27,960,686 49,580,731 49,078,653 
Total Liabilities and Equity S 27,880,412 S 27,325,825 $ 29,875,976 S 30,467,510 S 57,756,388 S 57,793,335 

The notes to the fuwicial statements are an integral part of this statement. 



THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK ANO PLANNING COMMISSION 
EXHIBITD-2 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expcmca, and Changca in Retained Earnings· ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
For the Fiacal Y car Ended June: 30, 1997 

PRINCE GEORGE'S 
MONTGOMERY COUNTY COUNTY TOTALS 

Recreational and Cultural Recreational and Cultural 
Facilitice Facilitice 

Total, Totala 
Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended 

JWIC 30, JWIC 30, JWIC 30, Junc:30, June 30, JWIC 30, 
1997 1996 1997 1996 1997 ----1m 

Operating Revenues: 
Salce $ 1,154,423 $ 973,627 $ 1,324,360 $ 1,408,933 $ 2,478,783 $ 2,382,560 
Chargea for Servicca 7,172,753 6,956,167 2,181,860 2,021,768 9,354,613 8,977,935 
Rentals and Concceaiona 1,874,807 1,829,334 1,601,124 1,400,488 3,475,931 3,229,822 

Total Operating RevcnllCI 10,201,983 9,759, 128 5,107,344 4,831,189 15,309,327 14,590,3 17 

Operating Expcnlce: 
Colt of Gooclt Sold 714,923 S47,482 854,310 801,472 1,569,233 1,348,954 
Pc:nonal Servicca 4,309,236 4,089,363 3,253,205 3,368,004 7,562,441 7,457,367 
Supplice and Materials 912,285 901,372 891,409 932,861 1,803,694 1,834,233 
Communic:.ttiona 102,900 93,S87 249,534 244,0IS 352,434 337,602 
Utilitice 430,875 426,03 1 269,718 200,307 700,S93 626,338 
Maintenance 246,190 142,S61 276,948 246,675 523,138 389,236 

00 Contractual Servicca 727,297 747,697 316,951 387,S51 1,044,248 1,135,248 
...... Other Servicca and Chargea 155,409 173,347 237,746 333,491 393,155 S06,838 

A.dminiatratiw Chargee 993,702 93S,339 569,020 S33,342 1,562,722 1,468,681 
Depreciation 754,372 650,S88 1,0lS,755 1,001,782 1,770,127 1,65;370 

Total Operating Expcnlce 9,347,189 8,707,367 7,934,596 81049,SOO 17,281,785 16,756,867 

Operating Income (Lou) 854,794 1,051,761 {;827,252} {3,218,311} {1,972,458) (;166,SSO} 

Nonoperating Rcvenuce (Expclllca) · 
lntcrClt Income 418,430 417,937 38,192 12,341 456,622 430,278 
lntcrCltExpcmc: {398,103) {420,429} - - {398,103} {420,429) 

Total Nonoperating Rcvcnuce (Expclllca) 20,327 {;492} 38,192 1;341 ~S 19 9,849 

Income (Lou) Before Operating Tranafcn 875,121 1,049,269 (2. 789,060} {3,205,970) {1,913,939) (;156,701} 

Operating Tranafcn In (Out) -
General Fund • Park Account 86,000 86,000 2,330,017 4,059,606 2,416,017 4,145,606 
General Fund • Recreation Account - - - 35S,OOO - 3SS,OOO 

Net Operating Transfcn 86,000 86,000 6330,017 4,414,606 ;416,017 ~606 

Net Income (Lou) 961,121 1,135,269 (459,043) 1,208,636 S02,078 2,343,905 
Add Depreciation Charge to Contributed Capital - - 228,566 228,566 228,S66 ~S66 

Net Jncrcaac (l)ecrcaac) In Retained Earnings 961,121 1,135,269 (230,477) 1,437,202 730,644 2,572,471 

Retained Earnings (Deficit), July 1 16,241,031 lS, IOS,762 1,583,376 146,174 17,824,407 IS12Sl1936 

Retained Earninp (Deficit), June 30 $ 17.202,152 $ 16.241.031 $ l.352.899 $ 1.583.376 $ l81SS510S I $ 17.824.407 

The notes to the finmcial ltatcmcnta arc an integral part of this atatcmcnL 
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THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities: 
Operating Income (Lou) $ 

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Lou) to 
Net Cash Provided (Uaed) by Operating Activities: 
Depreciation 
Changes in Allcta and Liabilities: 
(lnorcac) Dccrcuc in Awounts Receivable 
(lnorcac) Decrcuc in Inventories, at Co.t 
(Inorcaac) Dccrcuc in Ocpoeita and Other 
Increase (Dccrcaac) in Awounts Payable 
Inorcaac (Dccrcaac) in Accrued Salaries and Benefits 
Inorcaac (Dccrcaac) in Accnicd Leave 
Inorcaac (Decrease) in Interelt Payable 
Inorcaac (Dccrcaac) in Due to Other Funds 
Inorcaac (Dccrcaac) in Due to Other Governments 
Inorcaac (Dccrcaac) in Revenue Collected in Adv811<lC 
Net Cash Provided (Uaed) by Operating Activities 

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities: 
Operating Tnntfcn In from Other Funds 

Net Cash Provided (Uaed) by Nonoapital 
Financing Activitica 

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities: 
Acquisition of Fixed A.-ta 
Principal Paid on Notca Payable 
Principal Paid on Revenue Bonda 
Intercst Paid on Notca Payable 
Intercst Paid on Revenue Bonda 
Procccda from Financing 

Net Cash Provided (Uaed) by Capital and Related 
Financing Activitica 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities: 
Intercst on Rcatriclcd Invcatmcnts 
Interest on Invcatmcnts 

Net Cash Provided (Uaed) by Invcating Activitica 

Net Inorcaac (Dccrcaac) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and Cash Equivalents, July 1 
Cash and Cash Equivalents, June 30 $ 

The notes to the financial statements arc an integral part of this statement. 

Combining Statement of Cash Flows - ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1997 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY 
Recreational and Cultural 

Facilities 
Totals 

Year Ended 
June 30, June 30, 

1997 1996 

854,794 $ 1,051,761 

754,372 650,588 

3,270 (3,350) 
3,929 (27,110) 
8,208 

(10,139) 103,713 
(43,582) 12,256 
26,552 38,010 
(3,094) (2,888) 

(160) 123 
(18,054) (6,520) 

1,576,096 1,816,583 

86,000 86,000 

86,000 86000 

(2,392,253) (1,885,660) 
(208,057) (245,106) 
(150,000) (140,000) 

(26,647) (36,805) 
(371,456) (383,624) 

- 593,135 

(3,148,413) (2,098,060) 

32,299 34,276 
386,131 383,661 
418,430 417 937 

(1,067,887) 222,460 

8,163,276 7,940,816 
7,095,389 $ 8,163,276 

PRINCE GEORGE'S 
COUNTY 

Recreational and Cultural 
Facilities 

Totals 
Year Ended 

June 30, June 30, 
1997 1996 

$ (2,827,252) $ (3,218,311) 

1,015,755 1,001,782 

(35,653) (13,539) 
31,963 (68,708) 

700 3,329 
(22,626) (40,568) 
(63,459) 4,106 
(28,992) 7,823 

- -
(1,543,931) 

-
(17,414) (29,985) 

(1,946,.978) (3,898,002) 

2,330,017 4,414,606 

'.2,330,017 4,414,606 

(198,369) (285,329) 

(198,369) (285,329) 

- -
38,192 12,341 
38,192 12,341 

222,862 243,616 

270,716 27,100 
$ 493,578 $ 270 716 

EXHIBITD-3 

TOTALS 

Year Ended 
June 30, June 30, 

1997 1996 

$ (1,972,458) $ (2,166,550) 

1,770,127 1,652,370 

(32,383) (16,889) 

35,892 (95,818) 
8,908 3,329 

(32,765) 63,145 
(107,041) 16,362 

(2,440) 45,833 
(3,094) (2,888) 

(1,543,931) 
(160) 123 

(35,468) (36150S) 
(370,882) (2,081,419) 

2,416,017 4,S00,606 

2,416,017 4,S00,606 

(2,S90,622) (2,170,989) 
(208,0S7) (24S,106) 
(lS0,000) (140,000) 

(26,647) (36,80S) 
(371,4S6) (383,624) 

S93,13S 

(3,346,782) (2,383,389) 

32,299 34,276 
424,323 396,002 
4S6,622 430 278 

(84S,02S) 466,076 

8,433,992 7;)67,916 
$ 7,S88,967 $ 8,433,992 



Fishennan hope to catch the "big one" in one of the tributaries to Little Seneca Lake in Black Hill Regional Park 

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 

Internal Service Funds are used to account for the consolidated financing of 
certain goods or services provided to other Commission funds on a cost­
reimbursement basis. 

Capital Equipment Funds 

The Capital Equipment Funds are used to account for the acquisition of 
equipment through the use of tax exempt financing, and the leasing of the 
equipment to other Commission funds. The Prince George's County Capital 
Equipment Fund is also used to account for the cost of operating the 
Executive Office Building and was used to account for the renovation costs of 
that building which was acquired in February of 1992. 

Employee Benefits Funds 

The Employee Benefits Funds are used to account for the costs related to 
employees' life and health insurance coverage, and the flexible spending 
program. The Fund is also used to charge various programs and projects in 
the governmental funds for annual leave earned and estimates of sick leave 
that will be taken in order to better measure their costs. 

Risk Management Funds 

The Risk Management Funds are used to account for the activity related to 
general liability, property damage, and workers compensation. 
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THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION 
EXHIBITE-1 

Combining Balance Sheet· INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 

June 30, 1997 
MONTGOMERY COUNTY PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY TOTALS 

TOTALS TOTALS 

Capiul Employee Risk June 30, June 30, Capiul Employee Risk June 30, June 30, June 30, June 30, 
Equipment Benefits Management 1997 1996 E~ipmcnt 

ASSETS 
Benefit, Management 1997 1996 1997 1996 

CU1TC11t Aascts: 

Equity in Pooled C..h and Investments $ -$ S,OIS,741 $ S,309,719 S 10,325,460 S 9,573,993 $ 285,282 $ S,482,792 S S,373,069 S 11,141,143 $ 10,093,633 $ 2 1,466,603 S 19,667,626 
Account, Receivable 2,477 - - 2,477 - - - - - - 2,477 
Due from Other Funds - 687,374 - 687,374 - - - - - - 687,374 
Due from County Govcmmcnt - - 78,428 78,428 81,472 - - 78,428 78,428 81,472 1S6,8S6 162,944 
Dcpoeit, and Other - 646,561 S 076 651,637 959,161 - 646,561 S,016 651,637 959,161 1,303,274 1,9 18,322 

Tout CUITC1\t Assets 2,477 6,349,676 5,393,223 11,745,376 10,614,626 285,282 6,129,353 S,4S6,S13 11,871,208 11,134,266 23,616,584 21,748,892 

Fixed Assets, at Coet: 
Land - - - - - 748,497 - - 748,497 748,497 748,497 748,497 
Buildings 102,469 - - 102,469 102,469 2,680,229 - - 2,680,229 2,677,714 2,782,698 2,780,183 
Macruncry and Equipment 18,288,528 - S6,S89 18,345, 117 16,703,343 1,134,739 - SS,071 1,189,810 1,589,408 19,534,927 18,292,751 
Leu-Accwnulatcd Depreciation (13,311,993) - (44,036) (13,356,029) ( l2,S5p38) (1,247,358) (43,201) (1,290,559) {1,451,651) (14,646,588) (14,004,389) 

(X) Net Fixed Assets 5,079,004 - 12,SS3 S,091,SS1 4,253,074 3,316,107 - 11,870 3,327,977 3,563,968 8,419,534 7,817,042 
.i:,,. Total Asscts $ 5,081.481 $ 6,349,676 $ 5,405,776 $ 16,836,933 $ 14,867,700 $ 3,601,389 $ 6,129,353 S S,468,443 $ IS, 199,185 $ 14,698,234 $ 32,036,118 S 29,S6S,93~ . 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

CUITC1lt Liabilities: 

CIA'l"Cllt Portion of Notca Payable $ 803,584 $ -$ -$ 803,584 S l ,000,SS2 $ 211,134 $ -$ -$ 211,134 $ 197,415 $ 1,014,718 $ 1,197,967 
Account, Payable 125,726 212,166 5,262 343,154 265,026 27,664 212,166 10,753 2SO,S83 163,870 593,737 428,896 
Claims Payable - - 1,417,000 1,417,000 1,422,638 - - 1,820,037 1,820,037 1,228,403 3,237,037 2,651,041 
Accnicd Salariea and Bcnc:fit, - 15,338 3,062 18,400 87,371 1,906 lS,906 3,062 20,874 139,046 39,274 226,417 
Accnicd Leave - 713,000 16,696 729,696 694,822 6,805 844,000 16,696 867,501 852,822 1,597,197 1,547,644 
Eltimatc of Incurred but 

Unreported Claima - 736,010 l,l8S,8S3 1,921,863 2,253,826 - 736,010 1,523,147 2,259,157 2,060,770 4,181,020 4,314,596 
Due to Other Funds 687,374 - - 687,374 - - - - - - 687,374 

Total CUITC1\t Liabilities 1,616,684 1,676,514 2,627,873 S,921,071 5,724,235 247,509 1,808,082 3,373,695 S,429,286 4,642,326 11,350,357 10,366,561 
Notca Payable - Net of CUITC1lt Portion 1,717,278 - - 1,717,278 2,520,863 2,072,426 - - 2,072,426 2,283,562 3,789,704 . 4,804,425 

Total L iabilitiea 3,333,962 1,676,5 14 2,627,873 7,638,349 8,245,098 2,319,935 1,808,082 3,373,695 7,501,712 6,925,888 15,140,061 lS,170,986 

Equity: 

Contributed Capital 525,128 - - 525,128 525,128 4,860 
Retained Earnings -

- - 4,860 4,860 529,988 S29,988 

Rcacrvcd for Cootingcncy - 4,673,162 685,000 5,358, 162 3,551,293 - 4,321,271 1,653,920 5,975,191 4,067,981 11,333,353 7,619,274 
Unrceerwd 1,222.391 - 2,Q22,903 3,315,294 2,546,181 l ,2761594 - 440,828 1,717,422 31699,SOS S,032,716 6,245,686 
Total Retained Earnings 1,222,391 4,673,162 2,777,903 8,673,456 6,097,474 1,276,594 4,321,271 2,094,748 7,692,613 7,767,486 16,366,069 13,864,960 
Total Equity 1,747,519 4,673,162 2,777,903 9,198,584 6,6~602 1,281,454 4,321J71 2,094,748 7,697,473 7,772,346 16,896,057 14,394,948 
Total Liabilitiee and Equity $ 5,081,481 $ 6,349,676 $ 5,405,776 $ 16,836,933 $ 14,867,700 $ 3,601.389 $ 6,129,353 $ S,468,443 $ 1S,199,18S $ 14,698,234 $ 32,036,118 $ 29,565,934 

The noCca to the financial st,tcmcnt, are an integral part of this statement 



THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL 'k-.RK AND PLANNING COMMISSION 
EXHIBITE-2 

Combining Stalement of Revenuee, E.xpensca, and Changes in Rcuincd Earning, - INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 

For the F"mcal Year Ended June 30, 1997 

MONTGOMERYCOUNlY PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY TOTALS 

Totals Totals 

Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended 

Capiul Employee Rilk June 30, June 30, Capiul Employee Rilk June 30, June 30, June 30, June 30, 

Equipment Bcncfita Manaacmcnt 1997 1996 Equipment Benefits ~cmcnt 1997 1996 1997 1996 

Opcrating Revenuca: 

ChargcaforScmcca $ 1,676,785 $ 11,471,324 $ 1,000,000 $ 14,148,109 $ 13,271,612 $ 789,668 $ 12,455,408 $ 1,200,000 $ 14,445,076 $ 14, 176,367 $ 28,593,185 S 27,447,979 

Claim Rccoverice - - 113,400 113,400 106,893 - - 80,201 80,201 153,146 193,601 260,039 

Total Opcrating RevenllCI 1,676,785 11,471,324 1,113,400 14,261,509 13,378,505 789,668 12,455,408 112so,201 14,525,277 14,329,513 28,786,786 27,708,018 

Opcrating Expenaca: 

Pcnonal Servicca - 3,613,841 162,142 3,775,983 3,525,801 101,836 4,844,584 162,152 S,108,S72 4,686,529 8,884,555 8,212,330 

Supplice and Matcriala 3,026 18 13,211 16,2SS 6,142 48,748 18 15,790 64,S56 46,772 80,811 52,914 

Contractual Servicca -

Montgomety County Self 

Imurance Fund, Net - - 472,119 472,119 908,646 - - 2,225,197 2,22S,197 860,S22 2,697,316 1,769,168 

Other - - 8,227 8,227 283 - - 44,823 44,823 77,741 53,050 78,024 
CX) Claima Incurred -V, 2,779,219 - 2,779,219 2,667,758 - 2,779,219 - 2,779,219 2,667,758 S,558,438 5,335,516 

Imurancc - 3,S04,S52 - 3,504,SS2 3,378,320 - 3,504,SS2 - 3,504,SS2 3,378,320 7,009,104 6,756,640 

Other s«vicca and Chargca 17,272 S8,386 215,080 290,738 200,445 197,S39 S8,386 320,487 S76,412 656,120 867,150 856,565 

Dcpn,ciation 1,410,462 - 4 943 l 1415140S 1,360,984 233,563 - 4 943 238,506 231,996 1,653,911 l,S92,980 
Total Opcrating Expenaca 1,430,760 9,956,016 875,722 12,262,498 12,048,379 581,686 ll1 l8617S9 2,773,392 14,541,837 12,605,758 26,804,335 24,654,137 

Opcrating Income (Loea) 246,025 l 1S1S1308 237,678 1,999,011 1,330,126 207,982 1,268,649 (1,493,191) (16,560) l ,723,7SS 1,982,451 3,0S3,881 

Nonopcnting RevenllCI {Expcnaca) -

Interat Income 163,61S 288,S61 250,714 702,890 463,86S 18,114 293,9S4 307,34S 619,413 S38,97S 1,322,303 1,002,840 
Interat Expcnac {12S,919) - - {12S,919) {1S2,362) {177,726) - - (177,72§.) {190,549) {303,64S) {342,911) 

Total Nonopcrating RCYenllCI (Expcnaca) 37,696 288,S61 250,714 576,971 311,503 (IS91612) 293,9S4 307,34S 441,687 348,426 1,018,658 ~929 

Income (Lou) Before Opcrating Tranafcn 283,721 1,803,869 488,392 2,575,982 1,641,629 48,370 1,562,603 (1 ,185,846) 425,127 2,072,181 3,001,109 3,713,810 

Opcrating Tranafcn In (Out) -
CapiW Projects Fund - - - - - - - {500,000) {500,000) - {500,000) 
Net Operating Tranafcn - - - - - - - (500,000) {500,000) - {500,000) 

Net Income (Loea) 283,721 1,803,869 488,392 2,575,982 1,641,629 48,370 1,562,603 (1,685,846) (74,873) 2,072,181 2,501,109 3,713,810 

Retained Eamingl, July l 938,670 2,869,293 2,289,511 6,097,474 4,4SS,84S 1,228,224 2,758,668 3,780,594 7,767,486 S169S130S 13,864,960 ...!Q.ill.,_ l so 

Retained Eamingl, June 30 $ l.222,391 $ 4,673,162 S 2, 7771903 $ 816731456 $ 610971474 $ l.2761594 $ 41321,271 $ 2,094.748 $ 7,692.613 S 7,767.486 S 16,366,069 $ 13,8641~~ 

The notce to the financi.11 llalcmcnts arc an integral part of thia ltalcmcnt. 



THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION 
EXHIBITE-3 

Combining Staument of Cash Flows · INTERNAL SER VICE FUNDS 
For the Fiscal YcarEndedJw,e30, 1997 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY PRJNCE GEORGE'S COUNTY TOTALS 
TOTALS TOTALS 

Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended 
Capital Employee Risk Jw,e30, Jw,e30, Capital Employee Risk Jw,e30, Jw,e30, Jw,e30, Jw,e30, 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities: 
Equi~t Benefits Management 1997 1996 ggui~t Benefits Management 1997 1996 1997 1996 

Operating Income (Loss) $ 246,025 $ 1,515,308 S 237,678 S 1,999,011 s 1,330,126 $ 207,982 S 1,268,649 S (1 ,493,191) $ (16,560) S 1,723,755 S 1,982,451 s 3,053,881 
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss) to 
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities: 

Depceciation 1,410,462 - 4,943 1,415,405 1,360,984 233,563 - 4,943 238,506 231 ,996 1,653,911 1,592,980 
Changes in A3$ets and Liabilities: 
(Increase) Dea-ease in Accounts Receivable (2,477) - - (2,477) - ·- -· - - - (2,477) 
(Increase) Decrease in Due From Other Funds - (687,374) - (687,374) 1,017,432 - - - - 319,000 (687,374) 1,336,432 
(Increase) Decrease in Due from County Government - - 3,044 3,044 (78,300) - - 3,044 3,044 {78,300) 6,088 (156,600) 
(Increase) Dea-ease in Deposits and Other - 312,053 (4,529) 307,524 (51,748) ·- 312,053 (4,529) 307,524 (51,748) 615,048 (103,496) 
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable (32,816) lll,192 (248) 78,128 127,824 (9,355) 111,192 (15,124) 86,713 105,867 164,841 233,691 
Increase (Decrease) in Claims Payable - - (5,638) (5,638) 226,620 - - 591,634 591,634 37,243 585,996 263,863 
Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Salaries and Benefits - (65,523) (3,448) (68,971) (22,915) (5,199) (109,524) (3,449) (1 18,172) (12,795) (187,143) (35,710) 
Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Leave - 35,000 (126) 34,874 23,507 6,805 8,000 (126) 14,679 122,318 49,553 145,825 
Increase (Decrease) in Estimate of Incurred 
but Unreported Claims - (103,788) (228,175) (331,963) (166,589) - (103,788) 302,175 198,387 (353,720) (133,576) (520,309) 

Increase (Decrease) in Other Accrued Liabilities - - - - (3,139) - - - - (3,139) - (6,278) 
Increase (Decrease) in Due to Other Funds 687,374 - - 687,374 {1,017,432) ·- - - - {319,000) 687 374 {1,336,432) 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 2,308,568 1,116,868 3 501 3,428,937 2,746,370 433 796 1,486,582 {614,623) 1,305,755 1,721,477 4,734 692 4,467,847 

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities: 
CX> Operating Transfers Out to Other Funds - - - - - - - {500,000) {500,000) - {500,000) 
0\ Net Cash Provided (Used) by Noncapital 

Financing Activities - - - - - - - {500,000) {500,000) - {500,000) 

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities: 
Acquisition of Fixed A3$ets (2,253,888) - - (2,253,888) (1,914,170) (2,515) - - (2,515) (176,562) (2,256,403) (2,090,732) 
Princip&l Paid on Notes Payable {1,000,553) - - (1,000,553) (1,659,616) (197,417) - - (197,417) (184,597) (1,197,970) (1,844,213) 
Interest Paid on Notes Payable (125,919) - - (125,919) (152,362) (177,726) - - (177,726) (190,549) (303,645) (342,911) 
Proceeds from Financing - - - - 4,206,864 
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and 

- - - - - - 4,206,864 

Relaled Financing Activities {3,380,360) - - {3,380,360) 480,716 pn,658) - - (3n,65&) {551,708) {3,758,018) {70,992) 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities: 
lnteRst on Investments 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by 
163,615 288,561 250,714 702,890 463,865 18 114 293,954 307~5 619,413 538,975 1,322,303 1,002,840 

Investing Activities 163,615 288,561 250,714 702,890 463,865 18114 293,954 307,345 619,413 538,975 1,322,303 t,~840 

Net Incnase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (908,177) 1,405,429 254,215 751,467 3,690,951 74,252 1,780,536 (807,278) 1,047,510 1,708,744 1,798,977 5,399,695 

Cash and Cash Equivalents, July I 908,177 3,610J12 s,oss,504 9,573,993 5,883,042 211,030 3,702,256 6,180,347 10,093,633 8,384,889 19,667,626 14,267,931 
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Jw,e 30 $ - S 5,015,741 $ 5,309,719 S 10,325,460 S 9,573,993 S 285,282 S 5,482,792 S 5,373,069 $ 11,141,143 $ 10,093,633 S 21,466,603 $ 19,667,626 

The notes to the financial statements arc an intqp'81 part of this statemenL 



Lake Artemesia, with its 38-acre lake and surrounding park, is a model environmental conservation area in an 
urban environment 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

Fiduciary Funds are used to account for assets held by the Commission in a 
trustee capacity or as an agent for employees, individuals, private 
organizations, other governmental units, and/or other funds. 

Agency Funds 

The Agency Funds are used to account for the deferred compensation plans 
and State retirement funds of participating Commission employees and 
retirees. 

Expendable Trust Funds 

The Expendable Trust Funds are used to account for funds whose principal 
and interest must be expended in accordance with their designated purposes. 
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THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION 

EXHIB!TF-1 

Can~ Bllance ~ · ALL flOUCIARY FUND TYPES (EXCLUDING PENSION TRUST) 

June 30, 1997 

EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS AGENCY FUNDS TOTALS 

Moutaor,.., • Countv Prince OOOIN'1 Counlv 

Advance Land Juno 30, Adwncol.and Public Roa'Ollion Hil!MC Juno 30, EmploywDeferrecl Stale June 30, 

A!!!juisilion Olh« 1997 ACQuisilion Conlributiona Acti\'ilieo Silel 1997 Compenlalion F\Jnd Retirement __ IW __ 
ASSETS 

Equity .. Pooled Cuh and ~ s 1,0$8.274 S 2,744,176 S 3,802,450 s 4,300,524 S 4,088,9S9 S 3,014,S27 S 222,204 S 11,626,214 S - s 2,821,S98 S 18,250,262 

Cub and Marltelable Sec:uriliee - - - - - - - - 23,172,150 - 23,172,150 

AooounllRocciwble - S44 s« - 1,270 3,011 ·- 4,281 - - 4,825 

Due to County GoYemment ·- - - - - S3000 - S3 000 - - S3,000 

Tocal Cllrrwlt ANm 1,0$8.274 2,7«,720 3,802,994 4,300,S24 4,090,229 3,070,S38 222,204 ll,683,49S 23,172,150 2,821,S98 41,480,237 

Land Adwncod to EmerpriN Finl - - - l,734,87S - - - l,734,87S - - l,734,87S 

Reolricted--
Land Hold for Trensr... lS,914,091 - lS,914,091 14,306,820 - - - 14,306,820 - - 40,220,911 

Olh« - - - - 39S1272 - - 39S,272 - - 39SJ72 

Tocal"-m s ~U!l;w s ilii~ S~ZIZSE s 22~iil2 s ~·-~ ~, s 22m~·H s m~ s D1li!1~i s ~.Ill.I~ s a.SI ~21 s 1.1121 ~~ 
00 
00 UA.BlUTIES AND FUND BALANCES 

Liallilitiot: 

.AclcowDl'ayoblo s - s S,402 s S,402 s - s 4,280 S 87,680 S 3,030 S 94,990 S 23,172,150 S 2,821,S98 S 26,094,140 

Accrued Lilhililioo - - - - 26,270 2$,987 96 S2,3S3 - - S2,3S3 

Depooill and Deferred Re,wwe - 1,470,667 1,470,667 - 1,232,336 - !!,000 1,240,336 - - 2,711,003 

Toc.J Cllrrwlt Liabililieo - 1,476,069 1,476,069 - 1,262,886 113,667 11,126 1,387,679 23,172,150 2,821,S98 28,8.S7,496 

F\JndBalonceo; 

R.....s for Land Held for n..r... lS,914,091 - lS,914,091 16,041,69$ - - - 16,041,69S - - 41 ,9SS,786 

u..r--1 -

Deoignaled for Tr\111 Ac:tiwiee 1,0S81274 1,2!!!!,6SI ;J26192S 4JQQ,S24 J 122;61S 2.J>S6,871 211,078 10,691,088 - - 13101!!,0IJ 

T ocal Find Bellnc. 26~ 11268,6SI ?,241,016 20,3•;219 3,222.61S 2.956.871 211 078 26,73;?83 - - $4,973,799 

Tocal Uobililim and Find Bellnc. s 26.m.36S S p«.720 s 29 717.08.S s 20.342.219 s •,48$,501 s 3.0101s38 s 222.204 S 28.lt9,ffi s 23.172,150 s 2.821.S98 s S3.1131.29S 

The nolel to Ibo linanc:ial ~ are an integnl pert oflhia -



THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION 
EXHIBITF-2 

Combining Statement ofRevenuea, Expenditures, and Ol8l,ges in fund Balanoos - EXPENDABLE TRUST FVNDS 
For the F"IIC81 Y- Ended June 30, Im 

TOTALS 
Mon111ornerv Countv Prince Geonte'• County Y-Ended 

AdvanoeLcd June 30, AdvenoeLcd Public Recreetion Hialoric June 30, June 30, June 30, 
Acqujsioon Other IWT ACC!llilition Contn1>utions ActMtiol Sileo 1997 IWT 1996 

R-
~181 -

State s - s - s - s - s -- s - s - s - s - s 300 
Cowlty - - - 1,968,000 96,793 600 - 2,065,393 2,065,393 90,299 
Olbor - - - - - 15,724 - 15,724 15,724 13,512 

Olmg,oo for Servioel - - - - - 29,228 - 29,228 29,228 141,432 
Recnalion ActMtiol - - - - - 3,365,828 - 3,365,828 3,365,828 3,106,017 
lnlereot 119,661 205,781 325,448 160,617 215,349 146,010 11,097 533,073 858,521 743,600 
Conlribuli<llll - 225,093 225,093 - 954,780 - 131,750 1,086,530 1,311,623 720,476 
Milcellaneoul - - - - 2Q!!.552 - 208.552 2Q!!.552 51 ,620 

Total R- 119 661 ___ 4:!MR _.S.S0.541 ~ 1,266,922 3,765,942 14~847 7,304J28 7,854,869 4,867,256 

Expcmditurel; 
Cllmnl-

CUltlnlandRec:realional - - - - - 3,972,823 - 3,972,823 3,972,823 3,633,076 
~ Expendable Trult ActMtiet - 281841 281841 4,134,737 227,875 96209 4,4~821 4,740,662 3,63!!,88.S 
Total £xpendilurel - 281841 281841 4,134,737 227,875 3,9~823 96,209 !!,431,644 !!,713,485 ~I 

Exoea ofltewmues .,_ 

CX) (under) £xpendilurel 119 667 149033 2~700 ~006,120) 1,039,047 {206,881) 46638 {1,127,31~ {858.616) {2,404,705} 
\0 

Other~ Sourcet CU-): 
Operating T.-fen In (Out)-

Genen1 Fllnd - Pmtc Account - - - - - 87,508 - 87,508 87,508 
Debt Service Fllnd -Advenoe Led Acquililion 255,182 - 255,182 476,219 - - - 476,219 731,401 449,813 
Capital Projecla Fund - {1,015,208) {1,015,208} - {814,554) - - {814,554} {1,829,762} {87,297} 
Total Other ~ Sourcet CU-) 255 182 {1,015,208) {760,02~ 476,219 {814,554) 87,508 {250,827) {1,010,853} ~516 

ExceN of~ and Other Sourcet 
.,_ (under) Expeodilurel and 
OtberU.. 374,849 (866,175) (491,326) (1,529,901) 224,493 (119,373) 46,638 (1,378,143) (1,869,469) (2,042,189) 

Fund Baancel, July 1 26,597,516 ~134,826 ~73~342 21 ,87~120 ~122 3,076,244 164,440 ~110,926 56,843,268 ~885,457 
Fund &llncel, June 30 s 26,972 365 s 1268.6Sl s 2§,241016 s 20 342,219 s 3 222 615 s 2,956871 s 211078 s 26 732.783 s s• 973 W s S6843 268 

The notee to the linlncill --are III intqvo1 part of this-. 
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THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION 

Combining Statements of Changes in Assets and Liabilities· AGENCY FUNDS 

For the Fi.seal Year Ended June 30, 1997 

EMPLOYEES' DEFERRED COMPENSATION FUND 

July I, 

1996 Additions Deductions 

ASSETS 

Cash and Marketable Securities s 17,581,328 s 6,360,049 $ 769,227 

Total Current As.,ets s 17,581,328 s 6,360,049 $ 769,227 

LIABILITIES 

Acoounts Payable s 17,581,328 $ 6,360,049 $ 769,227 

T ota1 Current Liabilities s 17,581,328 s 6,360,049 s 769,227 

STATE RETIREMENT FUND 

July 1, 

1996 Additions Deductions 

ASSETS 

Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments $ 2,768,097 $ 801,392 $ 747 891 

T ota1 Current As.,ets $ 2,768,097 $ 801,392 $ 747 891 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts Payable $ 2,768,097 $ 801,392 $ 747,891 

T ota1 Current Liabilities $ 2,768,097 $ 801,392 $ 747891 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these statements. 

EXHIBITF-3 

June 30, 

1997 

s 23,172,150 

s 23,172,150 

s 23,172,150 

s 23,172,150 

June 30, 

1997 

$ 2,821,598 

$ 2,821,598 

$ 2,821,598 

$ 2,821,598 



Parle rangers help ensure environmental protection and safety on the Commission's extensive network of 
hiker/biker/equestrian trails 

GENERAL ACCOUNT GROUPS 

General Fixed Assets Account Group is used to account for fixed assets of the 
Commission, other than those accounted for in the proprietary and fiduciary 
funds. 

NOTE: A General Long-Term Obligations Account Croup is used to account for 
all long-term obligations of the Commission except those accounted for in the 
proprietary funds. This Account Group is presented in Exhibit 1 of the General 
Purpose Financial Statements and is described in the Notes to the Financial 
Statements. 
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THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION 

General Fixed Assets: 

Land 

Buildings and Improvements 

Machinery and Equipment 

Construction in Progress 

Total General Fixed Assets 

Investment in General Fixed Assets From: 

Capital Project Funds -

General Obligation Bonds 

lntergovenunental 

General Fund Revenues 

Contributions 

Total Investments in General Fixed Assets 

Schedule of General Fixed Assets - By Sources 

June 30, 1997 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Montgomery 

County 

103,144,099 

69,262,914 

9,346,101 

1118471303 

193,600,417 

83,3SO,SlS 

41,031,497 

13,550,911 

SS,661,494 

193,600,417 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this schedule. 
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$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Prinoe 

George's 

County 

84,346,291 

129,320,114 

28,380,923 

1816911154 

260,738,482 

114,728,277 

80,696,181 

40,673,372 

24164016S2 

260,738,482 

EXHIBITG-1 

TOTAL 

$ 187,490,390 

198,583,028 

37,727,024 

30IS38,4S7 

$ 454,338,899 

$ 198,078,792 

121,727,678 

54,224,283 

80,308,146 

$ 454,338,899 



THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION 
EXHIBITG-2 

Schedule of General Fixed Assets • 
By Function and Activity 

June 30, 1997 

QQMMISSIQN IQIAL 
Buildings Machinery 

and and 
Function and Activity Total Land Improvements Equipment 

General Government $ 2,343,307 $ $ 83,744 $ 2,259,563 
Planning and Zoning 7,852,002 52,138 1,908,170 5,891,694 
Parks 413,605,133 187,438,252 196,591,114 29,575,767 

Total General Fixed Assets 
Allocated to Functions 423,800,442 $ 187,490,390 $ 198,583,028 $ 37,727,024 

Construction in Progress 30,538,457 
Total General Fixed Assets $ 454,338,899 

MONIGOMERYQOUNIY 

General Government $ 1,015,187 $ $ 42,885 $ 972,302 
Planning and Zoning 4,278,121 52,138 1,901,988 2,323,995 
Parks 176,459,806 103.091,961 67,318,041 6,049,804 

Total General Fixed Assets 
Allocated to Functions 181,753,114 $ 103,144,099 $ 69,.262,914 $ 9,346,101 

Construction in Progress 11,847,303 
Total General Fixed Assets $ 193,600,417 

fRINQE QEQRGE'S COUNTY 

General Government $ 1,328,120 $ $ 40,859 $ 1,287,261 

Planning and Zoning 3,573,881 6,182 3,567,699 

Parks 237,145,327 84,346,291 129,273,073 23,525,963 

Total General Fixed Assets 
Allocated to Functions 242,047,328 $ 84,346,291 $ 129,320,114 $ 28,380,923 

Construction in Progress 18,691,154 
Total General Fixed Assets $ 260,738,482 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this schedule. 
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THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION 

COMMISSION TOTAL 

Function and Activity 

General Government 
Planning and Zoning 
Parks 
Construction in Progress 

Total General Fixed Assets 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY 

General Government 
Planning and Zoning 
Parks 
Construction in Progress 

Total General Fixed Assets 

PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY 

General Government 
Planning and Zoning 
Parks 
Construction in Progress 

Total General Fixed Assets 

Schedule of Changes in General Fixed Assets -
By Function and Activity 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1997 

General 
Fixed 
Assets 

July l, 1996 

$ 2,306,757 $ 
6,942,565 

391,715,902 
24,620,082 

$ 425,585,306 $ 

$ 1,015,187 $ 
3 ,969,652 

169,890,764 
7,697,278 

$ 182,572,881 $ 

$ 1,291,570 $ 
2,972,913 

221,825,138 
16,922,804 

$ 243,012,425 $ 

Additions 

36,550 $ 
925,966 

22,465,505 
20,378,245 
43,806,266 $ 

$ 
318,408 

6 ,672,508 
7,362,468 

14,353,384 $ 

36,550 $ 
607,558 

15,792,997 
13,015,777 
29,452,882 $ 

The notes to the fmancial statements are an integral part of this schedule. 
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Deductions 

$ 

EXHIBITG-3 

General 
Fixed 

Assets 
June 30, 1997 

2,343,307 
16,529 7,852,002 

576,274 413,605,133 
14,459,870 30,538,457 

15,052,673 $==4=5==4,=33=8=,8=99= 

$ 1,015,187 
9,939 4,278,121 

103,466 176,459,806 
3,212,443 11,847,303 
3,325,848 $ 193,600,417 

$ 1,328,120 
6,590 3,573,881 

472,808 237,145,327 
11,247,427 18,691,154 
11,726,825 $ 260,738,482 



• PART III • 
STATISTICAL SECTION 

The annual Spring Festival allows today's children to experience "yesterday at planting time" at the Agricultural 

History Farm Park 
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THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION 
TABLE T-1 

General Governmental Expenditures by Function 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY 

Culture-Recreation Park 
Planning Acquisition 

Fiscal General And Park And 
Year Government Zoning OQerations Recreation DeveloQment Debt SerYice Total 
1988 $ 2,803,257 $ 7,657,162 $ 24,298,460 $ 3,971,381 $ 8,841,451 $ 3,881,356 $ 51,453,067 
1989 3,191,323 9,843,697 26,292,431 4,335,854 11,140,192 4,204,420 59,007,917 
1990 3,944,206 9,656,861 29,558,794 4,725,857 10,493,827 4,325,130 62,704,675 
1991 4,338,91 1 11,116,353 31,705,573 5,437,799 11,634,551 4,057,435 68,290,622 
1992 4,574,169 11,135,877 31,612,455 6,059,657 9,151,271 5,247,121 67,780,550 
1993 4,35:1,130 11,166,541 32,488,999 6,395,826 9,000,480 4,916,273 68,319,249 
1994 4,753,717 11,379,693 32,231,027 6,669,068 7,668,748 4,077,257 66,779,510 
1995 4,663,950 12,029,701 35,561,927 7,947,953 7,381,419 3,905,317 71,490,267 
1996 4,493,900 11,726,301 37,112,446 8,707,367 6,040,622 4,329,544 72,410,180 
1997 4,949,621 13,067,495 38,060,834 9,347,189 12,319,049 4,180,980 81,925,168 \.0 

0\ 

PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY 

Culture-Recreation Park 
Planning Acquisition 

Fiscal General And Park And 
Year Government Zoning OQerations Recreation DeveloQment Debt SerYice Total 
1988 $ 2,917,397 $ 6,752,467 $ 24,411,220 $ 17,651,327 $ 8,859,651 $ 4,515,663 $ 65,107,725 
1989 3,250,894 8,079,171 26,263,861 21,435,249 9,688,607 5,469,322 74,187,104 
1990 3,700,691 9,223,822 28,701,695 23,223,660 10,437,125 6,062,904 81,349,897 
1991 4,166,097 10,595,275 31,291,740 26,068,850 16,516,417 5,902,918 94,541,297 
1992 4,683,976 10,686,633 31,042,743 26,968,510 19,024,608 8,439,314 100,845,784 
1993 4,730,838 10,863,393 34,576,857 28,372,252 9,249,302 8,944,217 96,736,859 
1994 5,316,425 12,047,360 35,388,157 30,814,415 19,643,068 9,856,836 113,066,261 
1995 4,973,592 13,245,607 38,742,712 35,215,012 21,344,005 9,861,953 123,382,881 
1996 5,217,449 12,881,808 38,032,695 35,196,607 12,590,746 10,133,399 114,052,704 
1997 5,611,371 13,928,468 41,269,238 34,819,087 14,151,322 9,027,160 118,806,646 

Note: Includes General, Capital Projects, Debt Service and Enterprise Funds. Debt Service in Prince George's 
County includes Park Acquisition and Development Bonds, Series F-2, recorded in the Property Management 
Internal Service Fund (retired in fiscal year 1993). Enterprise Funds which are primarily recreational facilities and 
activities are included in Recreation. 



THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL t>ARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION 
TABLE T-2 

General Revenues by Source 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

MONTGOMERY COU..NIY 

General 
Fiscal Property Inter- Charges for Interest Obligation 
Year Taxes GQ~emrneatal Services Earnings Other Total Bonds Sold 
1988 $ 35,544,904 $ 6,146,386 $ 3,515,830 $ 1,243,005 $ 2,509,444 $ 48,959,569 $ 7,000,000 (1) 
1989 40,341,163 7,267,334 3,650,222 1,648,558 2,833,111 55,740,388 
1990 47,559,822 5,236,260 4,260,352 1,589,007 3,065,505 61,710,946 14,175,000 (2) 
1991 50,258,186 5,694,105 4,557,480 1,935,741 3,858,132 66,303,644 
1992 49,080,113 5,601,784 5,424,367 1,227,119 3,693,555 65,026,938 6,000,000 
1993 51,323,456 2,335,696 6,092,012 952,190 3,560,859 64,264,213 
1994 52,734,344 3,199,677 6,182,389 971,811 3,461,964 66,550,185 5,500,000 (3) 
1995 55,233,140 6,974,552 7,358,834 1,528,618 3,945,300 75,040,444 5,000,000 
1996 53,880,270 5,424,794 7,614,645 1,527,593 3,969,092 72,416,394 8,700,000 (4) 
1997 57,612,812 6,654,626 7,827,378 1,231,641 4,227,264 77,553,721 

I 

I.O 
ffilli_CE_G.EORGE'S C..o..u..t:UY ....... 

General 
Fiscal Property Inter- Charges for Interest Obligation 
Year Taxes GQvernmeatal Services Earnings Other Total Bonds Sold 
1988 $ 47,112,582 $ 2,235,777 $ 4,448,097 $ 1,628,760 $ 4,110,242 $ 59,535,458 $ 18,000,000 (1) 
1989 55,266,561 1,901,405 5,205,312 2,067,815 4,128,878 68,569,971 
1990 60,213,386 2,301,741 5,439,535 2,325,733 4,336,093 74,616,488 35,890,000 (2) 
1991 65,044,486 3,537,612 5,801,218 2,653,600 4,511,377 81,548,293 
1992 75,470,556 4,191,625 6,332,097 1,502,561 5,526,574 93,023,413 23,000,000 
1993 85,998,641 4,032,880 6,468,725 1,896,368 5,678,686 104,075,300 15,250,000 
1994 91,143,535 4,331,934 6,622,486 2,376,165 4,426,002 108,900,122 14,500,000 (3) 
1995 92,571,349 7,308,602 6,988,014 3,733,213 6,323,419 116,924,597 
1996 94,857,674 1,933,128 6,731,893 3,653,354 5,189,727 112,365,776 30,025,000 (4) 
1997 96,816,650 5,360,060 7,106,102 4,217,988 10,581,819 124,082,619 33,000,000 

Note: Includes General, Capital Projects, Debt Service and Enterprise Funds. 
(1) Bond Anticipation Notes 
(2) Includes Refunding Bonds 
(3) Issued to retire Bond Anticipation Notes 
( 4) Refunding Bonds 



THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION 
TABLE T-3 

Property Tax Levies and Collections 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY 

Prior Years 
Taxes 

Penalties Percent of 
Current Percent and Total 

Fiscal Total Tax of Levy Interest Total Collections 
Year Tax Levy Collections Collected Collections Collections to_I_atl.exy 
1988 $ 35,727,812 $ 35,235,924 99 $ 308,980 $ 35,544,904 99 
1989 41,020,865 40,362,180 98 (21,017) 40,341,163 98 
1990 47,041,546 46,639,179 99 920,643 47,559,822 101 
1991 50,234,549 49,682,906 99 575,280 50,258,186 100 
1992 49,168,596 48,226,986 98 853,127 49,080,113 100 
1993 52,005,555 51,202,659 98 120,797 51,323,456 99 
1994 52,767,491 51,997,064 99 737,280 52,734,344 100 
1995 55,410,789 55,247,895 100 (14,755) 55,233,140 100 

'° 
1996 54,476,197 54,062,888 99 (182,618) 53,880,270 99 

00 1997 58,632,597 57,916,789 99 (303,977) 57,612,812 98 

PRINCE GEORG.E'S COUNIY 

Prior Years 
Taxes 

Penalties Percent of 
Current Percent and Total 

Fiscal Total Tax of Levy Interest Total Collections 
Year Tax Lev~ Collections Collected Collections Collections to I~~ 1,,~vy 
1988 $ 47,012,349 $ 46,501,303 99 $ 611,279 $ 47,112,582 100 
1989 55,030,287 54,665,968 99 600,593 55,266,561 100 
1990 60,154,776 59,590,284 99 623,102 60,213,386 100 
1991 64,857,973 64,177,491 99 866,995 65,044,486 100 
1992 76,056,847 74,730,404 98 740,152 75,470,556 99 
1993 86,738,199 85,207,056 98 791,585 85,998,641 99 
1994 90,765,239 89,580,087 99 1,563,448 91,143,535 100 
1995 92,551,211 91,879,635 99 691,714 92,571,349 100 
1996 94,707,563 93,970,990 99 886,684 94,857,674 100 
1997 97,553,796 96,689,551 99 127,099 96,816,650 99 

Source: Total Tax Levy - Montgomery County and Prince George's County Governments. 



THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PA RK AND PLANNING COMMISSION 
TABLE T-4 

Assessed and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

MQhlI GQME8Y COUhlTY Ratio of Total 
Assessed Value 

Real Pro12e~ Total {1). To Total 

Fiscal Assessed Estimated Assessed Estimated Estimated 

Year Value Actual Value Value Actual Value Actual Value 

1988 $ 15,365,458 $ 40,162,733 $ 17,538,969 $ 42,336,243 41.43 

1989 16,968,939 43,731,572 19,377,747 46,140,380 42.00 

1990 18,782,192 50,392,741 21,525,342 53,135,890 40.51 

1991 20,622,521 56,134,727 23,614,398 59,126,604 39.94 

1992 22,642,951 57,644,986 25,856,767 60,858,802 42.49 

1993 24,530,411 64,826,668 27,837,198 68,133,455 40.86 

1994 25,462,671 66,171 ,182 28,823,025 69,531 ,537 41.45 

1995 25,796,030 67,107,259 29,172,981 70,484,210 41.39 
\,C) 

1996 26,057,529 66,677,402 29,575,004 70,194,878 42.13 \,C) 

1997 26,603,652 68,284,529 30,392,876 72,073,752 42.17 

EB1h1CE GE08 GE'S CJLUNIY Ratio of Total 
Assessed Value 

Real Pro12erty Total {1). To Total 

Fiscal Assessed Estimated Assessed Estimated Estimated 

Year Value Actual Value Value Actual Value Actual Value 

1988 $ 8,338,387 $ 20,445,244 $ 10,077,915 $ 22,184,772 45.43 

1989 9,212,349 22,891,531 11,075,110 24,754,291 44.74 

1990 10,020,223 25,332,391 12,022,023 27,334,392 43.98 

1991 10,813,341 29,215,357 12,935,738 31 ,337,755 41.28 

1992 11 ,752,984 32,049,369 13,987,343 34,283,729 40.80 

1993 12,864,122 34,105,757 15,177,630 36,419,265 41.67 

1994 13,501,439 34,929,206 15,829,304 37,257,071 42.49 

1995 13,961 ,904 35,575,591 16,381,236 37,994,923 43.11 

1996 14,188,944 35,404,010 16,678,956 37,894,021 44.01 

1997 14,319,088 35,827,507 16,991 ,422 38,499,841 44.13 

Note: (1) Total includes real property, business personal property, public utility operating property and 
domestic shares. 

Source: Montgomery County and Prince George's County Governments. 



THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION 
TABLE T-5 

Property Tax Rates - Direct and Overlapping Governments 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

M-NCPPC TAXES 

_M.QNIGOMERY CQUNTY 
Countywide 

Advance Property 
Fiscal Park Park Land Taxes 
Year Administration _QQerations __ Maintenance Acquisition Total Within County Total 

1988 $ 0.0660 $ 0.1440 $ 0.0200 $ 0.0030 $ 0.2330 $ 2.5620 $ 2.7950 
1989 0.0700 0.1500 0.0200 0.0020 0.2420 2.5070 2.7490 
1990 0.0750 0.1530 0.0200 0.0030 0.2510 2.4830 2.7340 
1991 0.0720 0.1500 0.0200 0.0030 0.2450 2.3450 2.5900 
1992 0.0630 0.1330 0.0200 0.0030 0.2190 2.3730 2.5920 
1993 0.0630 0.1290 0.0200 0.0030 0.2150 2.2100 2.4250 
1994 0.0620 0.1260 0.0200 0.0030 0.2110 2.2260 2.4370 

..... 1995 0.0650 0.1300 0.0200 0.0030 0.2180 2.2550 2.4730 
0 

1996 0.0610 0.1260 0.0200 0.0040 0.2110 2.2850 2.4960 0 

1997 0.0630 0.1340 0.0200 0.0040 0.2210 2.2780 2.4990 

PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY 

Countywide 
Advance Property 

Fiscal Park Land Taxes 
Year Administration Operations Recreation Acquisition Total Within Coun!L_ Total 

1988 $ 0.0896 $ 0.3078 $ 0.0990 $ 0.0036 $ 0.5000 $ 2.6450 $ 3.1450 
1989 0.0968 0.3212 0.1139 0.0031 0.5350 2.6450 3.1800 
1990 0.1015 0.3088 0.1185 0.0062 0.5350 2.6450 3.1800 
1991 0.1015 0.3088 0.1185 0.0062 0.5350 2.6450 3.1800 
1992 0.0992 0.3632 0.1164 0.0062 0.5850 2.8450 3.4300 
1993 0.1103 0.3406 0.1529 0.0062 0.6100 2.7750 3.3850 
1994 0.1103 0.3587 0.1348 0.0062 0.6100 2.7520 3.3620 
1995 0.1103 0.3587 0.1348 0.0062 0.6100 2.7580 3.3680 
1996 0.1103 0.3587 0.1348 0.0062 0.6100 2.7630 3.3730 
1997 0.1103 0.3534 0.1401 0.0062 0.6100 2.7360 3.3460 

Note: Rates are per $100 of assessed valuation. 

Source: Montgomery County and Prince George's County Governments. 
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Year 

1988 
1989 
1990 
1991 
1992 
1993 
1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 

Year 
1988 
1989 
1990 
1991 
1992 
1993 
1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 

Notes: 

Ratio of Net General Obligation Bonded Debt 
To Assessed Value and Net General Obligation Bonded Debt Per Capita 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

MONTGOMERY CO.lJ.NIX 

Net Ratio of Net 
Assessed Bonded Bonded Debt to 

Population Value (1) Debt (2) &se..s.sed Value 

700,000 $ 15,291 ,536 $ 25,065 0.16 
735,000 16,914,200 22,700 0.13 
757,027 18,687,588 28,100 0.15 
765,000 20,441 ,824 25,755 0.13 
773,000 22,377,637 28,770 0.13 
785,000 24,105,934 26,070 0.11 
798,000 24,918,829 24,220 0.10 
810,000 25,365,173 27,730 0.11 
819,000 25,640,317 26,970 0.1 1 
828,000 26,459,376 25,185 0.10 

PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY 

Net Ratio of Net 
Assessed Bonded Bonded Debt to 

Population Value (1) Debt (2) Assessed Value 
696,222 $ 9,087,300 $ 43,150 (3) 0.47 
708,025 10,176,441 40,790 (3) 0.40 
729,268 10,814,800 62,310 (3) 0.58 
736,525 11,655,534 59,640 (3) 0.51 

744,083 12,631,750 78,470 (3) 0.62 
752,830 13,869,994 89,320 0.64 
764,053 14,250,000 84,700 0.59 
764,053 14,606,000 80,530 0.55 
767,413 14,978,000 78,460 0.52 
773,810 15,385,000 107,095 0.70 

(1) Metropolitan District only - OOO's omitted. 
(2) Above figures for net bonded debt exclude indebtedness related to Advance Land 

Acquisition, which is intended to be a revolving fund - OOO's omitted. 
(3) Includes Park Acquisition and Development Bonds, Series F-2, recorded in the 

Property Management Internal Service Fund. 

Source: Assessed Value and Population - Montgomery County and Prince George's County 
Governments. 
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TABLE T-6 

Net Bonded 
Debt Per 
Capita 

$ 35.81 
30.88 
37.12 
33.67 
37.22 
33.21 
30.35 
34.23 
32.93 
30.42 

Net Bonded 
Debt Per 

Capita 
$ 61 .98 

57.61 
85.44 
80.97 

105.46 
118.65 
110.86 
105.40 
102.24 
138.40 



THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION 
TABLE T-7 

Computation of Legal Debt Margin 
Park Acquisition and Development Bonds 

As of June 30, 1997 

Park Acquisition and Development Bonds 
Guaranteed by Montgomery County 

Assessed Valuation - Metropolitan District for 
fiscal year ending June 30, 1997 .................. ............... .. ...................................... $ 

Annual Revenue from 9 cents mandatory park tax levied 

26,459,376,000 

for each $100 of assessed valuation ................................................................... $ 23,813,438 
----'--'---

Legal Debt Margin -

Revenue available from 9 cents mandatory park tax 
over next thirty years ........................................................................................ $ 714,403,140 ___ _,____. __ 
Debt service over next thirty years on $25,185,000 bonds 
and notes issued and outstanding at June 30, 1997 ................................... $ 35,758,000 ___ _,____. __ 
Amount of tax available for debt service on future bonds ................................. $ = ==6=78='=64=5='=14=0= 

Park Acquisition and Development Bonds 
Guaranteed by Prince George's County 

Assessed Valuation - Metropolitan District for 
fiscal year ending June 30, 1997 ......................................................................... $ 15,385,000,000 

Annual Revenue from 10 cents mandatory park tax levied 
for each $100 of assessed valuation ................................................................... $ _ __ 1-'-'5,c..:.3-=-8-'-5,'--'-0..C..O..;....O 

Legal Debt Margin -

Revenue available from 10 cents mandatory park tax 
over next thirty years ........................................................................................ $ 461,550,000 

- ---'-'--'---''---

Debt service over next thirty years on $107,095,000 bonds 
and notes issued and outstanding at June 30, 1997 ................................ . $ _ _ 1_5_9.,:,_,9_0-'1,'--0_00_ 

Amount of tax available for debt service on future bonds ................................. $ = = =3=0=!1,=64=9='=00=0= 
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THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION 

Computation of Direct and Overlapping Debt 

June 30, 1997 

MONTGOMERY PRINCE GEORGE'S 
COUNTY COUNTY 

Direct Debt Outstanding $ 38,793,673 $ 113,448,560 

Overlapping Debt 

Montgomery County Debt 1,144,493,054 (1) 

Prince George's County Debt 646,999,938 (1) 

Washington Suburban Sanitary 

Commission Debt 1,172,086,720 686,392,656 

Montgomery County Revenue 

Authority Debt 42,941 ,809 

Montgomery County Housing 

Opportunities Commission 753,169,894 

Prince George's County State 

of Maryland Participation Loans 16,569,627 

Total Overlapping Debt 3, 112,69\ 477 1,349,962,221 

Total Direct and Overlapping Debt 3,151 .485, 150 1.463,410,781 

Less Self-Supporting Debt 

M-NCPPC - Revenue Bonds 4,465,000 

M-NCPPC - Notes Payable 2,973,672 2,283,560 

Montgomery County Debt 85,205,000 

Prince George's County Debt 174,186,110 

Washington Suburban Sanitary 

Commission Debt 1,172,071 ,720 661 ,052,656 

Montgomery County Revenue 

Authority Debt · 42,941 ,809 

Montgomery County Housing 

Opportunities Commission 703,169,894 

Prince George's County State 

of Maryland Participation Loans 16,569,627 

Total Self-Supporting Debt 2,010,827,095 854,091 ,953 

Net Direct and Overlapping Debt $ 1,140,658,055 $ 609,318,828 

Note: (1) Overlapping debt does not include the debt of towns, cities and villages aggregating 
$38,152,583 in Montgomery County and $43,475,267 in Prince George's County. 

Source: Montgomery County and Prince George's County Governments, and Washington Suburban 
Sanitary Commission. 
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TABLE T-8 

TOTAL DEBT 
OUTSTANDING 

$ 152,242,233 

1,144,493,054 

646,999,938 

1,858,479,376 

42,941,809 

753,169,894 

16,569,627 

4,462,653,698 

4,614,895,931 

4,465,000 

5,257,232 

85,205,000 

174,186,110 

1,833,124,376 

42,941 ,809 

703,169,894 

16,569,627 

2,864,919,048 

$ 1,749,976,883 



THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION 

Demographic Statistics 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

M_QNLGOMERY COllliIY 

Per Capita Labor Unemployment 
Year Population Income Force Rate 

1988 700,000 $ 28,400 414,145 2.6 % 
1989 735,000 30,749 427,621 2.2 
1990 757,027 31 ,793 448,328 2.5 
1991 765,000 32,423 448,991 3.2 
1992 773,000 33,367 461 ,815 3.6 
1993 785,000 34,377 456,683 3.5 
1994 798,000 35,536 468,438 2.9 
1995 810,000 37,000 470,896 2.9 
1996 819,000 38,400 480,289 2.6 
1997 828,000 39,450 483,900 2.4 

PRINCE GEORGE'S COUliIY 

Per Capita 

Population Income Labor Unemployment 
Year (Note 1) (Note 2) Force Rate 

1988 696,222 $ 18,289 408,114 3.8 % 
1989 708,025 19,489 422,362 3.1 
1990 729,268 20,326 421 ,642 3.9 
1991 736,525 20,532 424,231 4.9 
1992 744,083 21,373 443,596 5.7 
1993 752,830 21,772 432,990 5.9 
1994 764,053 22,645 474,485 4.4 
1995 764,053 22,983 485,100 4.7 
1996 767,413 * 463,700 5.1 
1997 773,810 * 463,690 4.6 

Notes: 

(1) U.S Census Bureau as adjusted by the Research and Public Facilities Planning Division, M-NCPPC 

(2) U.S. Department of Commerce, Bureau of Economic Analysis, Regional Economics Measurement Division 
(figures for FY 1 !?87 through FY 1992 were revised; updated figures for FY 1996 and 1997 are not yet available) 

* Not Available 

Source: Montgomery County and Prince George's County Governments. 
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TABLE T-9 

Registered 

Pupils 

96,271 

98,519 

100,259 

103,732 

107,140 

110,037 

113,429 

117,082 

120,291 

122,505 

Registered 

Pupils 

103,925 

101,403 

103,731 

105,891 

109,662 
111,132 

111,823 

116,383 

119,951 

* 



THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION 

Ratio of Annual Debt Service Expenditures for 
General Obligation Bonded Debt to Total General Expenditures 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

MQtHGQMEBY CQUlITY 

Total Total 
Fiscal Debt General 
Year Principal Interest Service Expenditures 

1988 $ 2,585,000 $ 1,293,281 $ 3,878,281 $ 51,453,067 
1989 2,645,000 1,541 ,615 4,186,615 59,007,917 

1990 2,905,000 1,385,314 4,290,314 62,704,675 

1991 2,625,000 1,371 ,109 3,996,109 68,290,622 
1992 3,465,000 1,744,729 5,209,729 67,780,550 
1993 3,180,000 1,696,935 4,876,935 68,319,249 

1994 2,330,000 1,636,139 3,966,139 66,779,510 

1995 1,970,000 1,926,774 3,896,774 71,490,267 

1996 2,260,000 1,930,963 4,190,963 72,410,180 
1997 2,370,000 1,787,569 4,157,569 81,925,168 

PBI NCE '3.E.Qlli3..E:.S._C_QUNIX 

Total Total 

Fiscal Debt General 

Year Principal Interest Service Expenditures 

1988 $ 2,495,000 $ 2,016,142 $ 4,511,142 $ 65,107,725 

1989 2,595,000 2,831,700 5,426,700 74,187,104 

1990 3,405,000 2,617,329 6,022,329 81,349,897 

1991 2,905,000 2,822,994 5,727,994 94,541 ,297 
1992 4,615,000 3,727,584 8,342,584 100,845,784 

1993 4,845,000 4,009,834 8,854,834 96,736,859 

1994 5,065,000 4,596,086 9,661,086 113,066,261 

1995 4,615,000 5,206,174 9,821 ,174 123,382,881 

1996 5,040,000 4,892,298 9,932,298 114,052,704 

1997 4,685,000 4,303,838 8,988,838 118,806,646 

Note: Total general expenditures includes General, Capital Projects, Debt Service and 
Enterprise Funds. Debt Service in Prince George's County includes Park Acquisition 

and Development Bonds, Series F-2, recorded in the Property Management Internal 

Service Fund through fiscal year 1993. 
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TABLE T-10 

Ratio of 
Debt Service 
to General 

E~penditures 

7.54 % 

7.10 

6.84 

5.85 
7.69 
7.14 
5.94 
5.45 
5.79 
5.07 

Ratio of 
Debt Service 
to General 

faReoditures 
6.93 % 

7.31 

7.40 

6.06 
8.27 
9.15 
8.54 
7.96 
8.71 
7.57 



THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION 
TABLE T-11 

Property Value, Construction, and Bank Deposits 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

(Dollars in Millions) 

M..O_NLGOMERY COU_NI_X_ 

Total 
Estimated 

Total Number Residential Commercial Real 
Fiscal of Building Construction Construction Bank Property 
Year Permits Value (1) Value (1) Deposits Value ·--------

1988 16,855 $ 877 $ 431 $ 5,999 $ 40,163 
1989 14,836 923 395 6,489 43,732 
1990 14,321 926 436 7,260 50,393 
1991 11 ,217 590 316 7,543 56,135 
1992 11,719 423 239 7,738 57,645 
1993 12,043 479 246 7,839 64,827 
1994 11 ,769 468 100 7,866 66,171 
1995 13,500 583 70 7,710 67,107 
1996 12,677 628 116 7,994 66,677 
1997 13,837 726 183 * 68,285 

eSINCE G_E_O~_ES COUNTY 

Total 
Residential Estimated 

Building Residential Commercial Real 
Fiscal Permits Construction Construction Bank Property 
Year Issued Value (2) Value (2) Deposits Value 

1988 4 ,398 $ 286 $ 346 $ 3,095 $ 20,445 
1989 4 ,663 310 267 3,243 22,892 
1990 5,047 379 270 3,664 25,332 
1991 3,026 224 162 3,868 29,215 
1992 3,747 290 106 4,088 32,049 
1993 5,249 328 124 3,957 34,106 
1994 3,864 291 102 4,016 34,929 
1995 3,604 299 98 3,941 35,576 
1996 3,205 276 417 3,929 35,404 
1997 * * . 35,828 

Notes: (1) Estimated market value of new construction added to the real property tax base. 

(2) Estimated value of new construction on building permits. 

* Not Available. 

Source: Montgomery County and Prince George's County Governments. 
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THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION 
TABLE T-12 

Principal Taxpayers 

June 30, 1997 

MONTGOMERY CQUJilY 

Percentage 
of Total 

Total Assessed Real Other 
T.axp_ay_er Assessment Valuation Property Property 

Potomac Electric Power Company $ 968,026,310 3.19 % $ 28,477,400 $ 939,548,910 

Bell Atlantic - Washington D.C Inc. 563,884,550 1.86 24,114,410 539,770,140 

Washington Gas Light Company 149,520,200 0.49 6,385,480 143,134,720 

International Business Machines Corp. 99,537,750 0.33 30,249,490 69,288,260 

Montgomery Mall 76,068,600 0.25 76,068,600 

May Department Stores 63,183,360 0.21 24,259,950 38,923,410 

Lake Forest Associates 53,999,990 0.18 53,999,990 

Albert & R. Abramson, et. al. 53,791 ,690 0.18 53,791 ,690 

MacBeth Associates 52,000,000 0.17 52,000,000 

Wheaton Plaza Regional Shopping Center 49 772,150 0.16 49,772,150 

Total $ 2,129,784,600 7.01 % $ 399,119,160 $ 1,730,665.440 

Total Assessable Base $ 30,392,876,021 100.00 % 

PRINCE G.E.QRGE'S COUNTY 

Percentage 
of Total 

Total Assessed Real Other 

Jaxp_ay_er Assessment Valuation Property Property 

Potomac Electric Power Company $ 990,836,490 5.83 % $ 13,884,780 $ 976,951 ,710 

Bell Atlantic Maryland 342,545,710 2.02 342,545,710 

Washington Gas Light Company 129,104,930 0.76 1,600,380 127,504,550 

Baltimore Gas & Electric Company 77,463,390 0.46 1,466,140 75,997,250 

Giant Foods, Incorporated 47,506,530 0.28 47,506,530 

Summerfield Housing Ltd, Partnership 39,696,980 0.23 39,696,980 

Southern Maryland Electric Co-Op, Inc. 35,719,720 0.21 683,340 35,036,380 

Washington/Baltimore Cell Ltd, PTNS 29,628,380 0.17 29,628,380 

Greenbelt Homes, Incorporated 28,137,380 0.17 28,137,380 

Safeway Stores, Inc. 27,720,240 0.16 7 747,980 19,972,260 

Total $ 1,748,359,750 10.29 % $ 53 520,000 $ 1,694,839,750 

Total Assessable Base $ 16.991,422.000 100.00 % 

Source: Montgomery County and Prince George's County Governments. 
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SCHEDULE OF INSURANCE IN FORCE 

TYPE OF COVERAGE AND NAME OF COMPANY 
Self Insured in Conjunction with 
Montgomery County Self Insurance Fund: 

o Workers' Compensation and Employer's 
Liability 

o Comprehensive General and Auto Liability 
o Public Official Liability 
o Police Professional Liability 
oAutomobile Physical Damage 

Insured in Conjunction with Montgomery 
County Self Insurance Fund: 

o Exhibition Floater 
Travelers Indemnity Co. 

o All Risk Real and Personal Property 
Contractor's Equipment and Difference 
in Conditions and EDP 

Boiler and Machinery 
Travelers Indemnity Co. 

Insurance purchased directly by the Commission: 
o Airport Liability including Products. 

Hangar Keeper's and Non-Owned Aircraft 
Associated Aviation Underwriters 

o Business Non-Owned Aircraft Liability and 
Physical Damage 
Associated Aviation Underwriters 

oAdditional Endorsement extending 
coverage to apply to Airshow 

Associated Aviation Underwriters 

o Fine Arts Floater (Duvall Tool 
Collection) 
Hartford 

o Public Employees Blanket Bond 
Peerless Insurance 

o Public Official Bond 
(Se<:retary-Treasurer) 
Fidelity and Deposit Company 

o Public Official Bond (Executive 
Director) 

Fidelity and Deposit Company 

o Depositors Forgery Bond 
Fidelity and Deposit Company 

o Travel Accident 
CIGNA 

o Maryland Baseball Limited Partnership 
(Bowie Stadium) 

St. Paul Insurance Company 

o License and Permit Bond 
HMeysville Ins. Co. 

AS OF JUNE 30, 1997 

POLICY 
NUMBER 

T JCMB225T952693 

T JCMB225T952693 

22AL604417 

22BN604418 

46603997 

42MSAP2002 

018-82-34-61 

596 14 77-8 

30665936 

CCPOOO 1730 

ABL648849 

CK00801578 

BBM015909 

POLICY PERIOD 
FROM TO 

07101/96 07/01/97 

07/01/96 06/30/98 

01/18/97 01/18/98 

01/18/97 01/18/98 

09/14/96 09115/96 

05/25/97 05/25/98 

07/01/96 07/01/99 

07/01/96 07/01/99 

09/24/96 09/24/97 

07/01/96 07/01/99 

07/01/97 07101/98 

03115/97 03/15/98 

03117/97 03117/98 
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LIABILITY LIMITS 

Maryland State and $100,000 
Employer's Liability; Special 
Police Capital Centre; $50,000 
accident. $500,000 disease 

$10,000,000 combined single limit 
of Bodily Injury and Property 
Damage 

Comprehensive and Collision $1.000 
deductible each loss 

$100,000 all risk on display, 
(blanket aggregate); $10,000 any 
one item. $250 deductible; $25,000 
any one conveyance 

Actual cash value. broad form 
coverage per scheduled listing 
with $5,000 S.I.R. per occurrence 

$100,000,000 loss limit 
$250,000 S.I.R. per occurrence 
$950,000 aggregate deductible 
Includes EDP equipment $1,000 
deductible. $2,500 deductible for 
flood & earthquake 
Actual cash value, broad form 
coverage per scheduled listing 
with $5,000 S.I.R. per occurrence 

$10,000,000 per occurrence; 
$10,000,000 per completed operations 
$1 ,000,000 each airctaft; 
$5,000,000 each loss; $2,500 

deductible each occurrence 

$2,000,000 per occurrence; in 
motion deductible - $500 
Not in motion deductible - $100 

$10,000,000 per occurrence 

$50,000; $250 deductible 

$100.000 

$200,000 

$50,000 

$50,000 

$50.000 Prin. Sum 
$500.000 per accident 

$500,000 Building Contents 
$6,500,000 Building 
$2,000,000 General Liability 
$1,000,000 Automobile Liability 
Auto Physical Damage 

$500 Collision deductible 
$100 Comprehensive deductible 

$100,000 Garage Keepers Liability, 
$250 deductible 

$12,000,000 Excess Liability 

$5,000 

TABLE T-13 

ANNUAL 
PREMIUM 

$ 850 

$ 47,680 

$ 29,250 

$ 3,500 

$ 2.500 

$ 1,246 

$ 4,424 

$ 2,160 

$ 175 

$ 1,325 

$ 350 

$ 79,609 

S 100 
$_ 173,169 



THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION 
Table T-14 

SUPPLEMENTAL ENTERPRISE INFORMATION 

Condensed Schedule of Revenues and Expenses 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1997 

Becreational Facilities 

MONTGOMEBY COUNTY 

Conference Golf Ice Park Indoor 

Centers Courses Rinks Facilities Tennis 

Operating Revenues $ .458,268 $ 5,835,037 $ 2,008,662 $ 926,227 $ 973,789 

Operating Expenses Before Depreciation 668,557 4,639,360 2,014,396 _ _ 6_6_1,066 606,438 

Operating Income (Loss) 

Before Depreciation (21f>,289) 1,195,677 (5,734) 262,161 367,351 

Depreciation 72,695 451 564 111 946 76 101 42,066 

Operating Income (Loss) (282,984) 744,113 (117,680) 186,060 325,285 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) (17) (186,632) 74,197 63,551 69,228 

Operating Transfers In (Out) 76,000 - 10,000 
..... 

Net Income (Loss) $ (207,001) $ 557 481 $ (33,483) $ 249,611 $ 394,513 
0 
\0 

I 
PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY 

Equestrian 
Center/ 

Multipurpose Golf Ice Regional Sports Bladensburg 

Ai!QQ!!_ ., Arena Courses Rinks Parks Center Marina 

Operating Revenues $ 270.117 $ 994,418 $ 2,080,774 $ 532,627 $ 317,830 $ 911,578 $ 

Operating Expenses Before Depreciation 505,997 2,061 ,442 2,126,922 612 541 446 547 964,407 200,985 

Operating Income (Loss) 

Before Depreciation (235,880) (1,067,024) (46,148) (79,914) (128,717) (52,829) (200,985) 

Depreciation 101,430 571 383 115,826 96,824 45,296 10,959 74 037 

Operating Income (Loss) (337,310) (1,638,407) (161,974) (176,738) (174,013) (63,788) (275,022) 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) -- -- - 21,002 - 17,190 

Operating Transfers In (Out) 233,454 - ( 1,446,829 - 137 196 209,214 58,224 245,100 

Net Income (Loss) $ (103,856) $- (191,578} $ (161,974} $ (39,542) $ 56,203 $ (5,564} $ (12,732} 
... 



Cover: 

The house at McCrillis Gardens in Bethesda is surrounded by fifty acres of azaleas, 
rhododendrons and other special flowering plants, creating the perfect setting for 
outdoor events. The Hillcrest Heights Community Center, which opened in 1992, 
continues the Commission's award-winning tradition of providing a variety of quality 
leisure services to residents of all ages. 

Page 16: 

Since its establishment in 1927, The Maryland-National Capital Park and Planning 
Commission has continued in its mission to provide long-range planning and park 
acquisition and development for the citizens of Prince George's and Montgomery 
Counties, and to administer the public recreation program for Prince George's 
County. During the Commission' s seventy years of existence, the two counties its 
serves have experienced a phenomenal increase in both population and community 
diversity. 

In 1997, the Commission celebrates 70 years of excellence with a look at some images 
that reflect the wide range of services and commitment it has provided and continues 
to provide to the citizens of the bi-county area. (From top): World champion boxer, 
Sugar Ray Leonard, is one of many Olympic athletes who have trained at Commission 
facilities . . . Citizens visit one of the Commission's early planning and zoning 
information counters ... The state-of-the-art Cedar Heights Community Center 
opened this year ... Original members of the Maryland-National Capital Park Police 
stand at attention . . . The Show Place Arena at the Prince George' s Equestrian 
Center in Upper Marlboro hosts a variety of events each year . . . Riversdale, one of 
the Commission's most popular historic rental sites, at one time served as office space 
for Commission staff . . . Park Police bicycle patrols help enforce safety and security 
on the trails ... The original members of The Maryland-National Capital Park and 
Planning Commission pose before the Commission' s first meeting .. . Patrons enjoy 
a popular attraction at Wheaton Regional Park . . . Sports programs attract 
participants of all ages, interests, and ability levels . . . The new College Park 
Aviation Museum is scheduled to open at the end of 1997 . .. Commission staff 
brought mobile recreational services and equipment to community neighborhoods and 
parks in the early seventies. 

Photo credits: 

Francine Bethea (Montgomery County): cover, pages 4, 16, 65, 76, 83, and 95 

Steve Abramowitz (Prince George' s County): cover, pages 16, 25, 73, 79, 87, and 91 
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